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ConTraCT No. 42.

Railway Construction.

By this contract, dated the 20th March, 1'879, James Hugh Fraser,
George Johnston Grant, James Macdonald Pitblado, Alexander Manning,
John Shields and John James McDonald, covenanted to execute and com-
Plete the excavation, grading, bridging, track-laying, ballasting, and other
works to be done, according to specifications on that portion of the rail-
way commencing at station 1,290, near the crossing of Eagle River, and
terminating at the easterly end of the 15th contract at Keewatin, in length
about sixty-seven miles, receiving therefor the prices named in the said
contract as applying respectively to the different classes of work mentioned
therein, and upon the quantities then estimated, amounting altogether to
$4130,707. A right being reserved to the Government to stop the works
should it appear the expenditure would exceed that sum, or atits option to
proceed with them at the same rates; such work to be completed by the 1st
July, 1883, and ready for passage of through trains by the 1st July, 1882.

Subsequently, by a document, dated the 6th September, 1879, it was
agreed between the said Fraser, Grant & Pitblado, of the first part, the said
Manning & McDonald and one Alexander Shields, of the second part, and
Alexander McDonell, James Isbester and Peter McLaren, of the third part,
and Her Majesty, of the fourth part, that the said Fraser, Grant & Pitblado
might retire from the said contract, and be relieved therefrom, and that the
said Alexander McDonell, James Isbester and Peter McLaren should be
accepted in their stead, the said Alexander Shields having previously
scquired by assignment the interest which the said John Shields had held
in the original contract.

The work under this contract was submitted to public competition by
the same advertisement, and tenders for it were received up to the same
date as for the adjoining section (contract No. 41). Most of the steps of
the Department of Public Works in the progress of the tendering, the con-
sideration of the tenders after they were received, and the reports of
engincers upon the character and rank of them have been already described
in our report on that contract. What has been there said concerning the

period before the decision to deal with the lowest tenderers in each case,
may be treated as part of the report on this contract.

The time for receiving tenders expired at noon on the 30th J anuury,
1879. They were opened at two o’clock in the afternoon of that day. For
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the present purpose it is not necessary to refer to more than the four lowest
tenders for section B. Of these, the substance was as follows : —

[ —

Long Period. Short Period.
i Trains through on Trains through on
1st July, 1882. 1st July, 1881.
\ - - 1
} $ $
Morse, Nicholfon & C€0.iueeuee ecserses conves seress somsarens o - 3,361,274 3,467,506
Andrews, Jones & C0. eues vneverses corsss ceuess cvsnsoane rorens ‘ 3,915,942
Frager, Grant and Pithlado..ccuece coecere vveeicaene secaceen. ’ 4,130,707 .
Manning, McDonald & Co emeer verese seveuent ieneneniae l 4,158,933 4,470,215

In this case the contract was based on the third lowest tender, the two
lower ones were from Morse, Nicholson and Marpole, and from Andrews,
Jones & Co., respectively, neither of which last mentioned firms had exper-
ience in contracting for works of this character, or means commensurate
with the undertaking for which they made proposals. Each of them,
for their capital, reliéd on the probability of borrowing it after they should
be oftered the opportunity of contracting.

The tenders were opened on 30th January, 1879. After this, three
weeks were spent in enquiries concerning the strength and fitness of the
different tenderers and in considering the substance and the character of the
several proposals, much of it devoted to these two lowest tenders.

At the end of that time, there was strong reason to believe that neither
of these offers could be carried out, and that the acceptance of some of the
higher ones would be best for the public interest, but the Government did
not feel at liberty to take what seemed the wisest course for the reason that
a money deposit with each tender was held to give to the party who had
made it rights which could not be overlooked.

On the 20th February, 1879, the contract was offered to Morse & Co.,
the lowest tenderers, and eight days given to provide the specified security.
On the 24th February no security being as yet provided, Morse & Co., and
Andrews, Jones & Co., who were next above them, and $551,668 higher,
combined and agreed that Morse & Co. should not carry out their tender,
but should amalgamate and share the chances on that of Andrews, Jones &
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Co. On the 25th February Morse & Co. signed a withdrawal of their tender,
and on the 26th delivered it to the Department. (They were subsequently
repaid the deposit which they had made, ostensibly as an evidence of their
good faith.) On the same day, the 26th February, official notice was given
to Andrews, Jones & Co., that the contract was awarded to them, and that
until 4 o’clock p.m., on 1st March, the Saturday following, was allowed for
furnishing the specified security.

Under the arrangement between these firms it had been agreed that if
Andrews, Jones & Co. failed to find half the security they were to abandon
all their rights to Morse & Co. On the 28th February, the day before the
time was up, they knew at New York that they could not find their share,
and telegraphed to a person representing the interests of Morse & Co.,

consenting that all their rights should be assumed by the last named
firm. '

On the 1st March the day named for completing the security (nearly
$200,000), Morse & Co. concealing the fact that they claimed the position of
Andrews, Jones & Co., deposited at Toronto about one-fourth of this
amount, and no more. On the 27th February the Secretary of the Depart-
ment had notified Andrews, Jones & Co. that no extension of time would
be granted ; nevertheless, Mr. Nicholson, one of the firm of Morse & Co.,,
being at Ottawa, and having reason to believe that the Government might
still extend the time if convinced of the financial strength of Andrews,
Jones & Co., induced his firm to make such efforts in Toronto as resulted
in a deposit on Monday, 8rd March, of a second quarter of the requisite
amount, and in the name of Andrews, Jones & Co. On 5th March no fur-
ther deposit having been made, the contract was awarded ‘to the tender of
Fraser, Grant & Pitblado at $214,765 higher than that of Andrews, Jones
& Co., and became the foundation of the contract now under consideration.

We attempt elsewhere, in our report on * Contract-letting,” to show
that the system which has prevailed in letting contracts for the construction
of the Canadian Pacific Railway is open to this, amongst other objections,
that after weeks or months of time, which can be ill-spared by the country,
have been spent in the effort to get available offers from suitable persons,
the tenders which come in, on prescribed forms, for estimated quantities,
according to carefully prepared specifications, and which are ceremoneously
opened and considered by authorized officials may do no more than an-
nounce to the Government prices, at which the tenderers will nof do the
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work, and which entail as a certain consequence, the loss of still further
time to discover their worthlessness.

We proceed to give a detailed report of the negotiations amongst ten-
derers and other persons who attempted to be interested in this contract, as
far as the evidence discloses them, because they seem to us to illustrate some
of the weaknesses of the said system—a system which, though the loss of
every day was a serious one, and though the transaction was one of several
millions, in this case made the temporary deposit of $5,000 with tenders,
which were never believed to be capable of fulfilment, a reason for another
month’s delay before treating with substantial contractors who, on the re-
ception of the tenders, were reported by the Chief Engineer and understood
by the Minister to be efficient and able.

The firm which made the lowest tender was composed of G. D. Morse,
F. Nicholson, R. Marpole and A. J. Thompson, the name of the last appear-
ing in the tender only as a surety.

Sometime in January, 1879, Messrs. Morse & Nicholson went to the
office of Mr. P. G. Close, a man of capital in Toronto, and asked him to be one
of their sureties in tendering for this work. This led to negotiations which
ended in an agreement. The parties to this agreement have been examined
as witnesses. They do not agree in their respective accounts of the object
of the arrangement, or the motives for making it. The following, in our
judgment, are the facts properly deducible from their evidence as a whole.

Morse & Co. felt their weakness in not being known as contractors for
large works, and feared that though the amount of their tender might not
be objectionable, they would be overlooked in favour of some other person,
who might be considered more responsible and efficient.

Mr. Close was believed to be a supporter of the Government and he
was well known to its members, he was approached with a view of pro-
curing his influence and his recommendation.

Mr. Morse was a cattle exporter, and Mr. Close says that he intended to
show the Government that Morse & Co. had Messrs. Gooderham & Worts
and other substantial men “at their back.” It does not seem to have
occurred to either of these negotiators that Messrs. Gooderham & Worts or
other substantial men could, by their own act or word, show that they
were at the back of Morse & Co. quite as plainly as could be done through
any statement of Mr. Close.
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In fact, Morse & Co. intended and desired to get through Mr. Close,
some more tangible advantage than a mere representation of their circum-
stances, namely, a consideration of their offer, whatever it might be, more
favourable than others of equal merit, and because of influence expected
to be exerted by Mr. Close or Mr. Shields over members of the Ministry.

Before these negotiations, Mr. Close and Mr. John Shields had been
discussing a method by which they might reap some gain in connection
with the Government works then advertised to be let, and Mr. Close at first
appeared loth to deal with Morse & Co. unless with the acquiescence of Mr.
Shields, so a meeting was arranged and took place between Messrs. Close,
Shields, Morse and Nicholson.

After some bargaining an agreement was closed and reduced to writing
as follows :—

“ This agreement made this twenty-second day of January, one thousand eight hundred
and seventy-nine between G. D. Morse, of the city of Toronto, in the cougpy of York, con-
1ractor; R. Marpole, of the town of Barrie, in the county of Simcoe, contractor ; G. F. Thomp-
son, of the said city of Toronto, contractor, and Frank Nicholson, of the said city of Toronto,
contractor, of the first part; and Patrick George Close, of the said city of Toronto, merchant,
of the second part.

“ Whereas the said parties of the first part are tendering for the construction of section
B of the Canadian Pacific Railway, and have requested the said party of the second part to
assist them in obtaining the said contract for comstruction, and to waive and abandon all
efforts to obtain the said contract on his own behalf, which, in consideration as after mentioned,
the said party of the second part has agreed to do.

% Now, therefore, this agreement witnesseth that if the said party of the second part do
exert his utmost and 21l legitima te endeavours to procure for the said parties of the firstpart
the contract for the said section, and act in their behalf, for this special purpose, as their
agent or broker, and abandon all application for the said contract upon his own personal
behalf, or upon the behalf of any person or persons other than the eaid parties of the first
part; and provided that the said parties of the first part, or any of them, obtain the said con-
tract, or any portion or part thereof, then it is also agreed and understood as follows, that is
to say : The said parties of the first part covenant to pay to the said party of the second part
brakerage or commission in relation to the said contract, an amount equal to 2 per cent. of
the amount of the said contract, to be paid to the said party of the second part, from time to
time, upon the amounts psid to the said parties of the first part, under and by virtue of the
said contract and at the times when such amounts are paid to the said parties of the first
part; but it is underetood that the first three monthly payments, under such contract, shall
be paid to, and received by, the said parties of the first part free and olear of any deduction
by or payment to the said party of the second part, nevertheless that the said brokerage or
commission upon the first three monthly payments shall be charged against, and payable out
of the fourth monthly psyment, along with the sail brokerage upon the said fourth monthly
payment to the said party of the second part.
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“ 1t is aleo agreed that the eaid brokerage be the first charge or lien upon the amounts so
Paid, from time to time, t2 the said parties of the firat part, save as aforesaid, and the parties
of the firat part do grant and assign the said 2 per cent. unto the said party of the second
part and authorize and direct the Government of Canada, or whomsoever pays the amount of
the said contract to the said parties cf the first part, to pay the eaid brokerage to the said
party of the second part.

“ It is also agreed that this covenant and grant and assignment shall be binding upon the
amounts coming, from time to time, under the said contract to the said parties of the first
part, whether the said parties of the first part keep the said contract or assign the same, and
that this assignment is considered as being mads under the statute to render clauses in
action assignable.

« It is also agreed that the party of the second part shall have the preference of supply-
ing to the parties of the fitst part, such goods as they may, from time to time, repuire in rala-
tion to the contract ; that is to eay, if the said party of the second part offers to supply said
goods of as good quality and for as low prices as can be obtained, then the said parties of ths
£irst part shall be bound to purchase the same from him.

“ In witness whereof thy said parties have set their hands and seals the day and year
first above written.

) [ “G, D, MORSE (Ses!]
# Signad, sealed and delivered “R. M. MARPOLE [Sea'].
in presence of **A. G. THOMPSON, G.D.M. [Seal].
Joux A. PaTrersow. “ FRANK NICHOLSON (Seal].

“P. J. CLOSE [Seal}.”

Throughout this bargaining and a.greexﬂent Mzr. Close and Mr. Shields
were in partnership, though Mr. Close's name alone was used.

The members of the Morse firm in making this arrangement seem to
have thought that they had bought an influence which would be of great
value to them, that matters could be so manipulated by Messrs. Close &
Shields, as to give them decided advantages over competing teaderers —at
one time thinking that their tender would be accepted in preference to
others—so long as it did not exceed the others by $100,000 ; at another time
that it would be better to make sure of the contract by making their tender
low enough to entitle them to the award of the work, and that Messrs.
Close & Shields would be able afterwards so to manage Government officials

as to make up the amount by favours from Engineers, and by advances of
rails and in other ways. '

In proof of their sincerity in this last view, at the suggestion of Mr.
Shields, and at almost the last moment before putting in this tender, they
lowered its amount very considerably from that at which their firm had, in
Toronto, fixed it a few days earlier.

The consideration mentioned in the above agreement as the induce-

ment for Morse & Co's. promise of 2 per cent, was not the true considera-
25
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tion, or at all events, not the main consideration as understood by the
Morse firm. The witnesses on the different sides of this bargain differ in
their evidence as to the consideration which had been verbally stated ; one
side saying it was the withdrawal by Mr. Close & Shields from all efforts
on their own behalf;the other side, that it was the exertion of their
influence in aid of Morse & Co. We think this is not material, and, indeed,
that both matters were probably mentioned as considerations

Before the tenders were put in Mr. Shields became interested in the
chances for the contract as a partner in the firm of Manning, McDonald &
Co., the fourth lowest on the list.

Mr. Shields testified that before the tender was put in there was an
understanding between himself, and he thinks, others of the firm of
Manning, McDonald & Co., that Mr. Close was to have some, though an
undefined share in the tender, the others of that firm say they were not
aware of such an arrangement.

On the day of opening the tenders, 30th Januz\n'y, the firms above
mentioned as having made the four lowest were largely represented at
Ottawa, amongst them were Mr. Morse, Mr. Nicholson, Mr. Marpole, Mr,
Jones and Col. Smith, Mr. Fraser, Mr. Grant, Mr. Pitblado, Mr. Manning,
Mr. McDonald, Mr. Shields and Mr. Close. '

The members of the Morse firm thought Mr. Shields and Mr. Close
were at the capital on their behalf. Mr. Shields wasthe source from whom
one of this firm first learnt its rank in the list of competitors, and that it
was lowest for the whole distance as well as for section B.

Mr. Marpole testified that Mr. Shields “ professed all along to be in
close communication with the Department ”; but he came to believe that

Mr. Shields had no advantage in the shape of information whxch others
had not.

As a fact, it is a common thing in Ottawa, immediately after the
opening of tenders for the relative position of the offers to be publicly
known, the various tenderers communicating to each other the figures of
then- respective proposals.

Mr. Nicholson testified that he never learnt that Mr. Shields was able
to get for Morse & Co. a position, or rank, or advantage to which they were
not entitled as a matter of right.
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On the next day after it became known that Morse & Co. had made the
lowest offer for the section C (the whole distance), the following agreement
Was made by which the terms of the previous bargain between Mr. Close
atid Morse & Co., respecting section B, became applicable with some modi-
fication to the other portions of the work :—

“This agreement, made the thirty-first day of January,in the year of Our Lord one
thousand eight hundred and seventy-nine, between George D Morse, A. J. Thompson and F.
Nicholson, of the city of Torento, and Richard Marpole, of the town of Barrie, contractors,
of the first part, and P. G. Cloze, of the city of Toronto, merchant, of the second part.

% W ereas the gail parties entered into an agieement bearing date the twenty-second day
of January, A.D, 1879, respecting the tendering for and doing the work of section B, of the
Canadian Pacific Railway, and whereas it has been thought desirable to tender also for the
work on section A of the said railway, and also to tender for both the sections together, now
this agreement wilnesseth, that the said parties agree that in case they, the said parties of '
the first part, should obtain the contract for the said sect'on A, or the two together, that then
all the provisicns and stipalations contained in the said recited agreement shall extend to, and
include the contract for said section A, or the two together, as if said section A had been
originally included in the gaid agreement of the twenty.second of January, 1879, excepting
only that the brokerage or commission which shall be paid to the said party of the second
part, in respect of the amount received on acccunt of said section A, shall be only 1 per
cent. instead of 2 per cent. :

“ And this agreement shall be binding on the heirs, executors aud adminictrators of the
said psrties,

“ Witness our hands the dsy and year first above written.

4G. D. MORSE,
‘ per bis attorney, F. NicaoLsox~.
“A. J. THOMPSON,
“F. NICHOLSON,
#“R. MARPOLE,

“P, G. CLUSE.
“Signed in the presence of

4 Taos, Warrs.”

On the day after the opening, Mr. Marcus Smith made a report on the
tenders received. This is set out in our report on contract 41. Concerning
this section B, he points out that Morse & Co.’s tender is, on the main items,
excessively low, and is altogether inconsistent with a knowledge of the
difficulties of access to the country, the nature of the rock, and the cost of
contiguous works. He did not think it possible that the works could be
carried through at the rates named, and if attempted, he said, a breakdown
might be expected, involving loss of time and altimate additional cost.

As to the tender of Andrews, Jones & Co, he reported that their only

offer v;a; to finish the work at the shorter period (i.e. the passage of trains
5
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on 1st July, 1881, and completion a year after), that this fact clearly indi-
cated a want of knowledge of the country, and he mentions some of the
prices which were too low, amongst others, rock excavation, at $1.50. Asa
fact this was by far the largest item on the work. The contractors on the
adjoining section were getting $2.75 for it. He also named rock borrowing
at $1.80. The importance of a reasonably fair price on these two items will
be understood when it is mentioned, that at these low rates they would
amount to $2,116,800 out of the total offer of $3,915,942, for the completion
of this work, and Mr. Smith doubted the possibility of carrying out the
work, at the rates in this tender, without loss.

On the day after this, viz., on the 1st February, 1879, Mr. Fleming
“enclosed Mr. Smith’s report, accompanied by one of his own, which is also
set out in our report on contract No.41. Mr. Fleming thought that concerning
this section the prices named by Morse & Co. were inadequate, and that the
prices of Andrews, Jones & Co. were incongruous, and taken with their
tender generally indicated a want of due appreciation of the difficulties;
and he proceeds to recommend the tender next above Andrews, Jones &
Co., that of Fraser Grant & Pitblado, as a proper one to be accepted,
epresenting that he knew these contractors to be skilful, energetic men,
who had satisfactorily completed, under his supervision, portions of the
Intercolonial Railway and its branches.

These reports not having been deemed suflicient to justify a decision,
the Chief Engineer proceeded to make further enquiries respecting the
resources, skill and experience of the tenderers, and on the 12th February,
1879, he reported the results to the Minister. This is to be found in our
report on contract No. 41. In that he states that he believes Morse & Co.,
had not succeeded in getting men of sufficient skill and experience to join
them in thos contract, and that that was not surprising ; and after referring
to his previous report on the standing of Andrews, Jones & Co., he adds
that he had not succeaded in getting any satisfactory information respect-
ing them.

At the end of this time, two weeks had been lost al a most critical
period of the year, in deference to this system of letting contracts, and
still the Department was so trammelled as to be unable to do what, in our
opinion, would have been done on the 1st of February by any private
proprietor—that 1s, to adopt the report of the Chief Engineer, and of his next
;n command, by accepting the lowest offer from any firm believed to have
sufficient skill and resources for the undertaking.
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The Minister of the Department gave evidence before us and described
the position as embarrassing. 1le testified that on one side of the question
was felt the importance of placing the contract in the most vigorous and
efficient hands; and, in the other, getting the work at the lowest possible cost;
that'it was not felt to be proper to adopt the recommendations of the engi-
neer, toaward it to parties having the necessary skill and resources, because
the Government had apparently fixed a test or qualification for the work,
which was,in the first place, a deposit of $5,000 with each tender, and, in the
second place, to show their ability to deal with the work by a further
deposit of 5 per cent. on the bulk sum of the contract.

We do not see how the intention to ask 5 per cent.on the bulk sum
of the contract if the contract should be awarded, touches the propriety of
deciding not to award it, for uuder such a decision the second test could not
be applied.

In this case the evidence shows that there was reason to believe, that
the two lowest tenderers had not asked such prices as would enable them
to complete the work without loss, and that they had not sufficient resources
to bear a serious loss, and we think the system is not a desirable one which
prevented the Department on the 1st of February, from taking the same
course which would, in our opinion, have commended itself to a good
business man where private funds were at stake, and which after a month’s
delay was ascertained to be inevitable. We think this case has clearly
proved that the deposit of a small sum with a tender does not establish
either the good faith or the ability of a tenderer.

And, according to our view of the evidence, it is reasonable to conclude
that if it had been necessary to send in with each tender some such sub-
stantial security either in the form of money, or of an undertaking from
responsible parties, as is suggested by us in our report on “ contract letting,”
neither the tender of Morse & Co. nor of Andrews, Jones & Co., would
have made its appearance to embarrass the Government and delay the work
as they did in this case.

It is true that about a fortnight after the contract was awarded to them,
Morse & Co. did put up nearly $100,000 in money, but that was not upon
their own tender, and it was done upon the chance of taking the work at a
sum $551,668 higher than that named in their own offer. It is plain upon
the evidence of the members of this firm, that they put in theirtender, not
believing or expecting that the work could be done for the price stated in
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their offer ; they deliberately made a proposal not eXpecting to fulfil it, in the
belief that something would turn up afterwards to save them from loss. The
system which encourages such proposals and permits them to be made with
impunity, seems to us to require a radical change

On the 20th February the contract was awarded to Morse, N wholson
& Co,, the lowest tenderers, and that fact was communicated to them by a
formal letter from Mr. Braun. the Secretary of the Department. Up to the
24th January no arrangements were made concerning the deposit required
from this firm, but on that day, as before mentioned, they and the firm next
above them, Andrews, Jones & Co.. entered into an arrangement by which
Morse & Co. were to decline to fulfil their offer, and the two firms were to

amalgamate and take their stand on the offer of Andrews, Jones & Co.,
which was more than half a million higher..

On the day this agreement was made, Mr. Jones, a partner in the firm
of Andrews, Jones & Co., wrote the following letter to the Secretary of
the Department of Public Works : —

“ Orrawa, 24th Febiuary, 1879.

“ S1r,—We have the honour to inform you that we have associated with us Mr. A, La-
berge, jun., contractor, of Mohtreal, in connec'icn.with our tenders for the works of construc-
tion oa the Canadian Pacific Railway between English River and Keewatin, and to siate in
case our tenders should be amongst the lowest and the works awarded o us, that we are
prepared to make the necessary deposit of 5 per ceul. immediately, and commence operations
at once.

% We might add that our firm is composed strictly of | ractxcal ralh‘oad mwen of lsrge ex-
perience.

¢ We have the honour to be, Sir,
“ Your obedient servants,
“ANDREWS, JONES & CO.

¢ Per N. F- Jo~NEs
« F. Bravy; Eaq,

“ Seeret.ary, Department of Public Works."”

This same firm had previously addressed the Minister of Public Works
by a letter dated 6th February, which was as follows : —

‘Sr. CATHARINES, 6Lh Februar), 1879.

« 51g,~1t having been mmoured that the tenders in the neighbourhood of 6,000,000, for
that portion of the Pacific Railway between English River and Rat Portage—I83 miles—will
not be considered by the Department, we desire to state that we have every confidence in the
figures that we have submitted, and that if the contract is awarded to us, we are prepared to
furnish the 5 per cent. required by the Government for its fulfilment, and to proceed with the
work immediately on being ordered to doso. We can also satisfy you as to our ability to
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carry out the works to a successful completion. All we ask is that our tender may be con-
sidered on its merits, and if the lowest that it will receive at your hands favourable consider-

ation.
“ We havs the honour to be, Sir,

“ Your obedient servants,
“ ANDREWS, JONES & CO.

“Hon. Dr. Tuprer,
“ Minister of Public Works, Ottawa.”

The firm of Andrews, Jones & Co. were not possessed of means
sufficient to enable them to undertake this contract, but they had made
arrangements with a wealthy party in New York to find the capital
necessary to carry on the works, provided a confidential agent to be sent by
that party to Canada should, after enquiring carefully into all 1he circum-
stances, so report, as to satisfy him of the safety of the advance. Whether
the party alluded to, was one person or a firm we did not deem it necessary
to enquire. A Mr. Dillon was either the only person or one of the persons
expected to assist Andrews, Jones & Co., and we hereafter mention him as
the party. Mr. Dillon named Colonel Smith as his agent to come to
Canada on his behalf, and he accompanied Mr. Jones, one of the tendering
firm, to Ottawa. After they arrived here, a new arrangement was made by
which Colonel Smith might possibly have a direct interest in the contract.
He and Mr. Jones agreed that if Andrews, Jones & Co. should get the con-
tract and Colonel Smith should find a certain share of the security, then Col-
onel Smith might become a partner. He was thus occupying the double posi-
tion of adviser to his principal in New York, concerning the expediency of
his finding the money to support a contract by Andrews, Jones & Co., and
of a person to be benefitted by his principal taking that course

Neither Mr. Jones nor Colonel Smith had the power to decide that the
necessary money would be forthcoming. Colonel Smith’s duty was to
return to New York and report, and then his principal was to decide
whether he would risk his capital.

It was not known amongst the Canadian tenderers that Colonel Smith'’s
Position was that of an agent sent on to report to a capitalist, and that
Andrews, Jones & Co. depended on that report as a step towards their
procuring the contract. 4

After the bargain of 24th February, between Mr. Jones and Colonel
Smith, in the name of Andrews, Jones & Co., and Morse & Cg., by which
the withdrawal of the latter was to take place, Mr. Nicholson, on the 25th,
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in the name of his firm, wrote the following letter, and on the 26th
February handed it in to the Department :

“ Orrawa, 23th February, 1879.

¢ 8:r,—Referring to the interview which our Mr. Nicholson had the honour to hold with
you yesterday on the subject of our tender for section “C” of the Pacific Railway, and your
statement that section A, part thereof, hal been awarded to other contractors, end after duly
considering the difficulties to be encountered in the execution of the contract for section *B”
alone, especially in view of the decided opinions of the Engineer of the Department, that our

prices for the rock work on section ¥ B * are below the actual cost, we have concluded to with-
draw so much of our tender as relates to the said section ¢ B.”

“ We have the honour to be, Sir,
“Your obedient servants,

« MORSE & CO.
¢« The Hon. Minister of Public Works."

If Col. Smith and Mr. Jones were sincere in the intention and belief,
that this contract would be carried out on the basis of Andrews, Jones
& Co's tender, and knowing as they did that nothing would be done by
Mzr. Dillon to support them until Col. Smith should report at New York,
we cannot understand why, after agreeing as theyldid on 24th February for
Morse & Co.’s withdrawal, the only obstacle between them and the con.
tract, Col. Smith did not at once proceed to lay before his principal, the
information which he had obtained in Canada. These gentlemen were not
altogether confidential with each other. Col. Smith testified that he was
not made aware of the letter of 24th Febrnary above mentioned, as written
by Mr. Jones in the name of his firm to Mr. Braun, in which the statement
was made that they had associated themselves with Mr. Laberge, and he
added that the assertion of Mr Jones, that he was prepared to make the
deposit immediately, was without foundation.

As will be shown further on, Col. Smith had, in Canada, acquired such
information concerning the country to be crossed by this section of the
railway, that when he repeated it to Mr. Dillon, that gentleman decided on
the spot not to make the desired advances, and that, without reference to the
length of time which had been allowed for furnishing the security.

This knowledge, on the part of C'ol. Smith, of the difficulties in fulfilling
the contract, might have made him Iukewarm about hastening to New York,
and might account for Mr. Jonesattempting to do what he had said, namely,
associate himself with Mr. Laberge or some other mew partner. Mr.
Jones was not before us; he lives near New York. ‘
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As before mentioned, the withdrawal of Morse & Co. was handed in at
the Department on the 26th February; on the same day it was awarded to
Andrews, Jones & Co. by the following letter :—

“ Orraws, 26{h February, 1879.

“ GENTLEMEY, —] bavo to infoim you that your tender for the construction of section “ B'*
of the Canadian Pacific Railway, has been accepted, and that a contract will be entered into
with you in accordance with that tender, provided you deposit, the five per cent. required in
the specification by four o'clock p.m., on Saturday next.

“ Yours faithfully,
“ CHARLES TUPPER.”
“Messrs. ANDREWS, Jonks & Co.

After this letter, on the same day, the following formal agreement was
entered into confirming and;carrying out the above-mentioned agreement
of the 24th February, 1879 :—

# Memorandum of agreement 'made this 26th day of February, A. D. 1879, between
Andrews, Jones & Co. of the one part, and Morse & Co. of the other part. Whereas the said
Andrews, Jones & Co. have been awarded the contract for the construction of section B of
the Pacific Railway of Canada ; and whereas, under an agreement between the raid parties,
bearing date the 24th day of February, instani, one-half interest in the said contract was to
be assigned to Morse & Co. as soon as the same should be awarded by the Departwent of
Public Works, Now this agreement witnesseth that the said Andrews, Jones & Co. have
assigned (for good and valuable consideration and in pursuance of the said last-mentioned
agreement of the 24th instant) and hereby dolassign and convey to the said Morse & Co., one-
half part and interest in the said contract with the Department of Public Works, and they
hereby agres with the said Morse & Co. to make and execute, within ten days after the said
contract is executediby the Department, a more formal and effectual transfer of the one-
half interest therein to the said Morse & Co., and will enter into proper articles of co-
partnership with the said parties for the performance of the said contract pursuant to the
terms of the said agreement of the 24th instant.

# And it is hereby agreed by and betwcen the said partics that each of them, that is to.
say, the said Andrews, Jones & Co., of the one part and Morse & Co. of the other part, shall,
within the time required by the Department of Public Works, deposit with the Receiver-
General of Canada the five per cent. in respect of their interest in the said contract—that is
to say, the said Andrews, Jones & Co. will deposit $100,000 and Morse & Co. $100,000, or so-
much therefore respectively as may be demanded by the Department.

Signed, sealed and executed by the } ANDREWS, JONES & CO. [Seal.]

said firms in our presence this 26th
day of February, A.D. 1879,

SamysL E. St. 0. CoarLrav.

G. D. MORSE & Co. [Seal.]

On this day, the following letter asking for an extension of the time for
making the deposit was written by Andrews, Jones & Co.:—
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) “ O1rAawa, 26th February, 1879.

# 8ir,— We have the honour to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of this date, inform-
ing us of the acceptance of our tender for the coastruction of section « B,” Canadian Pacific
Railway. .

“We regret toobserve that you have limited us to less than three days to deposit the 5 per
cent. required as security. If it should be necessary for one of us to visit New York in order
to complete the depasit, we lrust you will extend the time for that purpose for two or three

days. We will be prepared to execute the contract as soon as may be convenient for the
Department.
% We have the honour to remain, Sir,

“Your very obedient servants,
“ ANDREWS, JONES & CO.
# The Hon. Minister of Public Work.s"
On the same day, 26th Februaiy, Col. Smith and Mr. Jones went to

New York to report to Mr. Dillon and to see if the required advance would
be made by him.

The members of the firm of Morse & Co went to Toronto on a similar
errand, in the belief that there would be no hesitation or failure on the
part of the New York branch, and therefore not expecting to raise more
than one-half of the required deposit, which was in all about $200,000.

The time named, as aforesaid, for putting it up expired on a Saturday,
the 1st of March, 1879.

Before leaving for New York, Col. Smith and Mr. Jones arranged with
Mr. Chaplean, a corresponding clerk in the Department, to ascertain the
answer of the Government to the application for an extension of time and

communicate it by telegraph to New York. That answer was as
follows :—
“Or1rawa, 27th February, 1879.

“ GENTLEM&N,—With referenca to your letter of yesterday's date complaining that the
three (3) days time allowed you by the Minister for making the required deposit of five per
cent. on the amount of your tender for section “B” of the Canadian Pacific Failway, is too
limited, and requesting that it be extended two or three days more,—

“I am directed by the Minister to state that for some time past you were aware there
was a possibility that you would be called upon to take the contract upon your tender for
section “ B,” and that you cannot reasonably advance the plea that the time allowed you for
making your deposit is too short.

« For this reason and in view of the importance of placing those works under contract
with the least possible delay, the Minister regrets that he cannot grant your application for
an extension of time to enable you to make your deposit

“1 bave the honour to be, Gentlemen,
# Your gbedient servant,
« F. BRAUN,

i Secretary.
¢ Mossrs. ANDREWS, JONES & Co.”
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The substa.nce of this refusal of the apphcatlon was commumcated by
Mr Chapleau to Andrews, Jones & Co., or to Col. Smith, at New York, on
the 28th February.

Col. Smith and Mr. Jones reached New York on the evening of Thurs-
day, 27th February, and saw Mr. Dillon on Friday, 28th. After hearing
001 Smith’s statement Mr. Dillon “refused, utterly refused to have any-
thm‘r to do with it.” Col. Smith reported to Mr. Dillon, amongst other
things, that the country in which this work was to be done * was made up
of inlets of water extending into the land,” impossible to cross when the
ice on the lakes and rivers broke up, that unless the plant and supplies for
the work were transported in the winter across the ice, it would be late in
the summer before it would be done.

It was during this interview that Mr. Chapleau’s telegram announcing
the Government's refusal to extend the time for depositing the five per
cent. reached the parties. Col. Smith testified that in his opinion Mr.
Dillon would not have put up the money whether time had been extended
or not ; that they Parted on that occasion with the understanding that
Mcr. Dillon would not give the desired help. They endeavoured to persuade
another party, but the time was too hmxted

In the course of the same exammatmn Col. Smith said that there being
no hope of persuading Mr. Dillon, he would not have tried to persuade any
one else, and that in his opinion Mr. Dillon’s decision did not proceed from
the shortness of time, but from the fact that from his (Col. Smith’s) state-
ment, he had “ made up his mind that it was not a very safe transaction.”

In his evidence before us, Col. Smith stated it to be his opinion that it
was at that time late to get in supplies, that there ought to have been more
time allowed to get them in, but still, perhaps it was not too late.

After he left his friend in New York, on the 28th, Mr. Jones and he
finally gave up the attempt to find the security, partially, he says, because
Mr. Dillon, did not think it was advisable.

Col. Smith testified that some of the parties who were to join Andrews,
Jones & Co. had mentioned to Mr. Jones that there was a feeling against
his firm, bacause it was“ exclusively American,” and in giving his evidence
he seemed to suggest, that that was one reason for taking in Morse & Co.as
partners in the transaction.
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We gather from the evidence that, although Col. Smith does not say
go, he did, in fact, leave Ottawa without any strong hope that Andrews,
Jones & Co. would be able to arrange for the funds requisite to secure them
a share in the contract, or that he himself should be finally interested in it.

Morse & Co. had employed Mr. Joseph Macdougall as their solicitor
at Toronto, and the Hon. William Macdougall was his agent at Ottawa.
On the 28th of February, the day before the time was up for finding
security by Andrews, Jones & Co., the following telegram was received
by the Hon. Wm. Macdougall :—

¢ 28th February, 1878,
* By*Telegram from New Yorkto the Hon. Wm. Macdougall.

“ Evident hoetile attitude, fatal to project with friends here, forces us to withdraw. Use

our rights as if ail were held by friends there, and they will be fully transferred. Particulsrs
in letter,

“N. F. JONES.”

The substance of this was, on the same day, communicated to Morse &
Co., at Toronto, who thus became the only persons interested in the tender
of Andrews, Jones & Co. This was on Friday, the 28th February. On
that Mr. Chapleaun telegraphed a second time from Ottawa to Messrs.
Andrews, Jones & Co,, at New York, that time might yet be granted by the
Government, stating that $50,000 had been put up by Morse & Co. and
advising them to reconsider the decision and to put up security. On Satur-
day, the 1st March, the following telegram was received by Morse & Co :—

’ * ToroNTO.

““ To George D. Morse.

“ Audrews, Jones & Co. kave decided they will not take the work, as they think the ime
given is not enough.

“J. N. SMITH.”

The Toronto firm on that day, 1st March, answered this last communi-
cation {rom the New York branch, “ urging them to deposit their secarity.”

On the same day, Saturday, 1st March, Col. Smith replied to that as
follows :—

¢ TORONTO.
“ To George D. Morse.
« Will see the part'es Monday, and will telegraph what they will do.
«“ J. N. SMITIL”

On the same day, Saturday, Ist March, $30,000 was deposited by Mr.
A. L. Thompson in the Bank of Montreal, at Toronto, to the credit of the
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Receiver-General, on “account of contract, section B, Pacific Railway.”
‘Without mentioning the name of any party on whose behalf it was deposited,
this fact was telegraphed to the Receiver-General on that day as follows :—

“ By Telegraph from Toronlo.
“ OrTAWA, 18t March, 1879,
“ A deposit of $4%,950 has been made by A. L. Thompson for your credit, account con-
tract section B, Pacific Railway.
“ GEORGE W. YARKER,
“ Manager.
“ The Hon, Receiver-General.

“ Received at 4.30 p.m., 1st March, ‘A.C.

Some one using the name of Andrews, Jones & Co. wrote from Ottawa to
the Minister of Public Works on the 1st March. No one of that firm was then
in Ottawa, and Mr. Nicholson, the only member of Morse & Co. then there,
did not know who it was.

The following is the letter :—
“ O1rAWA, 18t March, 1879.

“Siz,—We beg t) inform yo1 that notwithstanding the short period allowed to us, we.
have deposited to the credit of the Receiver General the sum of $30,000 as security on
account of our tenler for section B of the Pacific Railway. We shsll complete the deposit
of 5 per cent. within one week from the date of the notification to us of its acceptance. Asa
proof of our bond fides the first instalment of the depasit will, we trust, b2 deemed sufficient.
We bey torepoat that we are prepared to execute the contract and begin our preparations at
once.

* We have the bonour to be, Sir,
“ Your very obedieat ssrvant,

“ ANDREWS, JONES & Co.
4 The Hon. the Minister of Public Works,

“ Ottawa.”

On the same day Mr. Yarker's telegram was confirmed by this let-
ter :—
“BaNk oF MoNTREAL,

* ToroxTo, 18t Mareh, 1879.

#81r,—I have the honour, at the request of Mr. A. L. Thompson, to enclose herewith our
deposit receipt for $48,950.00 payable to your order in six months from dite, without interest,
and which confirm my telegram of to-day.

“ Should the receipt not be used you will please return it cancelled to m».

*I have the honour to be, 8ir,
“ Your obedient servant,
“GEORGE W. YARKER,

¢« Manager.
4 Tho Hon. Reseiver-General,

“ Qttawa.’
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The default in the deposit on the 1st March, above described, led to no
action by the Department on that day. On the following day, the 2nd
March, Mr. Macdouyall, in company with Mr. Goodwin, a contractor of
long experience and known as a man of capital, called on the Minister, and
‘asked whether a day or two longer, to make the nccessary arrangements,
would be given if Mr. Goodwin should join Andrews, Jones & Co. in the
contract. The Minister understanding Mr. Matdougall to be acting in the
interest of Andrews, Jones & Co., and ignorant of the fact that they had
abandoned their position to Morse & Co., said that he had no hesitation in
stating that if Andrews, Jones & Co. could obtain the co-operation of any
contractor of standing and resources, or would give the Government reason
to believe that that would be the case, he would advise his colleagues that
the tenderers should receive a day or twolonger. The Minister reported to
his colleagues this interview and what had been said. They concurred in
his view.
During Monday, 3rd March, and two following days Mr. Nicholson, a
member of the firm of Morse & Co., being at Ottawa, and probably aware
"of what had been said to the Hon. Mr. Macdougall, the agent for that firm’s

solicitor, telegraphed several times to his firm at Toronto, encouraging them
to proceed if possible with furnishing the security.

On Monday, the 8rd March, a second deposit of $50,000 was made by
Morse & Co. on account of this contract, in the Bank of Montreal at
Toronto. In this instance the name of Messrs. Andrews, Jones & Co. was
connected with the deposit.

This second deposit was advised by steps similar to that of the one on
Saturday, namely:—

(1) A telegram of 3rd March from Mr. Yarker to the Receiver-General.
(2.) A letter of the same date confirming it.

(3:) Aleiter from Mr. Baker, of the Finance Department, Lo ’\11' Braun,
informing him of the receipt of the money. '

In each case the actual amount notified was $48,950, though alluded to
by some of the witnesses as $50,000. On this day, the 8rd March, a
letter was received, ostensibly from Andrews, Jones & Co., but no one of
that firm was in Ottawa, and Mr. Nicholson, the only member of Morse &
Co. then there, did not know who wrote it ; it is as follows:—
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“OtTaWa, 3rd March, 1879.

¢ Str,—Referring to our letter of the 1st instant, announcing the deposit of some $50,000
towards the security for our contract, and asking an extension of time in our case for a
period equal to that allowed to our predecessors, we have now the honour to state that a
further sum of $50,000 will be deposited to the credit of the Receiver General to day.

% In consequence of the hostile attitude towards us as foreigners, which some member of
our firm fancied they discovered in the refusal of the Department to give us the usual time to put
up our securities, we have deemed it prudent to associate with our firm two or three Canadian
contractors. This has necessarily caused some delay, but as we are ready to execute the
contract and commence our preparations at once, we venture to think the Department wil}
not, on a mere question of two or three days time in the completion of securities, deprive us of
our acquired right to the contract, and award it to others whose tenders, as we are informed,
are not nearly so favourable to the public.

¢ Already the rumours that the Department would not extend the tims in favour of
* Americane,” has greatly embarrassed us in our banking arrangements.

“ We have the bonour to remain, Sir,
“Your very obedient servants,

¢ ANDREWSE, JONES & Co.
“The Hon. the Minister of Publio Works,
“Ottaws.”

On that day, the 8rd March, Morse & Co. at Toronto, telegraphed Col.
Smith, at New York, as follows : —

% To J. N. Smith, 23 Nassau Street, New York, or 235 Clinton Avenue, Brooklyn.

4 Morse & Co’s. deposit made. Urge your frien-s to put up at once. Meet Nicholson at
Uttaws, We(’lnesday."

Accm"ding 1o the evidence of Mr. Nicholson this brought no answer.
On Tuesday, the 4th March, Mr. Goodwin notified the Minister in writing
that he declined to go into the contract, that the figures were too low. The
Minister then reported that fact to his colleagues o

On the 5th March, Mr. Nicholson being at Ottawa, and misled by ad-
vices from Toronto, wrote the following letter :—

tReceived 2.15 p.m., 5th of March.
“O1rAwa, 5th March, 1879,

4 S1p,—We bave the honour to inform you that the balance of the five per cent. required
to be deposited to the credit of the Receiver General ou our tender for section B, Pacific Rail-
way, has this day been provided through our agents at Toronto, of which you will receive
notice through & benk in Ottawa, before the day closes.

“We have the honour to be, Sir,
“ Your obedient servants,

“ ANDREWS, JONES & CO.
¢« The Hon, Mipister of Pablic Works.”
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In giving evidence, Mr. Nicholson said that, when writing it, he sup-
posed this statement to be correct, but became afterwards aware that it was
an error.

In addition to Mr. Fleming’s report above referred to, and in which he
mentioned the urgency of having the contracts entered into without delay,
he stated to the Minister, when Morse & Co. declined to take the contract,
that it was a serious matter ; for, if the contract was to be let with any hope
of carrying out the work—no time could belost. And upon one occasion,
according to Mr. Fleming's recollection, he wrote to the Minister while he
was in Council, when some of these matters were being discussed, and used
the expression that the Joss of a week might mean the loss of a year.

On the 5th March, 1879, a memorandum was submitted to the Privy
Council by the Minister, and on the same day an Order in Council was
based upon it—they are as follows : —

$ (Memorandum).
“Orrawa, 5th March, 1879.

“QOn the 6th February, Andrews, Jones & Co. addressed a letter to the Depariment in
which they stated : ¢ That if the contract is awarded to us, we are prepared to furnish the 5
per cent. security required by the Government for its fulfilment and to proceed with the work
immediately.’

“Q0n the 24th February, they addressed a second letter and stated as follows :—* We have
associated with us Mr. A. Laberge, jun., contractor, of Montreal, in connection with our tenders
for the works of construction on the Canadian Pacific Railway, between English River and
Keewatin, and to state, in case our tenders should be amongst the lowest, and the works
awarded to us, that we are prepared to mike the necessary depositof 5 per cent. immediately
and commence operations at once.’

“ That on the 26th February, the tender of Andrews, Jones & Co., on Form B, for the 67
miles between Eagle River and Keewatin, amounting to $3,915,942, being the lowest, they were
informed that they would be awarded the contract provided they made the required 5 per
cent. deposit by 4 p.m., on Saturday, the 1st instant.

“They replied: ¢That in the event of one of their firm having to go to New York, in order
to complete the deposit, we trust you will extend the time for that purpose, for tw) or three
days.’

“They were informed on the 27th February: ¢That for some time past you were aware
there was & P°3°'ibﬂity that you would be called upon to take the contract upon your tender
for section ‘B) and that you cannot reasonably advance the plea that the time allowed you
for making your deposit is too short. For this reason and in view of the importance of placing
those works under contract with the least possible delay, the Minister regrets thathe cannot
grant your application for an extension ef time to enable you to make your deposit.’

# That about 8 o'clock on the evening of Saturday, 1st March, a letter was received from
Andrews, Jones & Co.stating: “ We have deposited to the credit of the Receiver.General
some $30,000 as security on account of our tender for section # B;” and that at 4.30 p.m., on
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the same day, 1st March, the following telegram was received by the Receiver-General from
Toronto: ¢ A deposit of forty-eight thousand nine hundred and fifty dollars has been made
by A. L Thompson for your credit account, contract section ‘B’ Pacific Railway.
“GEO. W, YARKER,
“ Manager.”

On Mouday, 3rd March, the following letter was received by the Receiver-Geuneral : —

“BaNx or MoNTREAL,
“ ToroxTo, 18t March, 1879,

# Sir,~1 have the honour, at the request of Mr. A. L. Thompson, to enclose herewith our
deposit receipt, $48,950, payable to your order in six months from date, without interest, and
which confirms my telegram of to-day.

# Should the receipt not be used. you will please return it cancelled to me.

“1 have, etc., etc.,
“ GEORGE W. YARKER,

“Manager,
“The Hon. Receiver General, Ottawa.”

That at 2:15 p.m., 3rd March, the following telegram was received by the Receiver
General :—

*“ A deposit of forty-eight thousand nine hundred and fifty dollars has been made by G.
D. Morse for your credit account, contract section B Pacific Railway. Andrews, Jones
& Co.
“G. W. YARKER
“ Manager.

And on the 4th March, the following letter was received :

“ BANK OF MONTREAL,
¢« Toroxro, 3rd Maroch, 1879,
% Sir,—1 have the honor at the request of Mr. G. D. Morse to enclose our deposit receip
448,950, which confirme my telegram of this date.
# In the event of your not using the rveceipt, I have to request you to return it to me,
“T have, etc., etc.,
“G. W. YARKER,

“ Manager.
« The Hon. Receiver General, Ottawa.”

«That another letter dated 3rd March, has been received by the Department from
Andrews, Jones & Co., stating  that a further sum of $50,000 will be deposited to the creditof
the Receiver General to-day.’

“That up to the present, 5th March, nothing further has been received from any of the
parties,

“Under the circumstances the undersigned recommends that the tender of Andrews,
Jones &2g . be passed over, and that the third lowest tender, that of Messrs, Fraset, Gran



402 CONTRACTS.

e e e e reeer?
=

& Pitblado, be accepted, on condition that they make the required 5 per cent security
deposit within three days frofn the present time.
“ Respectlully submitted,
“CHHARLES TUPPER.
“Minister of Public Works.”

“Cory of a Report of a Cummiliee of the Ionourable the Privy Council, approved by Ilis
Excellency the Governor-General in Council, on the 5th March, 1879.

“On a memorandum dated 5th March, 1879, from the Ilon. tha Minister of Public
Works, having reference to Messrs. Andrews, Jones & Co., whose tender (for $3,915,942) on
form “B” for the sixty-seven miles section of the Canadian Pacific Railway between Eagle
River and Keewatin was second lowest, and recommending tor the reasons mentioned in said
memorandum that the tender of Andrews, Jones & Co. be passed over, and that the third
jowest tender, that of Messrs. Fraser, Grant & Pitblado, be accepted on condition that they
make therequired 5 per cent. security deposit within three days from the present time.

*#The Committee submit the foregning recommendation for Your Excellency's approval.

# Certified.
“W. A. HIMSWORTH,
 Clerk, Privy Council.”

On the same day, March 5th, Fraser, Grant & Pitblado were notified
by the following letter that the contract was awarded to them.
“Orrawa, 5th March, 1879.

% GENTLEMEN,—I have to inform you that your tender for section #B,” of the Canada-
diau Pacific Railway has been acocepted, oa condition that you make the deposit required of 5
per cent. on the amount thereof by 4 o’clock p.m. on Saturday next the 8th instant.

“Yours faithfuily,

~ *CHARLES TUPPER.
““Frasgr, GaaNT & PiTBLADO,

“ Ottawa."”

- After the above Order-in-Council, and on the same day, the following
communication passed between the Department and persons interested in
the _tender of Andrews, Jones & Co:—

(Telegram.)
‘ “ ToroNTO, 5th March, 1879.

‘fudf“'& Co. with whom I am now associated, will be ready to complete the required
security dew.t to morrow morning. Arrangements all made, but may not be able to for-
ward the certificate by to-night's mail. Will this be ratisfactory? Please reply to G. D.
Morse.

« F. SHANLY.
«The Hon. Dr. Turees,
« Minister of Public Works.”
# Orrawa, 5th March, 7.30 p.m., 1879,
« Council direoted to-day to award cection B to Messrs. Fraser, Grant & Pitblado.

' #CHARLES TUPPER
# @, D, Mogse, Esq., Toronto.”
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Before the contract was awarded as above mentioned, to Fraser, Grant &
Pitblado, that firm had agrecd to amalgamate with Manning, Shields &
McDonald ; Mr. Shields taking part in the negotiations on behalf of the
latter firm.

It is not clear from the evidence when the understanding was first
arrived at ; Mr. Shields said the arrangement was made verbally immedi-
ately on the tenders being sent into the Department before “the relative
figures ” were known.

Mr. Manning said he was introduced to Fraser, Grant & Pitblado, and
they showed their tender, but he left Ottawa before any arrangement was
made.

Mr. McDonald says, he thinks the arrangement was made while
“ Morse & Co., were supposed tobe thesuccessful tenderers,” and Mr. Fraser
said it was after Col. Smith went to New York on 26th February, that he
was approached by one of the firm, Mr. Shields or Mr. Manning.

At all events, on or before the first of March, it was agreed between
these two firms that if the contract should be awarded on the tender of
either, they would amalgamate, each firm taking a half-interest and divid-
ing that amongst its own members in the same proportion asthose on
which they had been originally formed. After this arrangement Fraser, -
Grant & Pitblado wrote the following letter :~—

“ Orrawa, 29th February, 1879.

# Sie, —We beg to inform you that should the contrazt for section B of the Canadian
Pacific Railway be allotted to us on our tender, we are prepared t> associate with us Measrs.
Manning, Shields and McDonald.

“ Yours respectfully,
, “ FRASER, GRANT & PITBLADO.
«Hon. C. Turper, C.B,,
# Minister of Public Works.”?

There was no 29th February in that year, and this date was probably
intended for the 1st March, the day on which the time was up for Andrews,
Jones & Co. completing their deposit.

In consequence of this arrangement, the award of the contract to
Fraser, Grant & Pitblado had theeffect of giving a half-interest to Manning,
Shields & McDonald in case the Government was willing that the two firms

should be associated.
26}
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Before this award was thus made two of the last named firm had
bargained with Mr. P. G. Close, to give him conditionally an interest in
the rights of Manning, Shields & McDonald. We cannot ascertain
definitely on what day this understanding was first arrived at. We think
it was after the 1st of March when the time given to Andrews, Jones &
Co. had expired,and during the first half of the next week, while the
members of the firm of Morse & Co., then at Toronto, were led to hope
from the communication of Mr. Nicholson, who was at Ottawas, that they
might yet get the contract on Andrews, Jones & Co.s figures if they
succeeded in making further deposits. Mr. Morse about that time was
endeavoring to get Mr. Close to help him to $10,000 of the required
$200,000. Mr. Close and he parted more than once without coming to
terms, and in the intervals Mr. Close saw Mr. Shields and was negotiating
with him as to an interest in the chances of his firm. This ended in Mr.
Mors2 getting no help from that quartér,and an agreement was made
between Mr. Shields and Mr. Close which was reduced to writing on the
6th March. Mr. McDonald was no party to this arrangement. The follow-
‘ing is the agreement referred to :—

‘“ToroxTte, March 61h, 1879,

“The und«rsizned becoming aware that Messre. Moree & Co. bave raised a large part of
the money required t> deporit as security with the Goveroment in swarding them the con
tract for section ! of the Pacific Railway, and as P.G. Close is one of the parties necessary to
raise the bal:n ‘e of the security, an1 has agree | to withdraw from being the security for said
Moise & Co, if we »ill give him an interest in said contract if the tender is awarded to
Fraser, Grant & Pitblado ard Manning & Co., acd believin 3 that it wiil te in the interests of
all the part'es with whom we are ascociated in taid contract, that said P. G. Close shall ot
be security for Morse & Co., do bereby agree for ourselves en 1 all the parties to ba benefitted
/in sail cortract, that in consideration of his 5o refusing to be security as aforesaid, that we
pledge him for s1l the parties in the said contract thst he shall have a one-twenty -fcurth part in
said cootract if the same is awar led to Fraser & Co., or that it <o.nes to our ten-er, the said
Close to bear his thae of the security and to do h's port'on of the work. -

“ ALEXANDER MANNING,
“JOHN SHIELDS.

¢ Witres:, ’.Au;x. JARDINE

About the same time that the negotiations last described were going
on at Toronto, two members of the amalgamated firm, namely, Mr. Fraserand
Mr. J. J. McDonald were at Ottawa, and did not feel quite certain of hold-
ing the contract under the notice from the Department of 5th March above
referred to. It had become known that Morse & Co. had combined with
Andrews, Jones & Co., and that $190,000 had been deposited at Toronto by
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the latter firm, part of it before the time limited had expired. Mur. Fraser
and Mr. McDonald being uncertain whether this fact gave the amalga-
mated firm of Morse & Co. and Andrews, Jones & Co. a chance of holding
the contract, provided the balance of security should be afterwards sup-
plied by the New York branch, were anxious to prevent that, and to bring
some influence to bear on Col. Smith, who was supposed to have the power
in his hands of supplying it or not, as he might choose.

Mr. Chapleau, before mentioned, was understood to be an intimate
friend of Col. Smith, and he had been already in communication with
him on matters connected with this contract. It was accordingly arranged
on 5th March, 1879, between these threce—Mr. Fraser, Mr. McDonald, and
Mr. Chapleau—that Mr. Chaplean should leave forthwith for New York
and see Col. Smith, and if he succeeded in preventing the balance being
supplied which was required to make up the deficiency in the security
demanded from Andrews, Jones & Co., then he should receive from Mr.
Fraser and Mr. McDonald, or one of them, the sum of $4,000 as a compen-
sation. Mr. Chapleau left for New York on 6th March, and on 7th March
saw Col. Smith and Mr. Jones there. He used no persuasions either with
them or Mr. Dillon to prevent the deposit being made. There was no
opportunity to do so, for all thosegentleman had already abandoned theidea
of being connected with this contract. Mr. McDonald afterwards paid
$500 to Mr. Chapleau on account of this $4,000. '

Mr. Chaplean was examined at some length concerning this transac-
tion. In the course of his examination he testified that while he was em-
ployed as a clerk in the Department then having control of the affairs of the
Pacific Railway, there was an arrangement between him and a Mr. Mow-
bray who had business transactions with the contractors on this railway.

Mr. Mowbray was a manufacturer of explosives, and by the arrange-
ment Mr. Chaplean was to give him information concerning contracts in
which there would be rock work, for which Mr. Mowbray paid him a
monthly allowance. Mr. Chapleaw’s recollection of the amount was “$30
or may be $40 per month,” and that it lasted “ only three or four months

probably.”

The award of the contract on 5th March, as aforesaid, was carried out,
and the contract finally executed on the terms described at the opening ot

this report.
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Upon the evidence we conclude that in obtaining this contract, the
‘contractors got no undue advantage, and that at the time it was awarded

there was no opportunity for the Department to secure the works at prices
lower than those mentioned in it.

In May, 1879, Mr Jennings proceeded to the works as Government
engineer in charge. His jurisdiction was confined to this section. Stakes
planted in the ground then indicated the centre line and the cross-sections
over the location. The contragtors were not hindered for want of work
being laid out for them. Mr. Grant, one of the contractors, was on the
ground at the time Mr. Jennings arrived.

Mr. Fleming, then Chief Engineer, directed his attention to the
improvement of the line over thissection so successfully, thatin carryingout
the directions given by him, and continuing the efforts which he originated,
there will be a very large saving in its cost, much of it without lowering
the character of the work ; some of it by using trestle work in places instead
of solid embankments, and otherwise changing the character in localities
50 as to make the line there no less useful for present purposes, but less
lasting than was at first intended. The gradients have been made less
steep than by the original plans and specifications.

The whole saving from these changes was, in the fall of 1880, estimated
by Mr. Jennings to reach $1,500,000, but he said it would take $500,000
of this to fill in trestle work, which had been substituted for the earth
embankments at first designed.
~ Mr. Schreiber, Chief Engineer, visited the work in December, 1879 ; he
found the force at work too small, and the work on that account was not
proceeding satisfactorily ; but what was being done was of good character,
and there was no ground for complaint on that score. 1t was owing to
this delay that trestle was adopted in places so that the passage of trains,
within the time specified, might not be prevented. According to his
opinion nearly half the saving above mentioned will be by improvements
in location and without lessening the permanency or efficiency of the work,
the residue Will be by making some of the work less permanent than was
at first proposed, but equally useful for present purposes.

Mr. Schreiber testifies that the whole saving over this section is due to
efforts made, and directions given, by Mr. Fleming while Engineer-in-Chief.

Up to the 30th June, 1880, the expenditurc under this contract was
$429,300.
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CoNTRACT No. 43.

Equipping and working Pembina Branch.

By this indenture, dated 12th March, 1879, Joseph Upper, James Swift,
B. W. Folger, and M. H. Folger, covenanted that before the 80th April, 1879,
they would thoroughly equip the Pembina Branch of the railway, and as
soon as a certain privilege therein referred to as being possessed by one
Greorge Stephen for running trains over the said line should be terminated,
they would work the said line according tothe terms specified in a certain
agreement with this said George Stephen, subject to conditions and pro-
visions set out in the said indenture, receiving therefor the gross earnings
of the said line, except 25 per cent thereof or such other sum as
should be fizxed by arbitration as therein provided for, which 25
per cent. or other sum was to be paid tothe Government. By this contract
it was also agreed, that upon its termination the rolling stock of the con-
tractors should be assumed by the Government, on terms and conditions
therein stated.

The service provided for by this contract was not let by public com-
petition, it was agreed for by accepting an offer made by one of the con-
tractors as hereinafter mentioned.

On the 8rd August, 1878, an agreement had been entered into between
Her Majesty of the one part and George Ste phen of the other part, having
for its main objects, first, a connection at the international boundary
between the Pembina Branch and an extension of the St. Paul and Pacific
Railway, and, second, after such connection should be made that trains
might be run by the said Stephen over the said Branch, on terms therein
specified, with a clause that should the said Branch be equipped, Her
Majesty might terminate the right of the said Stephen to run such trains
as aforesaid, and with a further clause regulating traffic as therein specified
over the said Branch and the said St. Paul and Pacific Railway. “

On 27th February, 1879, Mr. Joseph Upper, one of the contractors

under contract No. 83, made the following proposal :—
“ Hon. C. Tuepir, Esq. C B, “Ortaws, 27th February, 1879, -
‘¢ Minister of Pubiic Works. ‘
#Sir, ~ I have the honour to submit the following offer for the working of tho Pembina
Branch of the Canadian Pacific Railway :—
“1. T will equip and work the eaid line as the assignee of the Government under the lease
or agreement entered into between the Canadian Government and George Stephen, dated

August 3rd, 1878.



408 CONTRACTS.

-

« 2, 1 will thoroughly equip the said line with all the necessary rolling stock on or before
the 31st day of March next, and will thereafter efficiently work tho same for a term of five
years. '

“3. Iwill pay over to the Government 23 per cent. of the gross earnings of said
line or such other sum as may be fixed upon by arbitration as provided for in the lease or
agreement before mentioned. .

4, Should I at any time fail to efliciently work the said line, or if forany reasons of State
the Government desire to resume possession of said line, the Government will at once have
the power Lo cancel this agreement by taking over the rolling stock and other plant at a fair
valuation.

“3 At the expiration of five years should we fail to agree upon terms for the continuance
of the agreement to work the said line the Government are to take off my hands all the
rolling stock and plant at a fair valuation.

# Should the Government favourably consider this offer, I will furnish satisfactory

security for the dne fulfilment of the terms of the agreement, and beg to refer you to the
following gentlemen named below.

“1 have the honour to be, Sir,
“ Your obedient servant,

“JOSEPH UPPER.
‘% Messrs. Calvin & Breck, Kingston,

“ Folger Bros. #
James Swift, Esq. «
Thomas Howard, Isq., Montreal.”

This letter having been, at the instance of the Mimister of Public
‘Works, referred to the Chief Engineer, he made the following report :—

% CaNADIAN Pacirio RatLway,
“Qrrice oF THR EXcINEERIN-CHIEY,
“Orraws, March 3rd, 1879.

. % 8ig,—~The offer of Joseph Upper, dated 25th February, 1879, to work the Pembina
Branoh, has been referred to me for report.

‘*Joseph Upper is one of the contractors for ballasting the Pembina Branch. In the
Public interests it is important that while ballasting goes on, construction and traffic trains
should be worked by the same authority, It will be an advantage, therefore, to have a traffie
arrangement with the ballast contractors, on terms not less favourable than can be made with
others.

“1 think the proposal is an acceptable one ; but I would suggest that the contract should
be only until the line is open from Selkirk to Fort William, unless terminated at a shorter
period. I # ould suggest also that the rates to be charged for passage or freight should not
exceed the average rates in the adjsining State of Minnesots, and be satjact to the approval
of the Governor in Council.

« SANDFORD FLEMING,
 Engineer in-Chief.
4 The Honourable
« The Minister of Public Works.”
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Negotiations having led to the associations of the other persons named

in this contract with Mr. Upper who alone had made the offer, an agree-
ment was arrived at and reduced to writing, dated the 12th March, 1879,
which is the contract now under consideration.

This agreement, subject to amendment, was con firmed by the following
Order-in-Council :—

#Cory of a Report of a Commiltee of the Honourable the Privy Council, approred by His
Excellency the Governor General in Council, on the 13th March, 1879

~ #QOna memorandum dated March 13th, 1879, from the Honourable the Minister of Public
Works, stating that in view of the great importance of opening immediate communication by
rail between St. Vincent and Winnipeg, and the difficulties inseparable from the operating of
the line by any other party than the contractor for its construction, he has entered into nego-
tiations with the contractor, Mr. Joseph Upper, from whom an offer was received for the
equipment and working of the Pembina Branch Railway in lieu of the Government, under
agreoment dated 3rd August, 1878, entered into with George Stephen, who represented the
controlling interest in the St. Paul and Pacific Railway Company.
% The Minister observes that a‘ter negoiiation with Mr. Upper and Mesara. James Swift, B.
W. Folger and M. H, Folger, the gentlemen associated with him, the sgreement produced
herewith dated 12th March, 1879, made between Her Majesty of the first patt, and the four
gentlemen above named of the eecond part, and signed by those four gentlemen, was cowme to.
" #The Minister therefore recommends that anthority be given to the Department of Public
Works to execute the said agreement on behalf of Her Msjesty, provided a clause (which was
agreed upon and omitted by oversight) be added to the effect that the Government is to be
indemnified against any claim which the contractors may have or make in any way against the
Government by reason of interference with their work or otherwise, on account of the
equipment and working of the line under this agreement.
“The Committee adviee that authority be granted as requested.
«W, B. HIMSWURTH,
« Glerk, Privy Council.”

The reasons for entering into a contract in this case as set out in the
reports of the Chief Engineer, and in the memorandum submitted to the
Privy Council as aforesaid, show that this was not a case for competition.

After the contract was closed, the contractors failed to carry out their
bargain, and it was decided to cancel the arrangement. 'Lhe Order-in-
Council which authorized this step gives the reasons for it as follows:—

CorY of a Report of a Commiitee of the Honourable the Privy Council, approved by His
Ezxcellency the Governor General in Council, on the 26th January, 1880.

“ On a report dated 23rd January, 1880, from th> hon. the Minister of Railways and
Canals, stating that Messrs. Joseph Upper & Co,, on the 12th March, 1879, entercd into an
agreement to thoroughly equip with all necessary rolling stock and other things required for:
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the efficient working of the Pembina Branch of the Canadian Pacific Railway, to maintain
and keep it in an efficient and full state of repair, and to efficiently work it until the Canadian
Pacific Railway from Thunder Bay to Selkirk was opened for traffic, unless this agreement bo
sooner terminated.

“That they never have thoroughly equipped it with the necessary rolling stock and other
things for its efficient working, have not efficiently worked it, and in no respect have they ful-
filled the terms of the agreement, and that the public have made repeated complaints of the
unsatisfactory manner in which it was worked, that in consequence, so long ago as the 29th
September, 1879, he, the Minister, notified them by telegraph that he feared he would be
compelled to take the operating of the Branch out of their hands.

% That under date the 23rd December ultimo and the 22nd January instant, the Chief
Engineer of Government Railways in operation reports, that the said Pembina Branch is not
thoroughly equipped with the necessary rolling stock and other things necessary for the
efficient working thereof, and that the said Branch is not being efficiently worked, and that
in consequence the completion of the works of construction on the Canadian Pacific Railway
between Winnipeg and Fort William, and also west of Winnipeg, will be greatly retarded and
delayed, unless prompt measures are taken to control the traffic and ensure its prompt
despatch,

“The Minister therefore recommends that he be authorized, under the terms of the
agreement of the 12th March, 1879, to terminate the said agreement on and after the 10th
day of February next, and assume control of the operating of said Branch.

“The Committee submit the foregoing recommendation for your Excellency’s ap=
proval.

# Certified.

“ (Signed) J. 0. COTE,
“ Clerk Privy Council.

The following Order in Council speaks for itself :—

“Cory of a Reportof a Commillee of the Ilonourable the Privy Council, approved by Iis
Excellency the Governor General in Council, on the 16¢h March, 1880.

“Ong report, dated 13th March, 1830, from the Ilcnourable the Minister of Railways and
Canals, stating that under the authority given by an Order in Council, of the 26th January
last, the agreement made with Messrs. Joseph Upper & Co. for the equipment and working
of the Pembina Branch Railway was terminated on the 10th February ;

¢ That ‘”_’d" tha terms of clause 14 of the contract with Messrs. Upper & Co., the
Gove:nment is obliged 1o take the rolling stock from the contractor at a valuation ;

“That a valuation was accordingly made by the Chief Superintendent and the Locomo-
tive Superintendent, and that a telegram was received from the former on the 21st February,

in which he estimated the value of the rolling stock at $70,000, the valuation of the plant not
being then compl-ted ;

“That upon the advice of the Engineer-in-Chief, he, the Minister, authorized the pay-
ment to {he contractors of the sum of $25,000 on account, which sum was paid on the 21st
altimo ;
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« Be row recommends that he be confirmed in the action taken in making such payment,
and further that authority be given for the payment of an additional sum of $25,000, pending
a final settlement with Joseph Upper & Co.

“ The committee submit the foregoing recommendation for Your Excellency’s approval.
“Certified.

“ (Signed) J. 0. COTE,
« Clerk Privy Council.

The expenditure made on this contract up to 30th June, 1880, included
the two items of $25000 each mentioned in the last named Orderin
Council, in all $50,000.

CoNTRACT NoO. 41.

Steel Rails.

By the agreement in this case the West Cumberland Iron and Steel
Company (limited) undertook to supply 2,000 tons of steel rails, to be
delivered at Montrea!, according to specification, at the rate of £1 19s.
sterling per ton.

This was one of a series, of contracts entered into between the Govern-
ment on the one part, and manufacturers in England on the other part,
through the intervention of Messrs. Stevens & Reynolds, of London, Eng-
land. On the Tth June, 1879, Mr. Fleming, the Chief Engineer, addressed
the Minister of Public Works as follows :—

% Orrawa, 7th June, 1879.

% Sir,~—I beg to draw your attention to the fact that it will be necessary at once to pro-
vide for the supply of rails for those portions of the line under construction, and also for those
immediatedly to be put under contract.

“ There are on hand, lying at Fort William, 48 miles of rails over and above the length
wanted to lay the main track on contracts 14, 15 and 25,

“ The contracts recently entered into, 41 and 42, will require for main track 185 miles, of
which 48 miles are provided as above, leaving to be provided 137 miles.

% To which should be added the length of line west of Selkirk, with branch to Winnipeg
purpozed immediatedly to be built, say 110 miles ; also allowance for sidings and spare track
on the whole line from Fort William to Selkirk and extension west of Selkirk, say 30 miles.

“ Total required for these services, 277 miles, equal to, eay 25,000 tons,

“ In addition to which the Georgian Bay Branch, contracted to be finished 1st July, 1880,
will, if carried out, require nearly 5,000 more. In all, 30,000 tons to be provided.
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# T will accordingly recommend that all the rails required, with a sufficient quantity of
fasteningr, should at once be contracted for, to be delivered at Montreal by each of the follow-
ing dates, viz.:— -

% One-third by 1st October, 1879.
% One-third by 1st June, 1880.
# One-thir.] by 1st October, 1830.

¢ 1 have the honour to be, Sir,
“Your obedient servaut,

(S'gued) “ SANDFORD FLEMINXG,
# Engineer-in-Chief.
* The Hon.
« Sie CuarLes Turrer, K.C.M.G.,
¢ Minister of Public Works."

On the 17th June Mr. Fleming, under the direction of the Minister
telegraphed to Mr. Reynolds, at London, as follows :—

“ When, and for what price could 5,000 tons Sandberg's rpecific standard be delivered in
Montreal.

On the day following, Mr. Reynolds answered by cable : —

“ End of next month and August; five pounds sterling; if advised immediately, pro-
bably better.”
On the 19th June Mr. Fleming cabled to Mr. Reynolds as follows:—
*“ Receive tenders; 5,000 tons delivered Montreal before 15th August. Cable number

tenders and lowest. Rails and fastenings must be specific standard.”

On the 21st June, a cablegram to Mr. Fleming from Mr. Reynolds was
received to the following effect :—

“Eleven. Iowest delivered ¢ f. i. Montreal, fifteenth August, five for reply by cab'e.
Shall I ingpect 7
On the 21st June Mr.tFleming answered by cable as follows :—

“Order rails and fastenings. Iurnish Sandberg's template. Overeee inspection.”

On the 19th June, the day on which Mr. Fleming sent the directiong,

Messts. Stevens and Reynolds addressed the following circular to the par-
ties named below it 1 —

 Loxpor, 19th June, 1879,

« GenTLEMEN,~ Please quote us your lowest price, o. i. f. Montreal, for 5,000 tons ateel
rails 57} Ibs. per yard, with necessary fish plates to enclose section, to be delivered at Montreal
by the 15th August next. Should you be unable to deliver the whole quantity by date speci-
fied, please quote for euch portion as you can guarantee £ deliver by the time named, and if
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unwilling to deliver at Montreal, kindly let us have your price for delivery f. 0. b. Rails will
be inspected during manufacture.
# Payments net cash, no commissions being required.
% We are, gentleman,
“ Yours truly,
#« STEVENS & REYNOLDS.”

This circular was addressed to the following parties :—

Guest & Co,, Ebbw Vale Co.,

Bolckow, Vaughan & Co., Barrow Hamatite Co.,

Charles Cammell & Co,, West Cumberland Co,,

~John Brown & Co,, Moss Bay Co.,,

Rhymeny Iron Co., Wilson, Cammell & Co,
Brown, Bayley & Dickson.

The method of competition adopted in this case was decided upon
after discussion between the Chief Engineer and the Minister.

Mr. Reynolds, who took part in the transactions and gave evidence
upon the subject before us, stated that he considered it was adapted under
the circamstances to bring out as low prices as by public advertise-
ment; that sometimes the market is stiffened by public notice of anything
like a large quantity being required.

Four of the parties addressed declined to make any ofler ; the answers
from the others contained two offers free on board at Liverpool, one at £3,
and the other at £5 5s. sterling per ton, and the offers for delivery at
Montreal, which latter ranked in the following order :—

West Cumberland Co..... 2,000 tons at £4 19s. 0d. sterling.

Barrow Hmsematite Co..... 5,000 3 5 0 0 b
Ebbw Vale Co............. 1,500 « 5 0 0 ‘-
Bolckow, Vaughan & Co 2,500 o 5 0 0 g
Guest & Co.veveenrnnnnn. 2,500 “ 5 2 ¢

The following parties who had been addressed as aforesaid declined to
compete :— '
The Atlas Steel and Iron Works.
The Moss Bay Co.
The Rhymeny Iron Co.
Wilson, Cammell & Co.

It will be seen that in this competition the West Cumbezland Co
made the lowest offer, namely, £4 19s. sterling.
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On the 24th Jane, 1879, Messrs. Stevens & Reynolds wrote accepting
their offer in full.

All the correspondence concerning this transaction by Mr. Reynolds
accompanied his report upon the subject to the Department. His action
was confirmed and approved of, and there has been no expression of dis-
satisfaction by the Minister concerning it. In our judgment the action of
the Department secured by this contract, at the lowest possible price, the
material bargained for.

The quantity of rails agreed for was delivered, and the amount
expended was:—

To 80th June, 1880......... cccovveveer v, 350,064 74

CoNTrACT NoO. 45.
Steel Rails.

By this agreement the Barrow Heematite Steel Co. undertook to supply
1,500 tons of steel rails with the proportionate quantity of fish-plates, at
Montreal, according to specification, at the rate of £3 sterling per fon.

The supply of rails under this contract was submitted to competition
in the manner described in our report upon contract No. 44. As shown
there, the offers resulted in five for delivery at Montreal, of which the lowest
was the one made by the West Cumberland Co., and became the foundation
for contract No. 44. There were three other parties who named the price
next above that, namely, £5 sterling per ton. Of these the Barrow Hema-
tite Co. was one. The offer of this company was for the whole quantity
but in order to ensure as early a delivery as possible, it was decided by
Messrs. Stevens & Reynolds to divide the 8,000 tons left after ordering the
quantity tendered for by the West Cumberland Co. into two orders. They
accordingly wrote on the 25th June, 1879, to the Barrow Heematite Co.
stating that “as the time for delivery is short we have decided to divide
the order for the 5,000 tons of steel rails and fish-plates which you quoted us
for on the 20th, and we this morning telegraphed you, to which we have
just received your answer. We have now pleasure in giving you order for
1,500 tons of the rails with the necessary steel fish-plates delivered at
Montreal by the 15th August, at the price of £5 per ton, cif, at Mon-

treal.”
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In our judgment the action of the Department secured by this contract,
at the lowest possible price, the material bargained for.

This contract was carried out, and the expenditure under it, up to the
30th June, 1880, was $37,344.59.

CoNTRACT No. 46.
Steel Rails.

By this agreement the Ebbw Vale Steel, Iron and Coal Co. undertook
to supply at Montreal 1500 tons steel rails, with the proportionate quantity

of fish-plates, according to specification, at the price of £5 sterling per
ton.

The supply of rails under this contract was submitted to competition
in the manner described in our report upon contract No. 44. As shown
there, the offers resulted in five for delivery at Montreal, of which the
lowest was the one made by the West Cumberland Co., and became the
foundation for contract No. 44. There were three other parties who
named the price next above that, namely £5 sterling per ton. Of these
three the Ebbw Vale Co. was one. The offer of this Company was for 1500
tons, which, with the amounts already ordered under contracts Nos, 44 and
45, completed the quantity required by the Department.

On the 26th June, 1879 Messrs. Stevens and Reynolds wrote to these

contractors giving the order for the amount offered by thexa at the price
named, £5 sterling per ton.

~ In our judgment the action of the Department secured by this contract,
at the lowest possible price the materials bargained for.

The quantity has been supplied and the contract fulfilled.
The money paid under it up to the 30th June, 1880 was $37,972.28.

ConTtracTr No. 47.
Bolls and Nuts.

By this agreement the Patent Bolt and Nut Company agreed to supply
free on board at Newport, England, 96,000 fish-plate bolts and nuts accord-
ing to specifications, at £10 sterling per ton.

The supply under this contract was the result of competition brought
about in the same way as described in our report on contract No. 44.
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Messrs. Stevens & Reynolds, on the 2nd July, 1879, addressed a
circular to the Patent Bolt & Nut Co., Baylis, Jones & Baylis, and Horton
& Son, English manufacturers. This circular was as follows :—

“ Dear Sie,~—Pleass quote us your lowest price for 96,000 fish-bolts and nuts § inches diam.,
3% long, cap head aud square neck, snd nut oiled and packed in strong 2 owt. iron,

* bound cases, and delivered f. 0. b. Newport. Terms of payment will be net cash on shipment
0o commission being required ; delivery to be made within three weeks of this day.”’

?

The offers were as follows :—

Patent Bolt and Nut Co............ .........£10 stg. per ton.
Horton & Son ..o ivevvrevsecennineenes 10 28, 6. ©
Baylis, Jones & Baylis......... veereesnenneene 10 58, 0d. «

Unless the packages should contain 4 cwt. each instead of 2 cwt. as was
mentioned in the circular: in that case the offer of the last named firm
was £10 stg.

On the 4th July, 1879, Messrs. Stevens & Reynolds wrote accepting
the offer of the Patent Bolt and Nut Co. as above mentioned. :

Upon the evidence we conclude that there was no more favourable
opportunity than that afforded by this contract, by which the Department
could provide the articles bargained for.

The contract has been fulfilled and the following amount paid under
it up to the 30th June, 1880 : $2,277.60.

On the 2nd December, the following letter was written by the Secre-

tary of the Department to the Engineer-in-Chief concerning the last four
contracts :— ' ~

¢ Orrawa, December 2nd, 1879.

“ S“;-Refen-ing to the communication received from your office under date 9th Sep-
tember, last, in relation to the contracts entered into for the supply of 5,000 tons of rails and
fastenings required for the construction of the 100 miles of the Canadian Pacific Railway ex-
tending 'est from Winnipeg, 1 am dirested to inform you that the Miuister has approved of
the purchase, and that you are hereby authorized to grant a certificate for tte value of the
rails, etc., delivered uader such contracts,

“ I am, Sir,
“ Your obedient servant,
(Signed)  *F. BRAUN,
~ % Seeretary.
% Savprorp FLexiNG, Esq, CM.G,
o Engineer-inChief Canedian Pacific Railway.”
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CoNTRACT No. 48.
Railway Construction.

By this contract, dated 19th August, 1879, John Ryan covenanted to
complete, according to specifications all the excavation, grading, bridging,
track-laying, ballasting, station buildings and other works required to be
done on that portion of the railway commencing at Winnipeg and extend-
ing 100 miles or any shorter distance north-westerly or westerly, that the
Minister of Railways might determine, the whole to be completed before
the 19th August, 1880, and fifty miles of it within eight months after the
date of the contract; the agreement also covered the carriage of rails and
fastenings from Montreal ; receiving, therefor, the prices named in the said

contract as applying respectively to the different classes of work there
enumerated.

On the 16th June, 1879, advertisements were issued asking for tenders
up to noon of Friday, 1st August following, for the construction of about
100 miles of railway west of Red River, and it was stated that printed
forms and other information might be had at the office of the Engineer at
Ottawa, or in Winnipeg.

On the afternoon of the day above named for receiving the tenders,
they were opened in the presence of Mr. Trudeau, the Deputy Minister,
Mr. Smellie, acting in the place of the KEngineer-in-Chief, and Mr. Burpe,
a clerk in the Department.

There were thirty-nine in all, varying from $533,060 to $994,550, the
lowest being made by W. C. Hall, and the one next above him by Mr. John
Ryan, the present contractor, whose offer was $600,500.

In this case it was provided in the specifications furnished to tenderers,
that a portion of the work mentioned in the bill of works, might be with-
drawn if the Government thought proper, and in this instance, before
entering into any bargain it was decided that the fencing on this portion

“of the line, and half of the ballasting should be omitted from the works to
be placed under contract. The prices named in the tenders for these items
were deducted from the whole prices named by each offer. The result of
such deduction was not to alter the rank of either the lower tender made
by Mr. Hall, or the next one by Mr. Ryan, as compared with any of the

others.
21
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’
A report by Mr. Smellie, of the8th August, 1879, to the Acting Minister
of the Department, contains the following: —

“You will al: 0 observe that by these deductions some of the tenders take a different place
from what they would do if the amounts of the tenders, as sent in, were compared. Numbers
1 and 2 on the list are not thus affected. The lowest tender is that of Mr. W. C. Hall, of
‘Three Rivers, amounting, after the above deiuctions, to $486,810, or $4,868 per mile. Gener-
ally the prices in this tender are very low, especially in the items of carrying of rails and
fastenings from Montresl, and supply of t'es. 1have had an interview with Me. Hall, who
has been summoned here in connection with this tender, and find that he can afford very
little information 88 to the basis upsn which the prices were fixed, som« other parties whom
he names having taken an active part in the same.

* «Mr. Hall states tnat he has been for some years engaged upon railway works, and
is at proaent. foreman of track-laying and ballasting on tbe piles branch of the Quebec Govern-
ment Railways, under Mr. McGreevy., I have no personal knowledee of Mr, Hall, but have
communicated with the epgineer of the Government Railways at Qebec, as 10 whether he
kuew anything of Mcr. [1all’s abilit'es or resources, and he replie | by saying that he has never
hear ] of him.

“Taking all these mattors into consideration, I am of opinion that Mr. Hall bas neither
the ability, skill, nor resources for carrying on this extensive work, and do not think it expe-
dient that the Government should award him the contract.”

On the 8th August, 1879, Mr. Hall addressed the following letter to
the Minister :—

“This being the first time that] tendered for any public works, [ was not aware that I
would have to be ready with a deposit at once, and having partners in the matter, although
not appearing on the tender, and not being able to get them here for a short time, and being
informed that there is an alteration in the specification, I decline to accept the work, and
hope you will take ma favourably into consideration and rot cowmpel me to forfeit the deposit
‘slready made.

“T remain,
“ Your obedicnt servant,
“W. C. HALL.

Mr. Hall in this letter speaks of the necessity of being ready with a
deposit at once.” Mr. Trudeau, who as well as Mr. Smellie had seen him,
and had conversed on this subject, testfied that this language is'not in
accordance With the intimation which was given to him at the time; that
he was given to understand that a reasonable period would be allowed for
furnishing the deposit if it was required.

Mr. Ryan has also been examined in order to ascertain whether he took
any part in procuring the Withdrawal of Mr. Hall, and we have come to
the concducion thut Me. Hall was not able to undertake the contract himself,
and that his declining to do so was not in any way attributable to inter-
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ference by Mr. Ryan, or any improper pressure by anyone connected with
the Department.

On the 9th August the contract was awarded by the following letter :—

4 ~ “0th August, 1879.

S1r,—I am directed by the Acting Minister of Railways and Canals to inform you that
your tencer for the construction of 100 miles of the Canadian Pacific Railway, extending
westward fiom Winnipeg, is the present lowest before the Department. I aw, accordingly, to
request you to sta'e whether you are prepzred to enter into s contract and deposit the neces-
sary security, say $29,000.

“1 am, Sir,
% Your obedient servant, .
“F. U. ENNIS,

\ “ Acting Secretary.
. #JoaxN Ryaw, Evq., Ottawa.”

On the day before this award of the contract to Mr. Ryan, the Acting
Minister of Railways had submitted a memorandum concerning the trans-
action to the Privy Council, and it was followed on the 12th August by an
Order in Council, directing that the cheque enclosed by Mr. Hall with his
tender should be returned to him.

On the 18th August, 18'79, the Acting Minister of Railways and Canals
submitted a memorandum concerning the substance of the tenders, and the
withdrawal of Mr. Hall, which was followed on the 22nd August, 1879,
by the following Order in Council :—

“ CopY o7 a Report of a Commillee of the Honourable the Privy Council, approved by His
Excellency the Governor General in Council, on the 22nd August, 1879.

“Qn a report dated 18th August, 1879, from the Hon. J. H. Pope, acting in the absence
of the Minister of Railways and Canals, stating that thirty-nine fenders have been receivel
(1st August, 1879) for the grading, track-laying and ballasting of 100 miles of the Canadian
Pacific Railway west from Winnipeg, such tendera ranging from $533,060 to $994,550.

«That the lowest tender is that of Mr. W. C. Hall, of Three Rivers, who offers to do the
work st rates which, when extended, amouns to $553,060.

#That Mr. Hall was notified on Monday, the 4th, and eama to Ottawa on the 7th instant.

# That one of the conditions of the specification upon which these tenders were based
requires that the contractor shall deposit with the Government, money or its equivalent value
at current rates of public securit'es or bank stock, to the amount of five per cent. of the
bulk sum of the coatract.

#That Mr. Hall, by a lett r dated the Sth inst., has declared his inability to comply with
this condition, and kas verbally stated that his financial means were limited to eight or ten
thousand dollars.

“That the engineer in charge of the works hns sepuited (hai, in .3 opivion, Mr. Hall
could nozt_zperfom the work for the prices named in his tender; and further, that from his
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own statement he has neither the financial means or ability to execute the works within the
tiwe epecified.

“That the next lowest tender received is from Mr. John Ryan, whose prices, when
-extended, give a bulk sum of $600,500.

“That Mr Ryan has declared bis readiners to proceed with the works, and has duly
depoiited the sum of $29,000 as security.

“The Minister recommends tbat the work be enirused to Mr. John Ryan at the prices
wawed in his tender.

“The Conmittee submil the above r -commendition for Your Excellency's approval.

¢ Certified.

“W. A. HIMSWORTH,
« Clerk, Privy Council”

The requisite security having been deposited by Mr. Ryan on the 28th
August, 1879, the contract was entered into as described at the opening of
this report.

.

From the evidence we conclude that by the award of this contract
the contractor obtained no undue advantage., and that the action of the
Department secured the work at the lowest available offer.

Construction under the contract was not begun for a considerable
period after its execution. Mr. Ryan, giving evidence before us, stated
that the line was not located until May, 1880, so that work could be done
apon it, but that no delay had occurred through his omissions after the
line had been sufficiently located to enable him to proceed. There were
two lines at first projected from the main one, one called the fourth base
line, and the other some four miles north of that The northerly one was
finally adopted.

Jhe work has progressed under this contract very slowly  With the
consent of the engineers, a material change was made in the formation of
the road-bed : instead of putting earth from side ditches into that, the
ties were, over a considerable distance, laid upon the surface of the ground
and ballast hauled and deposited between them, after which, the ties being
lifted. a bed was formed of ballast instead of earth as was at first designed,
ditches being omitted except when they are required for drainage.
It is claimed by the contractor that this will make better work than that
mentioned in the specifications.  The width of the bed will not be so
great The cost, as a whole, will be somewhat higher. This change was
made under the direction of Mr, Schreiber, the Chief Engineer, in 1880.
By this means the ballasting under the contract will be largely increased,
and the excavation of earth very much diminished. It is obvious that this
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change in the character of the work, cannot be said in any way to be a
breach of the contract by Mr. Ryan.

At the time of our taking evidence in Winnipeg (October, 1880) the
trains were running for construction purposes over about forty miles of the
line covered by this contract.

The transportation from Montreal of the rails, for the whole length,
had taken place, and the cost thereof, a disbursement on behalf of the con-
tractor, appears as a charge against this contract.

The expenditure up to the 30th June, 1880, was $153,8,0.

CoNTRACT No. 49.
Station Ilouses.

By this contract, dated the 13th August, 1879, Richard Dickson
covenanted to erect and complete combined passenger and freight build-
ings, to be used in connection with the Pembina Branch, at several different
places named in the contract, and at prices stated as applicable respectively
to such places, the whnle amounting, according to the contract, to
$15,802.40.

This work was let by public competition. The buildings to be erected
were for the stations at Emerson, Penza, Otterburn, Niverville, St. Boniface
and Selkirk. At other stopping places platforms only were required,
namely, Arnaud, Dufrost, St. Norbert and Gonor.

Advertisements were issued on the 17th of June, 1879, for the receipt
of tenders up to 15th July following, on which day those received were
duly opened by officials of the Department, and they showed offers varying
in price according to requirements at the different places, the totals
ranging from $15,802.40 up to $43,000. The respective prices and names
are set out at pages 30 and 32 of a Return to House of Commons. dated
81st March, 1880. The correspondence on the subject in the possession of
the Department is there given. Mr. Dickson, the contractor in this case,
made the lowest and the contract was awarded to him.

In our judgment, the action of the Department secured the work con-
tracted for, at the lowest available offer and the contractor got no undue
advantage in the bargain.
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There has been no difference between the contractor and the Govern-
ment officials concerning the subject of the contract. The work was
finished and taken off his hands without dispute.

The total amount expended up to the 30th June, 1880, was $13,050.

ContraCT No. 50,
Railway Spikes.

By this contract, dated 4th September, 1879, George Angus Miller,
Charles Herbert Miller and James Mitchell, under the firm of Miller Bros.
& Mitchell, bound themselves to manufacture and supply 400 tons of rail-
way spikes according to specifications, to be delivered at Fort William, and
300 tons at Montreal, receiving therefor, per ton of 2,240 lbs., the price of
$52.75 for those delivered at Fort William and $47.75 for those delivered at
Montreal, deliveries to be at the times mentioned in the contract.

On the 30th July, 1879, advertisements were issued, asking for ten-
ders of the 20th August following, for the supply of 85 tons of fish-plate
bolts and nuts, and 700 tons railway spikes, specifications and other inform-
ation to be had at the Engineer’s Office in Ottawa. The tenders, which

were received in due time, were opened on the 20th of August by officials
of the Department.

Eight offers had been made, varying from $52.75. per ton, at Fort
William, and $£7.75 at Montreal, to $65 at Fort William and $120 at Mon-

treal. The lowest offer was made by Miller Bros. & Mitchell, the present
contractors.

On the 23rd August, Mr. Ennis, of the Department, wrote to this firm
asking if they were prepared to supply and deliver 400 tons at Fort
William and 800 tons at Montreal at the prices named in their tender, and
if so, to deposit security equal to 5 per cent.

In answer to this, Miller Bros. & Mitchell telegraphed on the 25th
August to Mr. Ennis, asking: “Js it absolutely necessary that spikes must

be delivered at dates in tender?” To which a reply was sent by telegraph
in the affirmative.

On the 27th August Miller Bros, & Mitchell telegraphed to Mr. Ennis

that they would remit their deposit that evening, and this was done accord-
ingly.
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In our judgment the action of the Department sccured the materials
here eontracted for at the lowest available offer, and in the bargain the con
tractors got no undue advantage.

On the 25th August Mr. Tandy, of Moncton, was instructed by the
Department to proceed to Montreal, and inspect the iron in process of
manufacture by these contractors, and to report upon it as well as the
facilities for manufacturing it possessed by that firm, and their capability of
executing the contract within the time specified.

On the 3d September, 1769, Mr. Tandy reported that he had examined
and tested the quality of iron being used by these contractors, and had
submitted the spikes to various tests, finding the quality satisfactory, and
equal to the test mentioned in the specifications ; also, that the facilities of
the manufacturers for completing the contract in the time called for were
ample. '

The contract has been duly fulfilled, the expenditure under it up to
the 80th June, 1830, being $35,425.

CoNTRrACT No. 51
Bolts and Nuls,

By this contract, dated 8th September, 1879, the Dominion Bolt and
Nut Company bound themselves to manufacture and supply thirty-five tons
of fish-plates, bolts and nuts, according to specifications, to be delivered at
Fort William, for the price of $75 per ton of 2,240 pounds.

On the 80th July, 1879, the advertisement described in our report on
contract No. 50, asked for the articles covered by this contract, as well as
for spikes mentioned in that one.

The tenders which had been received in due time, were opened on the
20th day of August by officials of the Department.

Five offers had been made varying from $75 to %85 per ton. The
lowest was made by these contractors.

On the 23rd August 1879, Mr. Ennis, of the Department, enquired of
the Dominion Bolt Company whether they were prepared to furnish the

thirty-five tons as tendered for, and if so, to deposit security equal to &
per cent,



424 CONTRACTS.

On the 25th August, Mr. Livingstone, acting for the Dominion Bolt
Company, wrote to the Minister accepting the contract, and security' was
duly provided.

The evidenca leads us to conclude that in this case the Department
secured the materials bargained for at the lowest available offer, and with-
out giving the contractors any undue advantage.

On the 5th September, 1879, Mr. Tandy, named in our report on the
last contract, was instructed to make such examination as would enable
him to report to the Department on the quality of the iron proposed to be
used by these manufacturers, and the facilities possessed by them for com-
pleting the contract within the time specified.

On the 17th September, 1879, Mr. Tandy reported that he had visited
the works of these contractors in Toronto, and that the iron used was of
first-rate quality, in every way equal to the specifications, and that the
manufacturers had all the facilities requisite to complete the contract in the
time called for by specification.

The contract was performed. The expenditure under it was—
To 80th June, 1880 .....ccuvvimuiier iviiiiesceeeeanns $2,662 50

»
CoxTrACT No. 52.

Transportation of Rails.

This contract is not included in any single document. It is contained
in correspondence between the Department and the contractors. By the
agreement the North-West Transportation Company agreed to transport
5,000 tons of rails, more or less, from the ocean steamer’s tackle at Montreal
to Fort William, at the rate of $6 per ton of 2,240 1bs.

This contract was let upon competition invited by circulars addressed
to eight different parties, asking for offers to forward 5,000 tons of steel rails
and fastenings, from Montreal to Fort William. Only four out of the eight
replied to the invitation. All the tenders were at about the same figure,
namely, $0 Der ton. Two at that rate were made respectively by Messrs.
Smith & Keighley and Mr. Henry Beatty. Two others were made respec-
tively by Messrs. Calvin & Breck and Messrs. Folger & Bros. at $5.75. The
two former, however, included the Montreal harbour dues, and the two
latter did not. It was found that the harbour dues amounted to 28 cents,

which had the effect of making the two offers last mentioned including
the harbour dues $6.03.
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The result of this competition was reported by Mr. Fleming on the

24th September, 1879. In his report, addressed to the Minister, he states :—
“1t is important that no time should be lost in completing arrangements. I beg, there

fore, you will give instructions as to the offvr t) be selected.” )

On the 20th September, 1879, Messrs. Smith & XKeighley, who had
made one of the two lowest tenders, telegraphed to the Minister as
follows : —

“If you favour us with contract for transport steel rails and fastenings, Montresl to Fort
William, kindly make contract to Henry Beatty, as be has mads arrangements with Grand:
Trunk for prompt transport, and we to carry half quantity. Will this be agreeable to you.”

On the 30th September, 1870, the following letter awarded the con-
tract to the North-West Transportation Company :—

“ Orrawa, 30th September, 1879,

“81r,—I am directed by the Minister of Railways and Canals toinform you 1hat the offer-
contained in your letter of the 3rd instsnt, for the transport of steel r1ails from Montresl to
Fort William at the rate of six (6) dollars per ton, is accepted, the quantity requiring trans:
po't teing four thousand tons  This rate to include harbour dues,canal tolls, insurance to the
value of twenty-five dollars ($25.00) per ton, end piling at the point of delivery, the raila.
being received by you at the ship’s tackle.

%71 am, elc., ete.,
“F. BRAUN,
“Secretory.
¢ IIgxry BEaTTY, Esq,,

% Msnager N. W. T. Co.,
“ Montreal.”

The evidence leads us to conclude that in this instance the Department
secured the work covered by the contract, at the lowest available offer, and
without giving the contractors any undune advantage.

Mr. Trudeau, the Deputy Minister, states that this work has been per-
formed and paid for without dispute.

The amount expended on this contract up to the 30th J une, 1880, was
$15,034.
CONTRACTS 58, 54 AND 55.
Steel Rails, Plates, Bolls and Nuts.

These contracts cover the purchase of 45,000 tons of steel rails, with

the proportionate quantities of fish-plates, bolts and nuts, from the follow-
ing parties :—
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Tons of rails.
The Barrow Heematite Co...oeovvvvveivnvnneeevvveeens, 80,000

Guest & C0.vvvveerersrerrienaaionees cevene cennnonsenieeees 10,000
The West Camberland Co.........ccceet cvevevenraeeee. 5,000

In each case the contract included the accessories; the prices of the
articles varying according to the dates of delivery. Further particulars of
each contract are hereinafter given in detail.

Out of this quantity 11,000 tons were bought for relaying the Riviére
du Loup section of the Intercolonial Railway, and 84,000 tons for the
Pacific Railway. The need of 30,000 tons of the latter quantity was
stated in a report from the Chief Engineer on 7th June, 1879, as follows :—

% Orrawa, Tth June, 1879.

*S1r,—1I beg to draw your attention tothe fact that it will be necessary at oncse to provide
for the supply of rails for tko:e portions of the line under construction, and also for those
immediately to be put under contract.

“There are on hand, lying at Fort William, 4S miles of rails, over ani above the length
‘wanted to lay the main track on contracts 14, 15 & 25,

Miles.

“'The contracis recenily entered ioto, 41 and 42, will require for miia

track 185 miles, of which 43 miles are provided, as above, leaving

to be provided.........cervrreeeneses reieeisannetaertatanses 187
“ To which should be added the length of lme west of Selkirk, with

branch to Winnipeg, proposed immediately to be built—say...... 110
“ Also allowance for sidings snd spare irack on whole lins from Fort

William to Selkirk, and extension west of Selkirk—gay............. 30

Totsl required for these services....ccceevereiirnnnes 2717
* Equal to, eay—25,000 tcns.
“In addition to which the Georgian Bay Branch, contracted to be finished 1st July, 1880,
will, if carried out, require nearly 5,000 more. In all 30,000 tons tobe provided.
“I woulq accordinglv recommend that all the rails required, with a sufficient quantity of

fastenings, should at once be contracted for, to be delivered at Montreal by each of the fol-
dowing dates, viz : —

# One-third by st October, 1879.
# One-third by 1s¢ Jure, 1880.
¢ One-third by let October, 1880,

“I have the honour to be, Sir,
“ Your obedient servant,
‘ “«SANDFORD FLEMING,
¢ Engineer-in-Chief.
“ The Ilon. Sir CHARLES Toregg, K.CM.G.,
« Minister of Public Worke.”
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Three days afterwards an Order-in-Council authorized this recommen-
dation to be acted upon:

“Cory of a Report of a Commitiee of the Honourable the Privy Council approved by His
Excellency the Governor-General in Council, on the 13th June, 1879,

“ On a Memorandum, dated 10th June, 1879, fromjthe Honourable the Minister of Rail-
ways and Cunals, reporting that it hus become necessary at once to provide for the supply of
rails for the portions of the Canadian Pacific Railway line now under contract,and also for
those immediately to be put under contract--the quantity bteing about 30,000 tons; and
recommending that he be authorized to advertise for tenders for the supply of rails required
with a sufficient quantity of fastenings, to be delivered at Montreal as follows, viz. :—About
one-third by the 1st October, 1879 ; about onethird by the lst June, 1830; sn1i about one
third by the 1st October, 1830.

¢ The committee advisa that authority be granted as recommended.

* Certified. :
“W. A HIMSWORTU,
cr.c

Accordingly tenders were invited by the following advertisement
published in Inglish newspapors : —-

“TENDERS FOR STEEL RAILS.

# Tenders addressed to the Honourable the Minister of Railways and Canals will be re-
ceived at the Canadian Emigration Office, 31 Queen Victoria street, E.C,, Londan, England,
until July 15th next, for steel rails and fastenings, to be delivered at Montreal as follows :—

“5,000 tons by October lat, 1879.
5,000 tons by June lst, 1880.
5,000 tons by October 1st, 1880.

¢ Specifications, conditions, forms of tender, and all other information will be furnished

on application at this office, or at the Canadian Emigration Office, 31 Queen Victoria street,

E.C., Inndon, England.
i By crder,
“F. BRAUN,

4 Secrelary.
4 DgpARTMENT OF RAILWAYS AND Cavals,

“«QOrrawa, 13th June, 1879.”

Between the date of this advertisement and the 21st of the same month,
the purchase of 5,000 tons of rails had been arranged for by cable telegraph
as described in our reports on contracts 44, 45 and 46, leaving 25,000 tons
necessary to be got for this railway and 11,000 for the Intercolonial.

On the 21st July, 1879, the tenders which had been riceived in
dae time were opened at London in presence of Sir Leonard Tilley, Sir
John Rose, and the Chief Engineer. An abstract of them wasmade as they
were opened and initialed by these gentlemen, but no decision was arrived
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at, owing to the absence of the Minister of Railways, who was then in
Europe, but not in England. On his reaching London, on 23rd July, it
was then decided by Sir John Macdonald, Sir Charles Tupper, and Sir
Leonard Tilley, in consultation with Mr. Fleming, to effect the purchase of
the quantities above mentioned, and which included 9,000 tons beyond the
£6,000 then understood to be required for use on the two railways.

Inasmuch as the question whether a Department ought to be moved by a
speculative opinion, concerning the future prices in any market, to purchase
property beyond what would b deemed requisite, in view only of the time
at which it was to be used, involves a discussion of the principles upon
which public funds may be dispensed by a Department of Government,
we avoid comment on this feature, and we remark only on the judgment
exercised concerning the financial results of the transactions.

Assuming then that this course was open to the Minister of Railways,
we have to say that, in our opinion, the probability of a rise in the price of
rails was at that day sufficient to induce aprivate party requiring 36,000
tons, and expecting in the future to require more, to purchase 9,000 tons be-
yond his immediate wants.

We are not influenced to this view by the subsequent facts, and
although, according to the opinion of Mr. Reynolds, who took part in the
inspection of the rails and was acquainted with the past fluctuations of the
rail market, these purchases were at “about the lowest prices that have
ever been entcred into for steel rails either before or since, of that weight or
quality ; ” and although the market rose so rapidly afterwards that the de-
liveries under the contracts were made at rates considerably less than the
Prices then prevailing, our duty is to look at the transaction by the light
only of the circumstances which existed at that time.

. 11} considering the matter which might then have led one to anticipate
a 11s¢ 1n the price of steel rails, we onght not to omit the history of its pre-
vious fluctuations, These are already remarked upon in our report of con-
tracts 6 to 11, and are indicated approximately in the copy of Mr. Sandberg’s
diagram which accompanies that report (page 171).

It will be there seen that in 1862 the ruling price was £19 stg, from
which it fell to £10 in 1870, and after.rising again to nearly £18 stg. during
a short inflated period in 1873, it fell gradually, with occasional rests until
sometime in July, 1379, when this diagram places it at £4 10s stg, less
than half the price to which the market had descended in its first great
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decline before mentioned. This price, £1 10s. is, of course, for delivery in
England. In this instance, however, the competition brought out offers
even more favourable than that, the first delivery under two of the three con-

tracts was at £4 17s. 6d.,, and under the other at £4 19s. 0d,, which prices
covered the ocean freight to Montreal.

A review of the antecedents of the market would be likely, therefore, to
create at that time a belief that its fature would not be so favourable for
buyers, but the position actually taken by the competing tenderers seems to

us to have removed the subject from the region of theory, and to have given
this belief & foundation of fact.

It will be remembered that tenders were invited for delivery at three
different dates, 1st October, 1879, 1st June, 1880, 1st October, 1880. We
set out hereinafter a synopsis of all the tenders for delivery at Montreal, but
it is pertinent to the matter now under consideration, to point out a strong
feature of the competition on this occasion.

Twenty-eight tenders were opened, seventeen of them for delivery at
Montreal, the point named in the contracts; some of these were for the

accessories only. In fourteen of them the prices for rails ranged, according
to the dates of delivery, as follows : —

1st October, 1879, from £14 17s. 6d. to £ 10s. 0d.
1st June, 1280, s 5 0s. 0d. 5 15s. 0d.
st October, 1880, « 5 92s.0d. 5 17s. Gd.

This tenhency to the higher price, as time went on, was not confined
to those tenders which took the highest and the lowest places respectively.

Eleven out of the fourteen competitors required higher prices for the
later dates. and the average of them all was as follows :—

Delivery on 1st October, 1879 ... .o.ooouiienees £5 4s. 2d.
o 1st June, 1880......... .cocevreoneen, 5 Ts. 5d.
1st October, 1880 .......vevvvene... .. 5 9s. 5d.

From the evidence it appears to us that, while these offers were being
framed, causes within the knowledge of the manufacturers as a class were
already at work, which would soon make the production of rails more ex-
pensive ; and so the tenders, at their opening, declared the time for the
first deliveries to be a turning-point in the market.

The concarrence of opinion from g0 many independent sources, in fact
rival sources, each a serious proposal for a business transaction, might, in
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our judgment, well convince one that a rise in the price was more than
probable, and at the same time the offers gave some intimation of the rate
at which it would go up. Before these contracts were executed, one of the
tendering firms, Wallace & Co., declined to carry out their offer for the
reason, as Mr. Fleming says, that the price of rails rose between the tender
and the acceptance of it.

In our judgment, the purchase, from his own funds, of one-fourth more
than the quantity immediately required, would, on consideration of the
facts above stated, commend itself to a careful business man as a desirable
investment.

On 1st October following the Chief Engineer gave a history of this
transaction as follows :—
0 CaxaviaN Pacirio Ramway,
“ Orrice oF TuR ENGINEER-IN-CHIZF,
“ OtTawa, 1st October, 1879,

* Sir,—I herewith trapsmit to you tenders for steel rai's received during the past summer
in England. The tenders were invited by advertisement, dated 13th June, 1879, and opened
2lat July, 1879, by the Hon. Finance Minister, Sir Leonard Tilley, in presence of Sir Jobn
Rose and wyself. Tha document A (in No. 20,595) shows the names of the parties tendering
in the order in which the tenders were opened, numbered from 1 to 28, inclusive.

“ The tenders for delivery in Montreal are classified in statement B (in No. 20,595). For
delivery fo.b. in statem=nt C (in No. 20,595). For delivéry in misceilaneous places in etate-
ment D (in No. 20,595).

# A summary of tenders for delivery cf rails in Montreal will ba fourd in statement B
(in No. 20,595). Fer delivery fo.b,, in Statement F. For miscellancous dplivery, m sta‘e-
ment G (in No. 20,593)

% When tenders were opened Sir Charles Tupper, Minist r of Railways and Canale, was
not in England. Ile arrived in Iondon on the 23rd July.

" On the 24th July 2 telegram was sent to John Wallace & Co., copy enclesad H (in No.
20,595), making enquiries a8 to their tender and their ability to complete the coutract.

* Similar telegram was sent to Mr. A. T. Drummond, who represented this firm.

“ On 25th July (afternoon) no reply from John Wallace & Co. or Mr. Drummeond having
been 1eceived, it was decided to pass them over, on the ground of irregularity of tendet and
for other reasons, and accept tondars No. 21, Berrow Steel Co., for 15,000 tons, and tonder
No. 17, Guest & Co,, for 10,000 ; both these companies were aeked if they coull deliver a
larger quantity this year at the same prices. Uxfivourable replies wore received.

« On the 26th July, the tender of the West Camberland Co. for 5,000 tons was accepted ; ‘
and that company was asked if teby would deliver more on the sime terms The rply was
unfavourable f r further delivary. .

“ Same correspondence having arisen with John Wallace & Co., a telagram was gent them
on the 27th July, copy enclosed I (in No 20,505) accepting their ter:der for 15,060 tons, and
asking them.to stale tha nsme of the manufacturers. Oa the 30th July no reply of any kind
having been received from Wallace & Co., and the Burrow Co , through their agent, Mr. ITalton
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Green, baving cxpressed their willingness to renew propasals for an additional quanity, that
gentleman was requested to make the proposal by letter, which he did on the 30th July
enclosed K (in No. 20,596), and a reply was sent to him the same day, enclosed L (in No.
20,596) accepting the proposal to farnish 15,500, payments being postpoted until after the Ist
July, 1880.

« On the 31st July Mr. Drummond called in the interest of John Wallace & Co. He was.
told that as Messrs. Wallace & Co. had not been heard from since the 27th July, the m:atter
was considered closed and otber arrangements made. On the 2nd August, near midnight, a
letter was received from Mr. Drummond on behalf of John Wallace & Co, which see M (in
No. 20,596). ‘

“ On the Sth August John Wallece & Co. wrote that they were ready to go on with the
contract, enclosed N (in No. 20,596); and on the 11th August, a reply was sent to them,
accepting the proposal, and stating the terms of contracs, enclosed O (in No. 20,536).

“ On the 15th August Mr. Stewart and another gentleman from Jobn Wailace & Co.,
called and promiced a reply that evening by telegrapb, whether or not they would undertake
the whole 15,000 tone, or only 10,000 tons, the latter to be delivered in 1880; the Minister
having given them the option. No further communication had been received from Messrs.
Wallace and Co. up to the time I left Londoa on the 18th August.

« Before I left London, directions were given with regard to tlhe prepsraticn of contracts.
aod other matters Mr. Thoa. Reyaoldsy, jun., wasappointed [nspector of Rails for the Depart.-
ment on the terms of the letter dated 26th Ju'y, 1879, enclosedl P (in No. 20,596). In this
duty be is to be assisted by Mr. C. P. Sandterg, a former inspector.

# On the execution of the contracts by the manufacturers in England, Mr. Reynclds was-
to forward them here ; but at this date they have not been received.

“ The tenders as opened by Sir Leonard Tilley, Sir John Roee and myself accompany this.
[ em, &e., &,

“ SANDFORD FLEMING.

“ Engineer-in-Chief.
« F, Bravx, Esq.,
# Secretary Department of Railways and Canals.”
Messrs. Wallace & Co referred to in the above report did not carry out
their offer, although it was formally accepted, and a suit at the instance of
the Government was instituted against them for the purpose of recovering
damages for their default. Subsequently the suit was abandoned under
the authority of the following Order-in-Council :(—
“Copy of a Report of a Commitlee of the Honourable the I'rivy Council, approved by His
Excellency the Governor General in Council on the 61k January, 1830.

% On a Report, dated 5th January, 1880, from the Ilonorable the Minister of Railways and
Canals, stating that Mr. Jobn Wallace of Dundee, Scotland, has presented a memorial praying
that the action instituted in the law courts in London, Englsnd, by the Government
against h s firm, Johun Wrllace & Co., for damages for breach of their contract for the supply
and delivery of 15,000 tors of steel rails, may be discontinued upon bis assuming the pay-
ment of all the costs and expenses of the suit.

“That it appears from the memorial that the agreement to enter into the contractin
question was made in the absence of the senior partner of the firm of John Waliace & Co.,
who represents that a suit against them would force the firm into bankruptey.
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« The Minister is of opiaion tbat it is doubtful if any advantage would result to the
Government from the prosecution of the suit against John Wallace & Co., and recommends
that it be discontinued on the payment by the memorialist of all the costs and expenses.

“The Committec submit the above »spommendation for Your Excellency's approval.

“ Certified.
“J. 0. COTE,
“4q.c.0.C"

With Mr. Fleming's report of 1st October was sent a list of the papers
which accompanied it. 'We do not find it necessary to reproduce in full
either the list or any of the papers. We have examined the originals, and
in connection With the other evidence they show,that each of the three
contracts under consideration, was based upon the lowest available offer
for the whole, and every portion of the quantity covered by it.

We give below a statement showing the price of cach thousand tons
at the respective rates named in the fourteen tenders for delivery at Mont-
real, and the rank which the tenderers take, giving the lowest offer, the
highest place, and so on :—

CosT oF 1,000 ToNs OF RAILS WiTH PROPNRTIONATE QUANTITY
or Fisu-PLaTES aND BoLTs aNp NuTts.
NaxES.

Ist Oct., 1879.|1st June, 1880 |Ist Oct, 1880. Mean.
£ 8 df £ 8 d £ s d £ 8. d.
West Cumberland Co ........cceeeervercrunns 524510 0 5,40L 10 0 |.covveeret verennenn 532310 0
Barrow Heematite Co.......eeees cecrerene seveenens 521210 0| 534210 0| 547315 0| 531218 4
Guest'& Co............... B R 5230 0 0| 5360 0 0| 5620 0 0| 5403 6 8
W BAKS ..., eveene crreeres et s 555¢10 0| 56513 6 0| 548 7 6| 5519 010
Moss Bay Hematite Steel Co....cooovvvvnrveens| 5,604 10 0 [rvruusiunererencvernvrne crvnnrvnns 5,604 10 0
Steel, Tozer & Hampton.. ........ S 5500 0 0} 5625 0 0] 570 0 0| 5625 0 0
The John Cockerill Works Co. ....o..evvees| 1 coveesrernennne. 548710 0| 5800 0 0| 564315 0
Brown, Bayley & Dixon. ....iuerernsiovie] 5,675 10 0 [eoveervassoesene sl eenoees eneaneens 5,675 10 0
W. H. Pillow & GOt e e, 561210 0 575815 0 5,758 15 0 5710 0 o
Samuel Fox & Co-vvvnennnnniiiiiiiit i e 5750 0 0| 575 0 0| 5750 0 o
Charles Cammell & Cocevvvn il 5671 17 6 5803 2 6 5803 2 6 5,759 T ¢
Bolkow, Vaughan & Co. weoneernnnnnnnn.ii.., 5605 0 0 5,867 10 0 586710 0 5,780 0 0
Rhymney Iron C0. ... ceessrs sssmrssns sveneis Lo ceeennns 588) 0 0} 5880 0 0} 5880 0
Bateman & C0. - w-oeeees coseeurss seterisssonnnees, 5,775 0 0| 505815 0| 616815 0} 598710 0

e et et S A o et o e L,

|
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This statement shows the-order in which the tenders were most favour-
able to the Government, who took 380,000 tons, (all they would agree to
farnish) from the first; 10,000 (all they would agree to farnish) trom the
second, and 5,000 from the third.

We are led to conclude that in each of these contracts, the Department
thus secured the materials covered by it at a lower rate than could have been
done by any other means then within its-reach, and that in 1o case did any
of the contractors get an undue advantage.

CoNtract No. 53.

This was dated 30th August, 1879, and by it the Barrow Haematite
Steel Company undertook to manufacture, according to specifications
attached to the contract, and to supply and deliver at Montreal, steel rails,
~tegether with such-quantity and number of steel fish-plates, as might be
proportionate to, and required for laying the said rails, and also such

quantity and number of iron bolts and nuts, as might be proportionate to-
.and required for’the rails.

-The quantity of rails, and the respective: dates of delivery, and the price
of each class of material were as follows :—
']

“ Rates per ton of 2,240 lbs.
Date of Delivery. Rails, Tons.

Rails. | Figh-plates. ¢§°§fw.

£ s a £ 8.d |- £ 8 d

October 18t, 1879 cuenmsivcrecuvmrrecsres wovreassecones 5,000 417 6| 511 6] 105 o
June 18t, 1880..ccccetreisiinninicicieruennrisrenesiense sennes 5,000 5 00 6 0 0 10 5 0
September 1st, 1880% ceeuvvese ecenaessennaesenets e sessneens 5,000 4 17 6 5 17 6 10 6 0
do e e eeeree e nnisennene sesasans 5,000 5 00 6 0 0 10 5 0
October 18t, 1880 cuuns uerusetsrssesisersirecssns conmmanne 10,000 5 26/ 6 26] 1078

— ]

The time for the faulfilment of the contract had not explred at the date
of our commission. It had been partially fulfilled, and up to-80th June, 3980,
theamount paid on it was $233,986 for the Canadian Pacific Railway. Phis
covered about three-fourths of the whole quantity whichhad been delivered
. upito that time by these contractors; the remainder had been delivered to

the Intercolonial Railway, and charged to that account.
28 ’
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Contract No. 54.

‘ By this agreement, dated 11th September, 1879, George Thomas Clark,
under the style of Guest & Co., undertook, in terms similar to those of Con-
tract 53, to deliver at Montreal, steel rails, with fish-plates, bolts and nuts, as

follows :—
e S — e —

Rate per ton of 2,240 lbs.
Date of Delivery. Rails, Tons.

Rails. | Fish-plates. | , N2t

] £ 8 d £ s d. £ s d
~October 18t, 1879.....0 ueeviniiis vceveeiene e, 5,000 4 17 6 5 17 6 12 0 ©

June 18t, 1880. w.occviviiiiiiiiners ceroninnerienieneneiens sesnns 5,000 5 0 0 6 00 12 0 0

The contract was fulfilled. The amount paid on it up to 30th June,
1880, was $79,480.11, for the Canadian Pacific Railway. This covered about
two-fifths of the whole which had been delivered up to that time by these
contractors ; the remainder had been delivered to the Intercolonial Railway,
-and charged to that account.

ConTracT No. 55.

By this agreement, dated 29th August, 1879, the West Cumberland
Iron and Steel Company undertook, in terms similar to those of contract
58, to deliver at Montreal steel rails, with fish-plates, bolts and nuts, as

follows:—
= — ———
Rate per ton of 2,240 Ibs.
Date of Delivery. Rails, Tons.
Rails. Fish-plates. ml;o]lqtl:“.
£ 8 . £ 8 d £ 8 d.
“October 1st, 1879... veevsrisovniiniininiint s, 3,000 4 19 0 4 19 0 9 15 ¢
November 18t, 1879....ccc0ertsrreticinniciniesircnaesenns 2,000 4 19 0 4 19 0 9 15 o

The contract was fulfilled. The amount paid on it up to 30th June .
1880, was $110,076.56.
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ConTrACT No. 56.
Constructing a Bridge.

This agreement is not contained in a single document ; it was made by
accepting, on the 29th November, 1879, a tender sent in by the Kellogg
‘Bridge Co. for the construction of a railway bridge, according to specifi-

cations, over Rat River on the Pembina Branch, the price for its com-
pletion being $1,384.

The following report by the Chief Engineer shows the necessxty for
the work and the first steps towards the contract.

% CANADIAN Pactriv RamLway,
“Orrice or TaE ENGINRER-IN-CHINF,
% Orrawa, 24th November, 1879,

4 S1r,—On my return from Manitoba I reported, among other things, that a permanent
“bridge should be erected at Rat River on the Pembina Branch, as the present temporary -
structure was far from satisfactory, and liable to be washed away by the spring freshets.

#“While on the spot I directed the contractors to prepare pile abutments for the new
bridge, and on reaching Ottaws, under your authority, I had an advertisement put in the
Toronto, Hamilton and Montreal papers inviting tenders for a single 60 feet iron span.

# Tenders have been received from the Hamilton Bridge Company, the Toronto Bridge

Company and the Kellogg Bridge Company. An abstract of these tenders is attached.

] found that the peculiar design of the Kellogg Bridge would necessitate lengthening
‘it three feet to fit the abutments now under construction. I asked by telegraph what
additional sum would be required for the extrs three feet, and received the following
reply: -

% Three feet additional ength will cost eighty-four dollars.”

#The three acceptable tenders will therefore stand thus :—
Hamilton Bridge Company....

ceeerencsnneensestrrnresaniavassaaronnsenenserreeses 5798
Toronto Bridge CoOmpPany ... esssesssossssssssescesssseccse sasesessonsesssassoss 3,808
Kellogg Bridge COMPANY.....cemieirrsesssinsnceecesisssassanssensneesonens vereee 1,384

41 find, on examining the tenders, that to the Kellogg Bridge Company’s tender will
rrequire to be added the cost of timber beams or ties immediately under the rails. This
should not bring the whole cost of the span over $1,600 erected in place and rails laid.

4] would advise the immediate acceptance of the tender of the Kellogg Bridge Company,
if they will undertake to complete the contract by the 1st February next.

“I am, 8ir, your obedient servant,
«SANDFORD FLEMING,

« Engineer-in-Chief.
4 The Hon. Sir Caarces Turrer, K.CM.G,,

% Minister of Railways and Canals.”

~ Before advertising for tenders as mentioned in this report, Mr.
.Flemiggi considering the matter very urgent, proposed to the Department
g
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that the required bridge should be manufactured without competition, but
it was decided to advertise for offers, and the result was the three proposals.
mentioned by him. We have not thought it necessary to repeat the sub--
-stance of them, inasmuch ‘2s Mr. Fleming's report shows, that the one
-accepted was the lowest:and at almost half the price of the one next above
it. The Kellogg Bridge Co. was notified on the 29th November that their-
-tender was accepted.

In consequence of delay in the fulfilment of the bargain, and Mr.
-Fleming’s alarm at the state of the temporary bridge, a person was sent to
Buffalo to get the materials, and these were ‘transportéd to the place ‘for
which the bridge was intended ; it was then erected by days labour, the
cost of it being charged to the contractors. The work was completed in
this way, and the bridge gives satistaction.

, Up to the 30th June, 1880, the amount paid on the contract was-
- $1,150.

Conrraor No. 57.
Railway Fregs.

‘This agreement is not contained in a single document; it is embraced
in an offer made by the Truro Patent Frog Company, and the acceptance of
it, whereby this company undertook to farnish 120 Starrat’s adjustable steel
rail frogs of specified angles, for the sum of $65 each, and switch frames,
signal posts, connecting bars and gearing complete, (which included wood-
work, head blocks and sliding chains,) “ $35 every switch complete.”

There was no public competition in this case. ‘The Government had
Previotsly been getting railway frogs made at the Kingston Penitentiary
at $80 each, the connecting bar at $15.50, and the switch gear at §40, in all
$136.50, for what cost $100 under this contract.

Mr. Schrieber, considering the Truro frog better than that which had
been previously used, brought it to the notice of Mr. Fleming, pointing out
that the rails were petfectly interchangeable, that it had more inherent

strength, and that after using it on the Intercolonial Railway he had found
it all that could be desired.

On the 1st September, 1879, 'Mr. Sméllie, in the absence of the Chief
Engineer, reported to the Depariment that a mumber of frogs with switch
gear were wanted for use at Fort William and in Manitoba, and recoms
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mended that these articles should be manufactured without delay, so as to
be delivered before the close of navigation.

Mz. Fleming stated in his evidence that he knew of no other place in
the.country where these frogs could be made, except by the consent of the
present contractors, who either were the patentees, or had secured from the
patentees the righi to make them.

At the request of the Department these contractors stated by telegram
their terms for the manufactare of 120 ; these terms being as above men-.

tioned. Their proposal was accepted, and the acceptance was confirmed
by an Order in Council.

The saving was not as great as the difference between the price paid pre-
viously for those manufactured at Kingston, and those made at Truro, i.e.
48650, The cost of transportation between those points was to be deducted
from this difference, to show the actual saving. That cost was not ascer-
taimed: by us.
We give below the Order in Council to which we have alluded : —

8 CoPY of a Repc‘)rt of a Committee of the Honourable the Privy Council, approved by His
Ezcellency the Governor Gmeral in Council, on the 23rd December, 15879,

«Iii a Report, dated 20th December, 1879, from the Honourable the Minister of Railways
aud'O&nuh, stating that in the month of November last, upon au intimation from the Engt-
neer-in-Chief of the Canadian Pacific Railway, that certain frogs and switch gearmerequlrul
before the close of navigation for use in; the Fort William and Manitoba. distticta of, that
railway, he authorized the acceptance of an offer received from the Truro Patent Frog
-Company tosupply 120 of  Starrat’s Patent Adjustable Steel Rail Frogs,” for the sum of 885
eschy and switch ftames, signal powts, connecting ties and gearing compieta, for W
syitol cdmplete, muking a. total cost of $100 per set, and requesting hint his aetion’in the
matter, for the reasons stated in his report, be approved, and that tbe order given.to the
“Truro Compmy be confirmed.

« The Committee récommendithat the'action of the-Minister of Railways and Canals be
canfivmed axrequested.
“ Certified.
“J. 0. COTE
“ Assistant Clerk, Pr wy Council®

On the evidence we conclude that by this contract the Department
procured the property covered by it at as low a price as would have been
possible by any other course, and that the contractor got no undue
advantage.

The contract wus falfilled, and the amount paid on it to 80th June,
1880, was $12,080.
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CoNtRACT No. 58.
Railway Turn-tables.

By this agreement, dated 26th February, 1880, W. Hazlehurst under-

400k to make, according to specifications, and to deliver one decked turn~
table at the price of $2,016, and three open ones at $1,360 each.

This agreement was the result of competition, invited by circular,
addressed to the Hamilton Bridge Company, the Toronto Bridge Company,
the Kingston Engine ‘Works, and W. Hazlehurst of St. John.

The circular was as follows :—

4 Several firsi-clase iron turn-tables, fifty feet in diameter are required for the Pacific Rail--
way § the first in the engine house at Selkirk must be erected and placed by the 15th March
mext, This must be decked, the deck supported in centre; for the other tables required, -
separate prices are invited; for deck and open work proposals will be received up to 30th:
instant, February, 1880. Drawings should accompany proposals.”

The tenders were opened by Mr. Trudeau, Mr. Braun and Mr. Fleming,
and were reported on by Mr. Fleming on 14th February, 1880.

The lowest offer was by W. Hazlehurst, and this contract was based.
uapon its terms. Mr. Fleming’s report recommended its immediate accept-
ance; it was the most favourable for both decked and open turn-tables.
The next highest offer was from the Hamilton Bridge Company at $2,350 for
the decked, and $1,700 for the open turn-table.

According to the evidence of Mr. Fleming, every one in the business
Ifkely to send in a tender was appealed to by the said circular, and all
probable Canadian competion was thereby excited. He thought that the-

mode of inviting tenders which was adopted in this case was the best im
the public interest.

On the evidence we conclude that in awarding this contract, the De-
partment provided for the articles covered by it at as low a price as was:
then possible, and that the contractor got no undue advantage.

The contract was not fulfilled at the date of our commission. The-
amount paid on it up to 30th June, 1880, was $2,016.

ConTrACT No. 59.
Railway Ties.

By this agreement, dated the 7th day of February, 1880, Charles:
“Whitehead, Henry N. Ruttan and John Ryan, undertook to make and de-
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liver 100,000 tamarac ties, according to specifications, on the track on ' sec~
tion 14, in sufficient time to admit of their being hauled to the west side of
Red River, over the temporary track then laid upon the ice at Point
Douglas, in Winnipeg, receiving therefor 274 cents per tie, if stumpage
should be charged against them by the Government, otherwise the price
should be three cents per tie less.

This contract was brought about because it was deemed expedient by
the Government to secure ties for at least a portion of the second hundred
miles west of Red River, before the ice broke up in the spring of 1880. The
Chief Engineer considered that if the matter were put off until the contract
for that portion of the line was let, it would be too late for the contractor
to secure the ties necessary to enable him to lay the track, and the Minister
concurred in the proposal to invite tenders, before the winter passed away.
A letter on the subject was addressed to the Minister by the Chief Engi-
neer, recommending that arrangements should be made without delay, and
that the ties, when obtained, should be taken to the west side of the river,
and there piled at convenient places until wanted. The suggestion was
ooncurred in and the following telegram sent to Mr- Rowan, at Winnipeg,
on the 29th Jannary, 1880 :— '

« Receive tenders for 100,000 tamarac ties to be delivered along track, section 14, iu time
10 be taken across ice bridge to west side of Re:l River. Telegraph particulars of tenders on
receipt.
“SANDFORD FLEMING.”
On the 5th February Mr. Rowan telegraphed Mr. Fleming as follows:
«Ten tenders for ties received to.day. The f llowing are the lowest, the price covering.
the Government charge for stumpage. Deduct three cents in all oases if stumpage will nt
be charged.”

The names are then given, showing that Charles Whitehead and
Henry N. Ruttan made the lowest tender at the rate ahove mentioned.
The prices varied up to 83 cents per tie. On the following day Mr.
Fleming was authorized to telegraplr to Mr. Rowan that the tender of
Whitehead & Ruttan was accepted, and Mr. Rowan was instrncted to
make a contract for delivery in good time. Mr. Ryan's nagmo was added to
the firm of contractors with the approval of the Minister. This contract’
appears to have been entered into at a price as low as would be paid under
any other arrangement. The delivery of the whole guantity agreed upon
was completed early in April, 1880. Some delay took place in the settle-
ment of the amount due to the contractors, on account of a second inspec-
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tion ‘which Mr. Rowan considéred to be necessary in the public interest.
Up to the date of our commission-$20,800 had been paid upon the contract.

ConTrACT No. 60.
Railway Construction.

By this contract, dated 23rd December, 1879, Andrew Onderdonk
covenanted to complete according to specifications, on or before 81st December,
1888, all the works mentioned therein, including the excavation, grading,
bridging, track-laying and ballasting on the railway, from Emory’s Bar te
Boston Bar, about 29 miles, (known as section A), in British Columbia,
receiving therefor the respective prices affixed to the different items and
classes of work mentioned in a schedule in the said contract, and subject to
the condition that if it should appear that the total sum therein named as.
the intended expenditure ($2,727,300) would be exceeded at the said prices,
then the work might be stopped, and that no work beyond that total should
be done by the contractor unless the Minister should first authorize it.

The first advertisement inviting competition for the work in British
Golumbia was in August, 1878, on which occasion tenders were asked for:
the distance between Yale and Kamloops, (about 125 miles.) Subsequently
the time was extended by advertisement until 12th Janmary, 1879. No
action was taken on that occasion, because it had been decided by the Gov-
ernment to get fuller information concerning the route to British;Columbia,
before placing this construction under contract.

On the 8rd October, 1879, advertisements called for tenders up to 17th
November, 1879, and forms of tenders, as well as specifications and other
memoranda of information, were prepared and farnished to applicants. The.

distance before mentioned, from Yale to Kamloops, was divided into four
sections :—

Section A. Emory’s Bar to Boston Bar, 29 miles.

“  B. Boston Bar to Lytton, 29 «
C. Lytton to Junction Flat, 283 «
D. Junction Flat to Savona's Ferry, 404 “
and separate tenders invited for each.

11

13

After it was decided by the Government to place this portion of the
Jine under contract, the mode of inviting tenders was discussed by the
Privy Council, and after a statement by the Chief Engineer upon the subject,
‘Jt'was considered that the construction of the whole distance would be an
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undertaking so heavy, as to induce competition from only a few persons, and-
consequently that dividing it into four sections, and inviting offers on each
section, would result in a keener competition, and finally a smaller cost for
the whole; and, therefore, the offers were asked in that shape,

The tenders were opened by Mr. Trudean, Mr. Braun and Mr. Fleming.

On 22nd November, 1879, Mr. Fleming reported on the substance and-
effect of the several tenders, giving also a summary of those four contracters
who had made offers for the four sections, showing the gross amounty in-
eachicase ; thisis to be found at page 144, of a Blue-book Return to the House -
of Commons, dated 16th February, 1880, which return included all tenders
for works on this railway since January, 1879, and other particulars

~ concerning them, each regular tender for each of the sections above men--

tioned being set out in fall.

The lowest regular tender was accepted for cach of the four sections,
.and became the basis of the contract finally executcd.

The following are extracts from Mr. Fleming’s said report :— .

“I have examined the rates given in the lowest tenders; they generally bear a f;ii»?
relation to each other, and aregabout the prices for which other work has been recently placed
under contract on other sections of the railway. I donot think experienced and responsible
contractors would be safe in undertaking to do the same work at less rates.

“Those who made the surveys and calculations inform me that the gunantities are very
full, and that in actus! execution they can be largely reduced. I am convinced, moreover,
that by making an extremely careful study of final location, by sharpening the curvature in
some places, by using great judgment in adjusting the, alignment to the sinuosities, and
sudden and great inequalities of the ground, Ly substituting the cheaper classes of work for
the-more costly, wherever it can safely be -done, and by doing no work whatever that is mob
abeolutely nacessary, a very marked reduction can be made."”

Some errors were discovered in the addition of some of the tenderg—
after correction the five lowest stood as follows for section A, (the subjeot
of this contract):—

1. D. MoDonald & CO..cucrnne vevvrnvvrrvnssesensonsasesssnsssnonensaaseessnes $2,727,300
2. J. Heney & Co...veevrevecranracanane cenvsenen vee sreresuanesnians ovvernes we 2,761,380
3. C. POLOIBOD.cc.ccrerrrerrerennssrernnsreeenernerensnssssons s sossssnsnsssseasss 2,766.745
4. Rogers & Farrellivceseeeccciesrsrsinnseeniesiorsssnnnierasssssssssessasnes 2,940,115
5. ShieldB & COurercrerraerereorsrensreensaecsereereronnonseossosssesssssssssens 2,993,620

For this section, there were two tenders adjudged, at the time of open=
ing, to be irregular, both having reached the Department at 3.30 p.m. of the
17th November, on which day noon had been named as the last hour for
the receipt of offers. One was from Messrs. Battle, Symmes and Jackson,
at $2,634,120. The other from Brown and Corbett, at $2,598,480. The
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latter was not accompanied by the name of any sureties or by any cheque, as
was required by the stated conditions.

At the time of opening these tenders the Minister of Railways was not
in Ottawa, and the tenders were put in a sealed package, and until his
return were kept by Mr. Trudeau in a safe in his room. On the return of
the Minister the contract for this section was awarded to D. McDonald &
Co. ; and they were notified to that effect by a lefte}' from the Secretary of
the Department, dated 25th November, 1879, which required them to
deposit by the 8th December following the sum of $186,000 as security to .
the Government. This letter was acknowledged on the following day by
a letter from this firm,in which they stated that they were prepared to com-
ply with the conditions of the specifications and tender.

On 2nd December, Messrs. D: McDonald & Co., lodged the necessary
security for the contracts for sections A and C, with the Department, in the
shape of deposit receipts of the Banque d’Hochelaga for $238,000.

The evidence shows that this contract was awarded at the lowest rate
open to the Department, and that the parties to whom it was awarded got
thereby no undue advantage.

On the 20th December, 1879, a document to the following effect was
received at the Department :—

% Orrawa, 15th December, 1875.
¢ Sir,—We hereby authorize the award of the contrsct for sections A aund C of the Can-
adian Pacific Railroad, in British Columbia, being transferred from us to Audrew Onderdouk,
and to the execution by the Government of contract for the said sections with said Onder-
donk, and the acceptance by the Government of the depomt raguired as security for such
eontracts from said Onderdoak in lieu of that depasited by us,which we agree to receive back

from the Government on the security to be put up by said Underdonk being accepted by the
Government,.
“Your obedient servants,
“ MeDONALD, LOS3, CHARLEBOIS, MocCRAE & CO,
# As per subjoined names of the individual members thereof : :
*DUNOAN McDONALD,
“H, MoFARLAND, per D. MoD,
“L. M. LOSS,
“Wx. MoCRAE,
“A. CHARLEBOIS,
“L.Z. MALLETTE,
“ED. SHANLY,
‘“JOHN SULLIVAN,
“P. MoOREA, per D. MoD.,

' : “A. P, MAOCDONALD.
#:To the Hon. Sir Onarces Tuers, K.O.M.G.,

¢ Minister of Railways and Canals,
¥ Ottawa,”
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The Minster submitted to the Privy Council a memorandum, of which
the substance is shown in the following Order-in Couneil :—

“CopY of @ Report of u Committeeof the Honourable the Privy Council, approved by His
Excellency the Governor General in Council, on the 22nd December, 1879, .

“ On a memorandum dated 20th December, 1879,from the Honourable the Minister of Rail.-
ways and Canals, reporting that Messrs. McDonald & Co., the lowest bidders for the sections -
of the Canada Pacific Reilway extending from Emory's Bar to Boston Bar (section A)and .
from Lytton to Junction Flat (section C), have filed in his Department letters from the
cashier of the Banque d’Hochelaga stating that Mesars. McDonald, Loss, Charlebois, MoCrae.

¢

& Co. had deposited in his bank to the credit of the Receiver-General the sums of 3198,3347"
and $39,666, forming together the sum of $238,000, payable on demand. A

“That on the 20th instant Messrs. Duncan McDonsld & Co. have addressed & letter to
the Department requesting that the contracts for the two sections A and C be given to Andrew
Ondecdonk, and that Mr. Onderdonk has deposited to the credit of the Receiver-General
in the Bank of Montreal the security required,

“ The Minister recommends that he be authorized to emter into contract with Mr. An-
drew Onderdonk for the construction of sections A and C at the prices named in the tenders
of Mesars. Duncan MoDonald & Co.

% The Committee submit the above recommendation for Your Excellency’s approval.

& Certified.
«J, 0. COTE, Assistant Clerk.

The contract was entered into with Mr. Onderdonk under this
suthority.
The firm to whom this contract had been awarded, Messrs. D. Me--.

D_ona.ld & Co., were also successful tenderers for section C, and the con-
tract for that was also awarded to them by letter of 25th November, 1879.

_ For assigning their position ccncerning these two contracts, Mr. Onder--
donk paid that firm $100,000.

The evidence shows us that there had been, previous to the opening of”
the tenders, no arrangement by which Mr. Onderdonk, or any one on his-
behalf or for whom he was agent was in any way interested in the
tender of this firm for either ot these contracts (A and C).

Mr. Onderdonk finally became the contractor for the whole four sec.-
tions in British Columbia. He executed three of the contracts in his own:
name, and the other was assigned him after it had been entered into by
Purcell & Co.

We have examined several witnesses upon the question whether,

under the circumstances, placing all the contracts in the hands of this con-
tractor was an advantage, or a disadvantage to the public.
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Mr. Trudeau testified, that he thought it better that large works should
be placed as much: as possible-in the hands of a single firm if ‘it had large-
maans ; that the works are more likely to be constructed effectively,
because there would be a unity of action in the preparations and in the
manner of conducting the work, in the purchase of provisions and the
plant required and less competition for labour ; and that it would be a
material advantage in this case, because, at all events, all the plant and"
supplies would probably have to come from one end of the works in British

Columbia, and the present arrangements would prevent dispuies between.
different contractors.

Mr. A. P. Macdonald, one of the firm who had mad? the successful
tender, and who had had large experience in contracting, was a witness,
before us. He stated, in effect, that in a conntry like British Colaumbia, one.,,
company could do the work on the whole distance at from 15 to 20 per
cent. less than it could be done by dividing it into four sections, and that
this would enable a person to pay something for the coniract, for the whole,
and still make as much profit as separate contractors could make on separate
sections at the original prices. That in sub-divisions more plant and
machinery per mile of the work would be required than on a contract for
the whole distance, and he mentioned also the advantage of controlling the
labourers better under one management, than by competitors on different -
sections.

Mr. McCrae, another of Mr. McDonald’s firm, gave evidence in the
same direction.

Mr. Mills, who represented a syndicate formed to support Mr. Onder-
<douk in the fulfilment of these contracts, gave his evidence. He had had
much: experience concerning railways, not as a contractor, but as a proprie-
tor and in farnishing money for building them. His opinion was that all
these sections being close together, and all very heavy work, that competix
tion for labour andiin iother ways wonld be detrimental, that they could!all
be, prosecuted under ope head with much greater economy, that, on the
whole, he believed the work wonld be more efficiently done by having omg,
.contractor than separate firms for different portions of the work.

Mr. Fleming testified that, in his opinion, placing all the works in tha«
hands of one contractor, would result in considerable advantages.

Mz. Goodwin; Mr. Ryan and Col. Smith, all contractors of experienes;’
gave evidence to the same effect. ; :
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Sir Charles Tupper testified-that it was decided to .allow Mr. Onder-
donk to become the sole contractor, bacause it was believed that he having
the command of - great resources, and being a skilled eontractor, the work
could be executed in a more satisfactory manner, and probably at less cest
to the country, than separately by the original parties.

It is in evidence before us, that-on an earlier occasion when the letting
of contracts 41 and 42 was under consideration by the Department,
the Chief Engineer had the impression, that if a-firm sufficiently strongin
resources and skill, * to grapple with the work as a whole,” had it in hand,
‘the work would be done earlier than by separate contrsctors, and it was
then considered by the Minister and his colleagues that it would be proper
in the public interest to expend, if necessary, a layger sum for the whole
distance under one contract than under two. '

In Mr. Fleming's report on the tenders for econtracts 41 and 42, he
alludes to the advantages to be gained by placing the whole work in tle
hands of a single firm, provided it was a satisfactory one.

The evidence leaves no room to doubtthat the :arrangement by which
the work on these four sections was placed in the hands.of one firm of con-
tractors, Was a very desirable one in the public interest, and that it was
secured without paying an extra price on that account. Not.much had
been done under the contract at the date of our Commission, and nothing
had been paid on it.

ContrACT No. 61.
Railway Construction.

- By this-contract, dated 10th February, 1880, Patrick Purcell, Hugh
Ryan, James Goodwin and James N. Smith covenanted to complete, accord=
ing to specifications, on or before the 80th June, 1884, all the works mem-
tioped therein, including the excavation, grading, bridging, track-laping

_and ballasting on the railway from Boston Bar to Lytton, about 29.miles

(known as section B) in British Columbia, receiving therefor the respective
prices affixed to the different items and classes of work mentioned in a
schedule in said contract, and subject to the condition that if it should
appear that the total sum therein named as the intended expenditure
($2,578.640) would be exceeded at the said prices, then' 'the work might be
‘stopped, and that no work beyond that total should be done by the cons
tractor unless the Minister should first authorize it.



416 CONTRACTS.

This was submitted to competition, together with other sections known
a8 A, C, and D, in British Columbia by an advertisement dated 8rd October,
“1879, which invited tenders for each section, up to noon of 17th November,
'1879, and which gave notice that forms of tenders, specifications and other
information would be furnished to applicants.

The reasons for the decision to advertize the work in British Columbia
‘by separate sections, rather than as a whole, are stated in our report on
.contract No. 60. We have also given there some extracts concerning the
whole four sections, from the report of Mr. Fleming, dated 22nd November,
“1879, on the tenders received on that occasion, and which is printed in full
“at page 144, of a Blue-Book return to the House of Commons, dated 16th
February, 1880, giving the tenders for works on this railway since January
1879.

The tenders in this case were opened by Mr. Trudeau, Mr. Braun and
Mr. Fleming.

After correction of any errors found in the addition in the tenders, the
five lowest for this section stood as follows :—

1. Purcell & Co...cocvevvvinennnnnnn. veeseereevereanens $2,5738,640
2. D. McDonald & Co.......... Ceesensteranse serene 2,592,225
8 Shields & Co...cocevveveee vere tresvasecsnasee sreses 2,602,185
4. Bannerman & Co...cocove cevirverevnrecnnrneenene 2,607,702
5. Frager & Grant.......cc ceceeae eerreeres ersensues 2,678,310

There was one irregular tender, which was higher, however, than the
one accepted, and therefore its admission would not have affected the
result.

“The tenders, after they were opened, were kept by Mr. Trudeau in &
“safe ifi his room till the return to Ottawa of the Minister, who was then
absent. On his return the lowest tender was accepted, the parties duly
notified, and after furnishing the proper security, the contract was executed
‘to the eflect above mentioned.

The evidence shows that the Department, by this contract, secured the
work covered by it at the lowest available price, and that the contractors
got by it no undue advantage.

After the award of this contract to Messrs. Purcell & Co., and before
its execution, the members of that firm addressed the following letter to the
Minister :—
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% Orrawa, 18th Jannary, 1880.

# Sir,—We hereby authorize the award of the contract for section «B,” of the Canadian
Pacific Railroad in British Columbia being transferred from us to Andrew Onderdonk, and to
the execution of a contract by the Government for said section with said Onderdonk, and the
-acceptance by the Government of the deposit required as security for such contract from said
-Onderdonk in lieu of that deposited by us, which we agree to receive back from the Govern-

_ment, on the security to be put up by said Onderdonk being accepted by the Government.
“ Your obedient servants,
« PATRICK PURCELL,
« HUGH RYAN,
« JAMES GOODWIN,

« JAMES N, SMITH.
-4 The Hon. Sir CuarLes Turesr, K.C.M.G,,

# Minister of Railways and Canals, Ottawa.” ’

At the date of this letter Mr. Onderdonk had already obtained the
«contracts for the three other sections in British Columbia, the proposition
to substitute him for the firm to whom this section had been awarded, was

not acceded to at once by the Department. The matter was referred to the
“Chief Engineer, who reported as follows :—

“%QOrrawa, 28th January, .880.

4 Sir,—A communication of date 15th January, signed by Patrick Purcell, Hugh Ryan,
James Goodwin and James N. Smith, has been referred to me for report.

“ These parties sent in the lowest tender for the section in British Columbia extending
from Boston Bar to Lytton, and the communication to which I refer, on their part, suthorizes
the transfer of all their interest in the contract and work to Mr. Andrew Onderdonk, and I
.am requested to state if I see any objections to the transfer.

“ As the other three sections in British Columbia are already awarded to Mr. Ovderdonk,
and the one in question intervenes between thém, it would result in considerable advantages
10 have the whole in the hands of one contractor of sufficient strength to carry on the work ;
.and from the letters furnished by the General Manager of the Bank of Montreal, and others
of high standing, there would appear to be no doubt of Mr. Onderdonk’s financial ability and.
-experience. :

“1am, etc.,
“8ANDFORD FLEMING,
“ Engineer-in-Chigfe
-4 The Hon. Sir CHarLES Tuprer, K.C.M.G.,
“ Minister of Railways and Canals, Ottawa.”

On tho 30th of the same month the Minister addressed a letter to the
‘Hon Mr. Trutch, the Agent in British Columbia for the Dominion Govern-
ment, asking whether, in his opinion it would be in the public interest to
.take Mr. Onderdonk as the contractor for this, as well as the other three
sections. .
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On the dayfollowing, Mr. Trutch, who was in Ottawa, answered, giving
an opinion decidedly in favour of the arrangement. (See page 191, of the
‘above mentioned Blue-Book.)

On the 10th February, 1880, the firm of Purcell & Co. formally assigned
the contract to Andrew Onderdonk, and subsequently an Order-in-Council
authorized the Minister to accept and confirm it, substituting Mr. Onderdonk
as the party dealing with the Government, and directing the security of the
first contractors to be released on receiving an equivalent.

Mr. Onderdonk paid Purcell & Co. $100,000 for the assignment of their
contract. We have examined as witnesses three of this firm, Mr. Goodwin,
Mr. Ryan and Col. Smith, and we find that previous to the opening of the
tenders, there was not any understanding by which Mr. Onderdonk, or any

“one with whom he was connected, was in any way interested in the tender
-of Purcell and Co. for this séction.

In our report on contract No. 60 we have remarked upon the advantage
to the public interest gained by this arrangement, which placed the four
British Columbia sections in the hands of one contracting firm of ability, and
ample means.

There was but little done under this contract at the-date of our Com-~
mission, and nothing paid.

ConTRACT No. 62.
Railway Qonstructz’on.

By this contract, dated 23rd December, 1879, Andrew Onderdonk coven-
mg‘to complete, according to specifications, on or before the 31st day of
December, 1884, all the works mentioned therein, including the excavation,
grading, bridging, track-laying and ballasting on the railway from Lytton
to Junction Rlat, about 28} miles (known as section C), in British Columbia,
receiving therefor the respective prices affixed to the different items, and
classes of work, mentioned in a schedule in the said contract, and subjéct to
the condition that if it should appear that the total sum ‘therein named as
the intended expenditure ($2,056,950) would at the said prices be exceeded,
then the werk might be stopped, and that no work beyond that total shodld
be done by the contractor wuless the Minister should first authorize it.

- This was'submitted to-eompetition, together with other sections known
as A, B and D, in British Columbia, by an advertisement, dated 8rd October,
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1879, which invited tenders for each section up to noon of 17th November;
following, and gave notice that forms of tender, specifications and other
information would be furnished to applicants.

The reasons for the decision to advertize the work in British Columbia
by separate sections rather than as a whole, are stated in our report on con-
tract No. 60. 'We have there also given some extracts which relate to all
the sections from a report of Mr. Fleming on the tenders received on that
occasion, which is printed in full at page 144 of the Blue-Book return tothe
House of Commons, concerning tenders for works on this railway, since
January, 1879, and dated 16th February, 1880.

The tenders for the four sections were opened by Mr. Trudeau, Mr.
Braun and Mr. Fleming ; after correcting some errors in addition, the five
lowest for section C stood as follows :—

1. D. McDonald & Co......... .......... cereenenen . $2,056,950
2. Purcell & Co.............. ceveeuees Ceeeee e 2,070,810
8. Bannerman & Co........ e tereesesereseen srennenne 2,168,200
4. Shields & Co ........ ceveerren seane cresesnennee wer 2,220,240
5. English & Co.covevevvnerens covvveerereasaone .~ 2,256,200

At the opening one tender was found to be lower than that of D. Mc-
Donald & Co. above mentioned, but being irregular it was not treated as
competing, it Was received some hours after noon, the time named in the
advertisement for the receipt, and it was accompanied neither by names of
gureties nor cheques, as required by the terms stated in the forms of tenders.

The tenders, after they were opened, were kept. by Mr. Trudean in-a
safe in his room till the return of the Minister, who was them away from
Ottawa. On his return the lowest tender wag- accepted, and the parties
duly notified to that effect by the Secretary of the Department.

The evidence shows that by this contract, the Department procured: the
work covered by it at the lowest available offer, and without ngmg ithe
parties to whom it was awarded any undue advantage.

The contract for this section and section A were awardéd on the same
day, 25th November, 1879, to this firm, D. McDonald & Co, and subEe:
quently by a document, dated in December following, they authonzed‘t’lfé
Pepartment to give the contracts for both' sections to'Andrew Onderdonk.
This decuament is set out in. full in our reporton coutract No. 60, as well as
an Ord%r-in«()ouncil;, dated 22nd December, 1879, authorizing the Minister

Z
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to enter into the two contracts for sections A and C with Andrew Onder-
donk, instead of the firm to whom they had been awarded.

For the transfer of those two contracts Mr. Onderdonk paid them
$100,000. The evidence shows that previous to opening the tenders there
was no understanding by which Mr. Onderdonk, or any one with whom he
was connected, was interested in the tender for this work made by Messrs.
D. McDonald & Co.

In our report on contract No. 60 we mention several witnesses who
were examined upon the expediency of substituting, as was done in this
case, one contractor for the four sections in British Columbia, for those
to whom the several sections had been separately awarded, and we give the
genersl effect of their evidence,

They were unanimous in the opinion that it was an advantage to the
public interest, to have the whole work in the hands of one able contractor,
as is here the case, rather than under the management of several separate
firms.

There was little done under this contract up to the date of our Com-
mission, and nothing paid.

ConTtrACT No. 68.
Ratlway Construction.

By this contract, dated 15th December, 1879, Andrew Onderdonk
covenanted to complete, according to specifications, on or before the 80th
June, 1885, all the works mentioned therein, including the excavation,
grading, bridging, track-laying and ballasting on the railway from Junction
Flat to Savona’s Ferry, about 403 miles (known as section D), in British
Columbia, receiving therefor the respective prices affixed to the different
items and classes of work mentioned in a schedule in the said contract, and
subject to the condition that if it should appear that at those prices the
total sum therein named as the intended expenditure ($1,746,150) would
be exceeded, then the work might be stopped, and that no work beyond that
total should be done by the contractor unless the Minister should first
authorize it.

This was submitted to competition, together with other sections known
as A, Band O, in British Columbia, by an advertisement, dated 8rd October,
1879, which invited tenders for each section up to noon of 17th November



CONTRACT No. 63. ot

following, and gave notice that forms of tender, specifications and other
information would be furnished to applicants.

The reasons for the decision to advertize the work in British Columbia
by separate sectionsrather than as a whole, are stated in our report on con-
tract No. 60. We have also given there some extracts from Mr, Fleming’s
report, dated 22nd November, 1879, on all the tenders received on that ocea~
gion for the different works in British Columbia. This is printed in fall at
page 114 of a Blue-Book return to the House of Commons, concerning
tenders for works on this railway since January 1879, dated 16th February,
1880.

The tenders for the four sections were opened by Mr. Trudeau, Mr.
Braun and Mr. Fleming. After correcting some errors in addition the five
lowest for section D stood as follows :—

1. T & M. Kavanagh...... ... ceveeneee e vasenenn. $1,809,150
2. C. C. Gregory & Co....... o reesnnen ereernnennes 1,844,590
8. Shields & Co.cueee covunrnrnrnieeeran cavnes censsense 1,928,400
4. Bannerman & Co.......... rrees sareen seenenes-ees 1,951,000
5. English & Co.cccvuuuuveiierenseesirinneorensee e 1,965,550

At the opening one tender was excluded from the competition, it being
accompanied by no cheque or names of sureties, as required by the condi-
tions named to tenderers as those on which offers would be received ; it
was also received at the Department some hours after the time advertized

for the final receipt of tenders; it was higher than the one to which the
contract was awarded.»

The Minister being out of Ottawa at the time of opening these tenders,
they were kept by Mr. Trudean in a safe in his room till his return ; ana
then the contract was awarded to T. & M. Kavanagh. The correspondence
is printed in full in the above mentioned returns to the House of Commona-.

The notification of the said award was by letter from Mr. Braun dated;
25th November, 1879, and it requested Messrs. Kavanagh to deposit $90,000
as security at or before 4 o’clock p.m., on the 8th December following.

On the 27th Messrs. Kavanagh acknowledged this communication
accepting the contract, and stating that they would make the requisite de=
posit in due time.

On the 8th December, Messrs. Kavanagh wrote to the Minister, stating

that l\g?;r. Davis & Sons had agreed to be associated with them, and to put
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ap their share of the security, but had unexpectedly that morning refused
to do 80, and they consequently requested two days longer to put up the
security.

On the 9th December, the Minister reported to the Privy Council this
circumstance amongst others connected with letting the works in British
Columbia, recommending an extension of time to Messrs. Kavanagh until
4 p.m., on Thursday following (11th). The recommendation was adopted
by an Order-in-Council, on 10th December, 1879. (Page 150 of the above
mentioned return to the House of Commons.)

Before this extension expired Messrs. Onderdonk had arranged with
Messrs. Kavanagh to take their position concerning this contract, and they,
by. letter dated the 11th December, formally notified the Minister that Mr.
Onderdonk was aathorized to take their contract for section D.

On the same day they applied for a further extension for two days, and
it was granted by the Minister.

On the 12th December, the Minister reported to the Privy Council the
circumstance of the transfer from Messrs. Kavanagh to Mr. Onderdonk, and
the further extension of two days, recommending that authority be granted
to enter into the contract with Mr. Onderdonk on Messrs. Kavanagh's
tender.

A Committee of the Privy Council having advised that such authority
be granted, an Order-in-Council was passed on the 13th December granting:
the authority asked for. (Page 152 of said return to House of Commons.)

On the day before this Order-in-Council was passed, Mr. Onderdonk
bad farnished the necessary security, and the contract was entered into
‘with him on the terms stated at the opening of our report on this contract.

This contract and those numbered A and C were subsequently assigned
by Mr. Onderdonk to a syndicate of capitalists, subject to the sanction of
the Government, which was granted by Order-in:Council, dated 8th March,
1880. This is set out at page 197 of the said return to the House of
Commons.

The Minister, as 8 Witness, was examined concerning the extensions of
time given in this case to Messrs. Kavanagh. After describing the steps in
the proceedings to have been as set out in the correspondenee (pages 148
to 151) in the said return to the House of Commons—namely, that they
bad mentioned to him persons upon whom they had relied for assistance i
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ma.kmg up the money, he explained to us thatin this case there was no
airgency as to time, and no object to be gained by passing to a higher tender.

The evidence shows that in awarding this contract the work covered
by it was secured at the lowest rate at which the Department could
have secured it, and that no undue advantage was obtained by the con-
tractor.

 In our report on contract No. 80 we give the tenor of some of the evi-
dence concerning the advantage gained by placing the four sections im
British Columbia in the hands of one strong and experienced firm. A}
the witnesses who were examined upon it agreed in the opinion, that the
arrangement was a very desirable one for the Government.

There was little done under this contract at the date of our Commis-
sion, and nothing paid.

Contracr No. 64.
Pite Bridge over Red Rwﬂ’ .

By this contract, dated the 18th day of March, 1880, John Ryan,
Charles Whitehead and Henry N. Rattan undertook to furnish a pile trestle
bridge over the Red River at Winnipeg, completed and ready to receive the
rails on or before the 15th May, 1880. This contract was brought about to
secure railway connection across Red River, and so to facilitate intercourse
between the Pembina Branch and the town of Winnipeg and the country
west ofit. On the 8rd March, Mr. Schreiber being then at Winnipeg in the
capa.clty of Superintending Engineer, Mr. Fleming telegraphed him as fol-
lows:—

« If you think it advisable and praat\oa.ble while river is frozen to consiruct temporary
plle bridge at Winnipeg, you can invite tenders, giving a week’s notice.”

On the following day Mr. Schreiber telegraphed this reply :—

« It is advisable in the interest of speedy construction westward to have a bridg®; but
what ¥bout its obstruction to avigation ? If it is to be built the piles and timber must be
delivered at once; but I do not consider it would be prudent to erect it until after the iom

flops.”

©h the 6th March, Mr. Fleming, having received authority, directed Mr,
Schreiber to get out piles and timbers while the snow lasted ; and, on the
10th of thé,t month, Mr. Schreiber was requested to apply to the corporation
of Winnipeg to allow a temporary bridge to be erected.
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His suggestion to postpone the erection until the ice moved, was
adopted by the Chief Engineer; but he was directed to obtain the materials
without delay. Accordingly tenders were received on the 10th March, and
a report was made on the subject on the 6th of April, the lowest tender
having been, in the meantime, accepted under the authority of the Minis-
ter. Nine tenders were received. The lowest of them, at a price of 87,350,
was accepted and acted upon, and forms the basis of the present contract,
which was awarded without any undue advantage to the contractor.
The work has been completed and paid for without dispute. The sum ex-
pended up to the time of our Commission was $2,700.

ConTrACT No. 65.
Rolling Stock.

By this contract, dated the 15th of March, 1880, James Crossen under-
took to construct and deliver four first-class passenger cars, capable of
carrying sixty-four passengers each, and one official car, all to be constructed
and furnished according to specifications and at the prices below named.
That portion of this contract which relates to the four cars above-men-
tioned, was brought about by an advertisement for tenders as follows :—

Cavap1aN Paomric Rannwar.
Tenders jfor Rolling Stock.
# Tenders will be received by the undersigned up to noon of Monday, the 23rd February
$nstant, for the immediate supply of the following rolling stock :— )
“ 4 First-class cars.
“ 2 Postal and baggage care.
¢“ 60 Box-cars.
¢ 60 Platform ocars.
“ Drawings anil rpecifications may be seen, and other information obtained, on applica=
tion at the office of the Engineer-in-Chief, Pacific Railway, Ottaws, and at the Engineet's
©Office, Intercolonial Railway, Monoton, N.B.

“ The roiling stack t> be delivered on the Pembina Branch, Canadian Pacific Railway, on-
or before the 15th May next.

# By Order,
“F. BRAUN,

‘ DxpaRTMENT OF RAILWAYS AwD Oawars, “ Secretary.

“Orrawa, Tth Pebroary, 1880."

“The time for receiving the above tenders is extended one week, viz.: to Monday 1s¢
March ; and the time for delivery of a portion of rolling stock is extended to the Ist June,
“By Order,
« F. BRAUN,

% Secretary.
“ 1%L Feb., 18680.” e
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On the second of March, a report was inad9 of the substance of the
tenders ascertained at the opening by Mr. Trudeau and Mr. Braun. This
report, in the shape of a schedule, shows that only two were made concern~
ing first-class cars, one by James Crossen, offering to supply the requisite
number at $4,746, and one by the Ontario Car Company at $4,890:
each. The lowest of these tenders was accepted and the contract
now under consideration was based upon the contents of that tender,
without any undue advantage to the contractor.

After the acceptance of Mr. Crossen’s offer for the first-class cars, 1t
was thought desirable to obtain a contract for the supply of one official
car. It had been originally intended to include this in the advertisement-
for ienders, but drawings and specifications could not be prepared in time
to do so, and it was consequently omitted. AsMr. Crossen and the Ontario
Car Company had made the only two tenders concerning first-class cars, it
was not considered necessary to advertise again for a competition concern-
ing this one official car. These two firms were invited to name the prices
at which they would furnish it. Mr Crossen tendered at $<,977; the On-
tario Car Co. at $7,569 ; and on March 15th the Minister directed that the
lowest tender should be accepted, by which act we think the contractor
got no undue advantage.

No money had been paid on this contract up to the issue of our com-
mission. The date named in the agreement for the completion of the con-
tract was the 1st of June, 1880, at which time the cars had not been dee
livered.

ConNTrACT No. 86.:
Milway Construction.

‘By this contract, dated 8rd May, 1880, George Bowie and Malcolm Me;
Naughton covenanted to complete, according to specifications, the works
therein mentioned, including the excavation, grading, bridging, track-lay-
ing and ballasting on that portion of the line, commencing at the end of the
48th contract, near the western boundary of Manitoba, and extendmg to &
point on the west side of the valley of Bird Tail Creek, in length about 100
miles, receiving therefor the respective prices affixed fo the different items
snd classes of work mentioned in a schedule in the said contract, and sab-

ject to the condition, that if it should appear that'the total sum therein
named as the intended expenditure ($438,914) would be exceeded at the
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said prices, then the work might be stopped, and that no work beyond

that total should be done by the contractor unless the Minister should first
authorize it.

By the terms of the contract, the distanse of fifty miles was to be in

yanning order by 1st June, 1881, and the whole to be ready for passage 0f
trains by 81st December, 1881.

The contract and specifications are printed in full (Sess. Papers (19 8.),
1880.)

Mr. George MacTavish, of Wmmpeg, and Mr. Alexander Bowie, of
Ottawa, were silent partners of the said Greorge Bowie & Alexander Mo-

Naughton in this contract at the time it was executed, and in the tender on
which it was founded.

Tenders were invited by the following advertisement :—

¢ CANADIAN Paotrio0 RalLway.

# Tenders for a second 100 miles spefion west of Red River will be received by the under-
signed until noon on Mondsay, the 29th March, next.

“ The section will extend from the end of the 48th contract,near the western boundary of
Manitobs, to a point on the west side of the valley of Bird Tail Creek.

“ Tenders must be on the printed form, which, with all other informnsion, may be had at
the Pacific Railway Engineer’s Offices, in Ottawa and Winnipeg, on'and sfter the 1st day of
March, next. -

“By Order,
4 F. BRAUN,

“ Sccrel'diy

4 DEpaRTMENT OF RAILwAYs AND OANALS,
‘“ Orrawa, 11th February, 1880.y

“ The reception of the above tenders is postponed until noon on Friday, 9th April, next
“ By Order,
“F. BRAUN,
“ Secretary..

4 DEpARTMENT oF RALwaYs awp Oanars,
# OTTAWA; 220d March, ugo'»'

On 12th April they were opened, and on the 18th they were reporhx}
upon as follows:—

*OanApiaN Paomrio RALwaY,
44 Orion or vax Ewonmse-v-Cirer,
“Orrawi, 13th April, 1880,
“ Bip,—A pubho advertisement of date 11th February, ealled for Tenders for & seccr.d 100
mile section west of Red River. Theseotion to extend from the end of the 48th contrset
mear the western boundary of Manitobs, to & point on the west side of Bird Tail Creek.
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“The Tenders were opened yesterday in presence of the Deputy Minister, the Secretary
of the Department and Mr. Collingwood Schreiber. A list is enclosed. There are twenty-six
regular tenders, the comditions being complied with. There are four tenders without the
required money deposit, therefore irregular, and in consequence ruled out.

41 have caused the moneying out of the twelve lowest tenders to be checked.-tho.. let~
#ted G, B, Q, E, O, F, and A, prove correct. Tenders D, M, K, W, and C, are incorrect.
Taking the revised total amounts, these twelve tenders stand in the following order: the
lowast being letter D, of George Bowie and M. McNaughton, Ottaws, $438,914, for the grading
bndgmg and track-laying on the 100 miles, on the basis of the estimated quantities printed
i the™orm of Tender.

‘ . Revised Amount.
No. |, Letter D, Ueo, Bowie and M. MoNaughton....cceee s cvesenrerees $438,914.

# 2. % @ Marpole, Oliver & Co...ccovvvvvneerreeeecerarens svseeeseres 454,025,
# 3. ¢ B,C. H. Carrlere........cc0.r.. eoresersesnsnatresennisestensanens 482.361.

4. ¢ M, Denis O'Brien......... reseetaesereasiacsrsrissanarennans veeee  509,085¢

5. # Q, Charlebois and Maudonald 511,082
¥ 6, “ K, Stevens, Burns and Turner........cccceveronsovecnserses 531,446,
“ 7. 4 Q, Peter J. BroWn...ccccererrooacsnnneernssonses ceorasessenenes 545,735,
“ 8.« F,James G. McPOnald...cseereessrorsrrarss s secssrsencesses 557,390.
« 9 o« K, J. C. Rodgers......... reernrnaees rerseerenreassesss evnnee 560,472.
#30. ¢ W, F. Shanly.........oceereernsn reessasessssnsnnenss 971,760,
«11. ¢ C,Stewart and S!mhm...................... cevarsosansnens 873,162,
€12, % A, Stewart, Gray & COu.ceessrssrsesssrsissrssssnessasssenaness 580,205,

“I have t.he.hpnour to be, Sir,
“Your obedient servant,

“ SANDFORD FLEMIXNG,

' « Engineer-in-Chief,
4 The Hon. Sir C. Tuerer, K.C.M.G,,
4 Miuister of Railways and Canals.”

On the day after the above report, Mr. Braun sent the following tele=
raf to Mr. George Bowie, and a similar one to Mr. McNaughton, cons
ming it on the same day by a formal letter :—

“Orrawa, 14th April, 1880,

# Your tender for the second hundred miles section, Pacific Railway, is the lowest ind ia
u&ﬁﬁd

AUV ou are hereby called upon to deposit to the credit of the Receiver-General within
&gt days of this date, 5 per cent. of the bulk sum of your tender,and até notified that should
you fail to make such deposit your tender wilt be passed over and the ohieque forwardad wm
be forfeited. Acknowledge unmo&hkb

“F. BRAUN,

. 4 Secretary
4 Gaorey Bowis, contractor,
“ 4 Plateau Street, Montreal.”
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These were acknowleged on the 15th, by Messrs. Bowie and
McNaughton. The requisite security having been deposited on the 28rd
April, the contract was entered into on the terms above mentioned.

The evidence shows that the Department awarded the contract, by
accepting the lowest available tender, and without giving to the contractors
any undue advantage.

An indenture dated 13th May, 1880, was executed between Mr. Mc-
Naughton, Mr. MacTavish and Mr. George Bowie before mentioned, by
which it was agreed that Mr. MacNaughton should transfer all his interest

in the said contract to Mr. MacTavish, and that MacTavish should indem-~
mfy him against loss.

~ On the 14th May, Mr. MacTavish wrote to the Minister enclosing a
<opy of this indenture, and requested that his name should be substituted
for that of Mr. McNaughton as the partner of Mr. George Bowie, or added
as additional to theirs in the contract. He stated that he had provided
from his own funds the $22,000 which had been deposited as security, and

gave this fact as the reason for his desire to be recognized as a principal in
the contract. :

On the 19th May, the Minister submitted a memorandum of these facts

and a recommendation to the Privy Council, on which the following order
was passed :— ‘

Cory of a Report of a Commitice of the Honourable the Privy Council, approved by His
Ezxcellency the Governor General in Council, on the 22nd May, 1880.

“On a memorandum dated 19th May, 1880, from the Honourable the Mmister of Railways
and Canals representing that Mr; Maloolm McNaughton, of the firm of Bowie & Mc\Ta,ughton,
WM!! for the construction of the second 100 mile section of the Canadian Pacifie
Railway west from Red River, has executed a deed assigning to Mr. George MacTavish, of
Winnipeg, all his right and interest in the said contract ; and, further, that Mr, MacTavish has
made application either for the substitution of his own name in place of that of Mr. Mo-
Naughton, or for the addition of his own name to that of the firm as now existing. ~
#The Minister states that considering that the public interest would be best served by
the adoption of the second of the two alternatives proposed, he recommends that authority
be given for the recognition of Mr. MacTavish as a partner in the firm of Bowie & Mao-
Naughton for the purposes of the said contract.
4 The committee submit the above recommendation for Your Excellency’s approval.
“ Certified. J. 0. COTE,
« Clerk, Privy Council.”

Up to the date of our commission very little had'been done, and nothmg
paid under the oontmt
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ConTrACT No. 67.
Rolling Stock.

By this contract, dated the 818t March, 1880, the Moncton Qar Company,
of New Brunswick, undertook to supply sixty box freight cars, and the same
number of platform freight cars, according to specifications, by the 15th of
June, 1880, at the price of $690 each for the box, and $490 each for the plat-
form cars. This contract was brought about by the same advertisement to
which we have alluded to in our report upon contract No. 65. Theschedule
concerning the tenders which were opened at the date named in the adver-
tisement for their receipt, and signed by Mr. Trudean, Mr. Smellie and Mr.
Braun, shows that these contractors made the lowest tender for the platform;
cars, at the rate mentioncd in the contract, $190 each, and that their offer
for the box ears was $690 each, the price named in the eontract; but one
Simon Peters made a lower offer, namely, 685 each for a number, between
fifteen and thirty, of the box cars. Inasmuch as it would be necessary, even
ifthe offer of Peters had been accepted, to take some of the cars from the present
contractors, in order to furnish the requisite number, it was decided not to
make a separate bargain with Peters for the sake of saving the difference of
$5 on the quantity he would deliver, and this led to the contract now
underconsideration, with the Moncton Car Company for the whole quantity
required. There is no complaint upon the part of Peters that he was impro--
perly passed over, and, in fact, a letter from him asking to with~
draw his tender was produced before us. This left the offer of the present
contractors the lowest one available to the Department, and we do not find
that they oblained any undue advantage in the award of the contract.

At the date of our Commission the contract had not been fulfilled, and
no money had been paid upon it. The amount involved was $70,800.

CoNTRACT No0.E63.
Rolling Stock.

By thiscontract, dated the 8th of May, 1880, the Ontario Car Company, of
London, undertook to deliver two postal and baggage cars at the rate of
$3,115 each, according to specifications, on or before the 1st of June, 1880.
This contract arose out of the advertisement referred to in our report on
contract No. 65, and the schedule of the tenders, dated March 2nd, and
signed by Mr. Trudeau, Mr. Smellie and Mr. Braun, as above mentioned;
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shows that twoe tenders were received for these articles, one by the present
contractors and the other by Mr. Crossen, the offer of the latter being
$3,303 each. The lowest offer was accepted, and this contract was based
upon it withont giving the contractors any undue advantage. The amount
involved in this contract is $6,280, but nothing had been paid upen it up to
the date of our Commission.

ConTrACT No. 69.
Transportation of Rails.

There is no formal contract in this case. In the summer of 1879, the
North-West Transportation Company had contracted to carry 11,000 tons of
wuils at $16 per ton from Montreal to Manitoba for Mr. John Ryan, the
<ontractor on section 48, for which section he had undertaken to transport
the rails from Montreal, and this company had also a contract with the
Government (No. 62) to transport 4,000 tons of rails from Montreal to Fort
William at $6 per ton.

Late in the autumn of 1879, it was found that the makers in England
were sending to Canada more rails than the 15,000 tons which- were
expected, and these contractors were directed by the Department to carry
those charged against this contract at the same rate as that paid on Mr._
Ryan’s lot. ‘

Mr. Trudeau testified that, taking as a basis the previous contracts by
which the same work had been performed (22 and 84) this arrangement
saved $3.30 per ton.

Theé Chief Engineer made a report on this transaction, and the 4,000
ton contract to Fort William, from which the following is extracted :—

#TLate in the summer 3,000 tpns in addition to the 4,000 tons arrived at Montreal, and it
‘was necesssry tohave them removed from the wharves and forwarded. Mr. Beatty was the
only party svailable for this purpose, and he offered to take them to Emerson at the same
rate as be had contracted to convey 11,000 tons for contractor John Ryan. This offer was
informally accepted, and Mr. Beatty aoted on the acceptance, but no payments have yet been
wpade, as the sum is large. Before certificates are issued, it would be necessary to bave the
andertaking for the transportation of the 3,000 tons confirmed and approved.”

Mr. Flemingtestified that, in his opinion, the arrangement was quita 8
desirable one, and that he had no reason to think the work could have beem.
done at a cheaper rate.
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y
Upon the evidence we conclude that the Department could not have

got the work done at a cheaper rate, and that in this case the contractor got
no undue advantage.

On the 14th June, 1880, an Order-in-Council was passed confirming:
the arrangement, and before 30th June, 1880, $16,100 was paid under it.

ConTrACT NoO. 70.
Transportation of Rails.

By this contract dated 25th May, 1880, the North-West Transportation:
Company undertook to transport from Montreal all the steel rails and acces-
sories expected to be received by the Government from England during-
that season, part to Emerson and part to Fort William, in such proportions
as might be directed, at the rate of $5 per ton to Fort William, and $14.50-
to Emerson.

Public competition was invited by the following advertisement :—

“ CANADIAN PACIFIC RAILWAY.
{ TENDERS FOR TRANSPORT OF RAILS AND FASTENINGS.

“Sealed tenders, addressed to the undersigned, and endorsed ‘Tenders for Transport,”
will be received up to noon of Saturday, the 8th day of May next, for the transport of about
43, 000 tons of rails and fastenings—about one-half to be delivered on cars at Emerson, and
the remainder at Fort William—during the season of 1880,

 Forms of tender can be had and other information, on application at the office of the
Engineer-in-Chief, Ottawa.

¢ By order,
“F, BRAUN.
@ Secretary.
 Department of Railways and Canals,
Ottawa, 23rd April, 1880.”

On the 14th May, the Minister submitted to the Privy Council amem-~
orandum showing the substance of the tenders, and recommending thé&
acceptance of that made by the present contractor. This was the lowest
of the tenders which had according to the terms of the advertisement,
proposed a contract for the whole gmantity, part to be delivered at one
point and part at another. :

G- E. Jacques & Co. had named a rate 12 ce:’;ts_lower than these con-
tractors for delivery at Port William, but no rate for Emerson.

Before closing the contract the following Order-in-Council was passed ;—
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Cory of @& Report of & Committee of the Honourable the Privy Council, approved by His
Ezcellency the Governor-General in Council on the 15th May, 1880.

“On a memorandum, dated 14th May, 1830, from the Honourable the Minister of Rail-
‘ways and Capals, reporting that tenders having been called for the transport of 23,000 tons
<of rails from Montreal to Emerson, and to Fort William, the following have been received : —

“e— e ———— me———
g Montreal Montreal
g Name. to to -
s Emerson. |[Ft. William.
&
$ cts. $ cts.
- A |[R. D. Van Allan & C0., Chatham ..........c.ecees cererriveceres |eerorenss sosensee 6 00 {3,600 tons.
- B8 {A. M. Smith and W. H. Keighley, Toronto ........ce. ceveuenes 16 25 5 25
-0 |Jemes Norris, St. Catbarines........................ ¢ coraveses sossesn
- |G. E. Jacques & Co., Montreal 437
E [MacPhie, St. Lawrence & Chicago Forwarding Company 16 35 4175
F |A. McIntyre Thom, Montreal. ..ccvuetcueeceesaen cosrers sonavanes 15 50 4 50
G {Cooper, Fairman & Co., Montreal..........ccoeeerevecr ruruenee, 15 90 465
H |Henry Beatty, Sarnis..... ....ocovviesveressnst connes sconsens srnerenes 14 50 500

 That the form upon which the above tenders were based states as follows :—
“The quantity expected from England is about 23,000 tons in all, and the present
intention is to send about one-half thereof each to Emerson and Fort William.”
% That upon this basis the tender of Mr. Henry Beatty is the lowest received, and he, the
Minister, accordingly recommends its acceptance.
% The Committee submit the above recommendation for Your Excellency’s approval.

“ Certified. 5
“J. 0. COTE,

“ Clerk, Privy Council.”
After which the following notification was sent by telegram to Mr.

Beatty, and the contract was afterwards executed accordingly :—
#(Telegram.)
¢ 18th May, 1880.

“Your tender for trangport of rails from Montreal to Emerson and Fort William respect-
ively, is accepted.
“F. BRAUN,

i « Secreiary.
-4 To HeNry BEATTY, Sarnia.”

The evidence shows that the Department accepted the lowest offer
made for the work submitted to competition, and that the award of the
contract gave no undue advantage to the contractor.

Nothing was paid on it up to the 30th June, 1880.

This was the last contract entered into before the issue of our
-Commission.
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MR. THOoMAS NIXON, PURVEYOR AND PAYMASTER.

In the spring of 1875, Mr. Thomas Nizon was appointed Paymaster
and Purveyor, st Winnipeg, for the Canadian Pacific Railway. He had an
office there in which he transacted his official business. He was also
entrusted with powers in connection with the Mounted Police and the
Indian Department somewhat similar to those which concerned the railway.
In his official character he dealt with matters relating to these three distinet
branches, and in doing so controlled a large expenditure. He kept, how-
ever, separate books relating to the disbursements for the railway, of which
the aggregate was about half a million of dollars, and we were thus

enabled to confine our enquiry to the moneys paid through his office on
this account.

His duties towards this undertaking included the purchase of différent
kinds of goods required for persons engaged on the work, engineers, their
subordinates and others, and he also took part in the payment of moneys
which were placed by the Government under his partial control. These
amounts were remitted from Ottawa from time te timeé to a bank agency
at Winnipeg, in the form of credits to his official account as paymaster and
purveyor, and were subject to be paid out on cheques signed by him and

countersigned by another officer also stationed at Winnipeg and known as
4 Auditor.”

The practice generally followed concerning the disbursement of this
fund, was that persons having claims upon the matters within the jurisdie-
tion of Mr. Nixon would present their accounts to him and obtain his
cheque for the whole, or such part of it as he was willing to pay. This
account, together with the cheque, would be presented afterwards to the
aunditor in order that he might supervise the demand and the payment
of it.

Mr. Drummond, who was Auditor at Winnipeg from the time that the
office of the purveyor was opened, describes his duties to have been to re-
ceive the account of each claim in triplicate, together with such certificate
as he would consider sufficient to establish the correctness of the demand,
-and then to countersign the cheque, keeping one copy of the account and
transmitting the other two to Ottawa
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In recounting the circumstances of the early transactions through his
office, Mr. Drummond stated, that they were not investigated or recorded
by him with as much strictness as afterwards; that it was, however,
always intended, that each item of each claim should be supported by some
memorandum from the officer of the railway acquainted with the fact of
the supply having been furnished as stated in the account.

As to several accounts which were passed by him as sufficiently
vouched, and covering many different claims by a Mr. Alloway for horses
furnished for the use of engineers and others engaged' on the railway, the
Auditor countersigned the cheques without any evidence of the correctness
of the accounts, beyond Mr. Nixon’s signature to the cheque. There seems
no reason to doubt that the system thus devised for the disbursement of
Government moneys, requiring each cheque to be signed by two in-
dependent officers, has had the effect of ensuring the payment of all of it to-
the persons who made the respective claims on which it has been paid out,
but we feel it necessary to point out some of the transactions which gave
rise to claims satisfied from this fund, as well as other matters concerning:
the course of dealing between Mr. Nixon, and persons accustomed to furnish
supplies on his order as purveyor.

In his official character, Mr. Nixon agreed on behalf of the Govern-
ment to pay a specified rent to a Mr. Strang, who held the title of a build-
ing and lot occupied with stores under the charge of Mr. Nixon. The
property was owned, during the whole period, by Mr. Nixon, the title to it
having passed to Mr. Strang in pursuance of an arrangement between them
by which Mr. Nixon was afterwards to assume the character of tenant in
th interest of the Government, and Mr. Strang that of a proprietor inter--
estéd'in the receipt of rent. The rents were paid out of the Government.
moneys and went to Mr. Nixon’s private use, at the rate of $360 per annum
on & property worth about $2,000.

We have taken evidence copcerning his-mode of dealing with persons.
accustomed to furnish supplies through him to the Government, and it
points to the conclusion that Mr. Nixon wished to obtain from Mr. Peter
Sutherland, a person who had supplied articles on the official order of Mr.
Nixon, the positive discharge of an uncontested claim of about $900, due
by Mr. Nixon on his private acconunt to Mr. Sutherland ; that subsequently
the claim was partially paid, and'a balance of about §300 was left unpaid,
because of the relation of Mr. Nixon to the Government, and the power in’
his hands to order or decline to order supplies from Peter Sutherland.
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In the course of Mr. Nixon’s daty he provided a considerable number
of horses for different services connected with the railway, nearly all of
which were furnished under arrangements between him and Mr. Alloway
The accounts filed at Ottawa, after having bzen settled under the process
above described, showed us that Mr. Alloway had not given detailed part-
iculars concerning some of the large lots for which he had been paid, and
both Mr. Nixon and Mr. Alloway were examined by us concerning those
transactions.

Mr. Alloway was a dealer in horses, and in his evidence stated that
most of those procured through him were bought on a commission paid to
him as an agent for the Government, and a few by Mr. Nixon purchasing
them direct from him.

Mr. H. A. F. McLeod had charge, in the year 1875, of the instrumental
eurveys between Fort Pelly and Jasper Valley, and the explorations in the
Rocky Mountains ; under him Mr. Lucas had charge of party P, on a sur-
vey from Fort Pelly, and Mr. Ruttan of party L, on a survey eastward from

a point near Root River; Mr. McLeod himself exploring the country in
advance of Mr. Lucas’ party.

Mr. McLeod, on the 13th April, 1875, filed with Mr. Nixon a requisi-
tion for eight half-breed horses, together with carts, harness, &c., to be used
for transportation of supplies for party P, and for similar service for party
L, a requisition for thirty half-breed horses, together with carts, &c.; he
also filed another requisition on 27th April, 1875, for five additional horses
and carts, saddles, &c., for a similar service for his exploring party ; and on
the same day Mr. Lucas filed a requisition, “approved” by Mr. McLeod,

for two horses and English saddles, one for the Engineer and one for the
Assistant Purveyor for party P.

We do not find in Mr. Nixon's “requisition book ” any further request
for horses until July, 1875, and we are, therefore, led to understand that
the facts above mentioned give some indication of the kind of horses which

were to be bought, .. thirty-eight half-breed horses, two saddle horses,
and five not specially described.

At that day there was a difference in the price of half-breed horses and
those of the larger size, such as imported horses. Mr. Alloway said that
cart horses of the native breed would be worth at that date about $90.

Mr. Nixon testified that the horses bought from Mr. Alloway were
mostly half-breeds, and that half-breed horses could be bought “from $40,
30
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$60, $80 to $100, a $100-horse would be a very good one,” but that they
varied 8o much in quality, that it would be impossible to give an
average. ‘ :

Mr. Augustin Nolin, an old settler who had been engaged with teams
in transportation, and in carrying mails, was a witness before us. He said
his special business had been buying and selling horses ; that $50 would
be about the price, in 1875, of a good cart horse, “that you would buy if
you were going to load them to the base of the Rocky Mountains ;” that at
that time horses were not very dear at Winnipeg, and that except for horses
with “a pedigree, or some peculiar qualities, such as trotters,” he did not "
know that more than $50 would be paid.

The following were the first three accounts paid to Mr. Alloway,
including his commission, and they were satisfied by Mr. Nixon’s giving
an official cheque on the purveyors fund, kept as before described, and
these cheques were countersigned by the Auditor, though the accounts
Were not certified by any Engineer or other person, having been paid by
Mr. Nixon, apparently because of his own knowledge of the price which
Mr. Alloway had paid out as Government Agent.

“ WinNipgG, 6th May, 1875,
“Canadian Pacific Railway Survey, Dr.,
“To W. F. Alloway,

“To 18 horses, averaging $90.75 each........ erreteestnL snncsserensansses $1,633 50
“To my commission on purchasing the same at 5 per cent. ......... 81 67%
$1,715 174
“May 7th, 1875, “ Received payment per cheque,

“W. F. ALLOWAY.”

. ‘ “ Winxieeae, 17th May, 1875,
“Canadisn Pacific Railwsy Survey, Dr.,

“To W. F. Alloway,

#To 18 horses, averaging $116 each...... ertreteere it sees e reereae . $2,088 00
“To my commission on purchasing same at 5 Per Cenbuerrsreessesses 104 40
$2,192 40

“Pad by cheque,
“W, F. ALLOWAY,”
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“ WiNNIPEG, 218t May, 1875.
“ Canadian Pacific Railway Survey, Dr.,

#“To W. F. Alloway,

“Two horses at $157.50 cash....ccvrervieerereenrvnnnnens ceseneninnen $315 00
To commission on same &t 5 Per cent.........cecevurerieeneersrecersnenens 15 75
——————

$330 75

“ Paid by cheque,
“«W, F. ALLOWAY.”

Mr. Nixon said that in nearly every instance he had himself fixed upon
the prices of these animals. That at the time of closing the matter he had
a detailed statement of each horse and its cost. That he had it from Mr.
Alloway’s books which showed “the person from whom the horse was
bought, and the price paid, and the description of the horse, bay, or grey,
or roan—mare, horse, or gelding, as the case may be.” That he had em-
ployed Mr. Alloway to buy the horses, and knew the price, and he (Mr.
Alloway) could not cheat him. That he presumed he had not kept any
record, because he depended on Mr. Alloway’s record.

Mr. Alloway said that at that time he did not keep books, having no
book-keeper, but kept a sort of memorandum in a pocket diary; he used
one up about every six months, and he did not know whether he had
destroyed them or not. Upon being recalled he said he had looked for the
books ; that there had been but one pocket-book and a diary, “and it was
only in one,” and that he could not find it—that one book had covered the
whole time of these transactions ; it was “ a pocket diary, about three inches
by five.” He said that he might have bought on commission for the Govern-
ment less than 100 horses; that if several were to be bought for an
engineer’s party, the Engineer would exercise his judgment as to whether
they were fit ; in the case of one, Mr. Nixon would exercise his judgment.
Speaking of the first lot he said they were ponies, and on looking at the
account forthem, he said Mr. Nixon had taken part with him in « bargaining‘
with the individuals,” from whom they were purchased, not invariably
but generally ; that Mr. Nixon was cognizant of each bargain before & horse
was bought ; and that in this account they were lnmped—eighteen horses
at $90—¢ because that was the price paid for them, and he (Mr. Nixon)
said to make the account in that way and he would agree to it.” That he
thought the certification of accounts “ was an institution of a later date.”

He also thought the transaction of 17th May was accowaplished in the

same way as the former one; and he supposed also the other of 21st May.
303
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- Throughout these dealings Mr. Alloway was supposed to be buying
for and on behalf of the Government, and to be paid a commission for his
judgment; but we could get no information as to the persons from whom
the horses were bought, or the separate prices paid for them or any of them.
Neither Mr. Nixon nor Mr. Alloway thought it advisable to preserve any
record of those particulars.

.On the 17th April, 1878, Mr. Nixon was examined before the Select
Standing Committee of the House of Commons on Public Accounts; the
evidence which he then gave concerning his transactions with Mr. Alloway
in the purchase of horses is set out at page 1830, of the second volume of
Evidence accompanying this report. He there testified that he had paid Mr.
Alloway no commission, and the tenor of his evidence on that occasion
appeared to us to be, that his knowledge of the particulars of any of the
purchases of horses by Mr. Alloway was very exceptional. As this was
different from the impression left by his evidence before us, we alterwards
submitted to him an interrogatory, asking for an explanation of what
seemed to be an inconsistency. His answer to the interrogatory (No. 2) is
set out on page 1831, of volume II, of the Evidence.

Mr. Nixon stated in evidence that he had at no time endorsed any
paper for Mr. Alloway. He was recalled and informed, as was the fact, that
a banker had testified before us that entries of negotiable paper had been
found in the books of the bank, bearing the name of Mr. Alloway as pro-

" ynisor, and Thomas Nixon as endorser, and that it had been discounted for
Mr. Alloway, in November, 1875.  He said that it could be explained by
the fact that at that time there was another Thomas Nixon in Winnipeg.
The same banker was recalled, and said that he was the person who had
decided on the discount, and that there was not at any time any other
Thomas Nixon than the one in question, whose name would have been
taken by him ; this was also mentioned to Mr. Nixon, who had been again
recalled ; he adhered to his former statement. @We think the evidence
shows that during the time he was, as Government Purveyor, dealing with
Mr. Alloway, he had endorsed his paper, and that Mr. Alloway had raised
1money on their joint liability.

The first three lots of horses, in all thirty-eight, nearly all of the native
‘breed cost the Government an average over $111. Other horses were after-
wards bought at a much higher price, averaging as fatr as the purchases
thave come to our knowledge over $149.
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The whole evidence concerning purchases by Mr. Nixon, through Mr.
Alloway as an employe of the Government and from otler persons, leads us
to believe, that his method of management resulted in the payment of a
higher price, than was necessary, for property purchased by him on Gov-
ernment account.

In addition to the duties above mentioned, it was the duty of the Pur~
veyor to take charge of the stores, animals, &c, belonging to the Govern-
ment, both before they were supplied to persons employed upon the railway,
and afterwards if any of them should be retarned to his custody,
and, if necessary, to re-issue the same if they should be again required
for purposes connected with the undertaking. Also, if any of the Govern-
ment property which had been employed for railway purposes should be
disposed of, to receive the proceeds and pay over the same to the credit of’
the Receiver-General. These payments were to be made in such a way as
not to interfere with the debits or credits concerning the amounts -which
were remitted from time to time, as aforesaid, from Ottawa to the official
account of the Purveyor at Winnipeg, but were made so as to appear only
in a separate account kept in the name of the Receiver-General,at one of the
banks. At times an officer was attached to parties on surveys or other-
wise employed for the railway, called a sub-agent or commissariat officer.
Mr. Nixon, on requisitions furnished these sub-agents with money,and with
goods to be disposed of in satisfying on the spot,men who had claims against
the Government for services or otherwise.

Mr. Nizon was allowed to employ a book-keeper or accountant, and at
the beginning of his duties he retained a Mr. Conklin in that capacity. A
special set of books for the railway was opened by Mr. Conklin under the
direction of Mr. Nixon. In addition to this set of books, a Mr. Parr, who
was in charge of the store-house, had a book known as the “Store-house
book.” This was in no way under the management of Mr. Conklin. One
of the books kept by Mr. Conklin dealt exclusively with the moneys sent
from Ottawa, and deposited in the bank, to the official account of the Pur-
veyor and Paymaster; as before mentioned. This showed the several
amounts which were furnished by the Government from time to time, and
each cheque on which any part of it was paid out. This book is apparently
correctly balanced. In all other respects the books in the Purveyors
office and in the store under his charge, were for the first eighteen months
so kept that no trace can be followed of large transactions managed by

Mr. Nixon.
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From time to time sales of Government property took place at points
distant from Winnipeg, and the proceeds were remitted to Mr. Nixon.
These proceeds were not made payable to him in his official character. He
received them sometimes with and sometimes without the knowledge of his
book-keeper. He did not pay them at once into any official account. If they
were deposited in any bank it was to his private credit and mixed with
his own moneys. He rendered to the Government at different times
accounts purporting to show all moneys received by him from such
.sources, and he paid to the credit of the Receiver-General the amounts
‘exhibited as due from him by such accounts. Whether the accounts so
rendered by him showed correctly all moneys which he had received from
the sources above mentioned or not, cannot be ascertained from the
books or papers which he finally transferred to the custody of the Gov-
ernment at the end of his duties. He said, in his evidence, that he had had
large funds from other sources at his command during the period of his
official connection with the railway, and that these funds had been mixed
up with those which he had deposited, as aforesaid, in his private
bank account, and that for that reason his bank book would not give us any
light upon the subject. He furthertestified that he was not able to suggest
any method by which a correct statement counld be ascertained, except in 8o
far as the returns which he had made on the subject to the Government

would give it; but that he believed those returns were correct and suffi-
cient.

During his examination he said that entries on this subject ought to
have been made in the books by the accountant; but that he had never
.directed him to do so. The accountant in his evidence said that he was led
by Mr. Nixon to understand that the books were not intended to show these

matters, and we found, as a fact, that there was no collected account in the
ledger or other book concerning them.

Mr. Conklin having been succeeded by Mr. Currie, as accountant, in
May, 1877, it became necessary to get the accounts, which had been kept
by Mr. Conklin, balanced so as to start a set of new books with a clean
sheet. The accounts which had been opened with different individuals in Mr.
Conklin’s books could not be balanced within about $26,000, according to
the entries then found in them ; and for the purpose of commencing the new
set of books, the accounts in the old ones were closed by entries to make
them even. This was done because Mr. Nixzon said to the new book-keeper
that the old accounts had been settled. Besides these so closed, others



PURVEYOR AND PAYMASTER. 471

I
eppeared unbalanced, of which nothing counld be stated, and in order to
make the debit side, in the old set of books, equal with the credit sice, a
fictitious balance of about $4,400 was entered on one side of the balance
sheet.

The store was in charge of Mr. Parr, and besides the goods left with
him from time to time, he took the custody of animals returned from
different parties until they were disposed of or sent out again for wuse.
Goods, he says, were always entered in a book kept by him in the shape of
a memorandum, without any value being attached. Sometimes animals
were entered and sometimes not. Goods going out were entered in some
shape. Occasionally he was directed to prepare returns of the property on
hand for the information of the Government, and he would make one ready
for transmission by Mr. Nixon. He testitified that on such occasions he
would take down what properiy “his eyes counld see,” but he never com-
piled any return derived from a statement of what had gone into his cus-
tody and what had gone out.

Excepting the statement of moneys received from the Government and
paid out by cheques countersigned by the- auditor, the books under the
control of Mr. Nixon fail to give a proper clue to the amount of public
moneys which reached his hands, and the account of the stores whlch
came into his control is incomplete and unsatisfactory.

It was impossible to ascertain, by calling witnesses before us, the
nature or extent of the omissions, if any, in the books kept by Mr. Conklin.
Many of these witnesses had been scattered over different parts of the
country, and we did not conceive it to be our duty to sscertain exactly the
state of accounts between Mr. Nizxon and the Government.

From the character of the record of Mr. Nixon's transactians, we have
to report that there has been an entire absence of that care by the officer,
and of that supervision of his conduct and accounts by his superiors, which
generally prevails in business matters, and without which, in out opinion,
no business of any importance can be successfully maintained.:

ForT YRANCES LoOCK.

In consequence of most of the principal matters relating to the Fort
Frances Lock having been made the subject of an enquiry, and a report by
the Senate in April, 1878, we have deemed it desirable to confine our atten-
tion to the manner in which the expenditure was made upon this work.
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4
The expenditure was authorized and directed by the Department of

Public Works. Mr. Hugh Sutherland wasjappointed Superintendent, and
on 11th May, 1873, directions to commence work were transmitted to him
by letter from the Secretary.

The system under which the works were carried on, and the moneys
disbursed was as follows: Mr. H. Sutherland, as Superintendent or
Manager had primary charge of the undertaking, except as to engineering
que-tions, which were determined by the visiting engineer. For the pur-
chase of supplies and the general direction of the work he was primarily
responsible, subject only to Departmental instructions. Mr. Matthew Thomp-
son was appointed by him as foreman, and was responsible for the practical
carrying out of the work under Mr. Sutherland’s directions. In the absence
of the Superintendent it became his duty to look after the necessary ! sup-
plies and perform those duties, in addition to his own, which would have
devolved upon Mr. Sutherland had he been present.

Under Mr. Thompson, Mr. R. R. McLennan directed the rock work,
and Mr. Warren Oliver the timber work.

Mr. Logan was appointed Paymaster and Storekeeper, and all pay-
ments made at Fort Frances on account of the lock were by cheques drawn
by the Paymaster and countersigned by the Superintendent.

The books were kept by Mr. James Sutherland, a brother of the Super-
intendent.

Mr. Hugh Sutherland stated, in evidence, that while in charge of this
undertaking he was also supervising the erection of certain public works

at Fort Pelly and Battleford, so that he was able to make only periodical
visits to the Fort Frances work.

The engineering supervision was directed by Mr. Mortimer, whom Mr.
Sutherland understood to be acting under the general directions of Mr.
Hazlewood. No engineer, however, devoted his whole time to the work;
in fact, Mr. Sutherland is of opinion that no engineer was present on an
average more than one day a week.

As a rule the supplies were ordered by the the Superintendent,and the
receipt of the goods so ordered, having been certified to by the paymaster,
the invoices were transmitted to Ottawa for payment by the Department.
Sometimes goods were procured {rom Mr. Bethune, Government purveyor at
Prince Arthur’s Landing, and occasionally small quantities were purchased
and paid for by the Superintendent himself ; this, however, was exceptional.
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On arriving at Fort Frances, Mr. Sutherland states that he found there
was but one store, that of the Hudson Bay Co., and the men engaged upon
the work complained of their high charges. On this account a Government
store was opened under control of Mr. Logan, the paymaster, asmsted in
tarn, by Messrs. Marr, Bentley and Wilson.

On account of rumours which were rife as to certain alleged improper
transactions made particularly in connection with this Department of the
undertaking, a close enquiry was made into those matters. Mr. Wilson, one
of the assistant storekeepers, (to whom the Government stock was subse-
quently transferred), and to whom several of the said allegations referred,
was examined closely. We found that a proper store account had been
kept in which the workmen were charged with whatever they got, and these
accounts being periodically made out and handed to the book-keeper, the
amounts were debited to the men’s accounts in the general books, and went
in diminution of their wages accounts. The general books, kept by Mr.
James Sutherland, were, at our request, handed over to our keeping. We
have examined them with care and find them to have been kept upon
approved business principles, and in creditable style.

Ia 1877 Mr. Wilson purchased the stock then on hand in the Govern-
ment store at invoice prices, the cost of transport being added upon such of
it as Messrs. Thompson and Logan deemed to be merchantable, and thence-
forward he carried on business in another building as a private concern.

The goods thus purchased amounted to some four thousand dollars.
He produced his private books, and certain entries therein were the subject
of a thorough examination. From the evidence given and the manner in
which it was offered, we are of opinion, that the transfer was a fair and
legitimate business transaction.

A Government store for provisions was still kept by the paymaster,
afier the stock of furnishings was sold to Mr. Wilson, and when work ceased
upon the locks in the fall of 1878, the goods then unsold and the plant
used upon the said works were turned over to Mr. Fowler, together with
an invoice of the same—the whole being valued at some $20,000. These, it
is understood, are held by him in charge for the Department of Public
‘Works.

Nothing which transpired in evidence led us to think that any moneys
furnished by the Government had been misapplied.



474 FORT FRANCES LOCK.

The principal portion of the evidence not suéceptibleof direct corrobor-
ation was the alleged receipt by employes of the amounts stated in the pay-
lists. These included large numbers of persons, many of whom were
Indians. The correctness of these documents was upheld by the evidence
of both Mr. James Sutherland whose duty it was to prepare them from
the data furnished by the time book, and by Mr. Thompson, the foreman,
who said that he invariably examined them before the men were settied
with. Moreover, no exception seems to have been taken to them as
vouchers by the officers of the Department, at Ottawa. ‘

We are of opinion, from the general tenor of the evidence, that the
funds entrusted to Mr. Sutherland in connection with the Fort Frances
Lock were expended in obedience to the general instructions received from
Ottawa, and there is no reason to suppose that the method of managing the
works and the expenditure in connection therewith was objectionable, or

failed to exhibit correctly the transactions of the Government officials
there employed.

The amount expended upon the works up to the 80th June, 1880, was
$289,028.51. '

MeEessrs. CooPER, Falrman & QJo.

We have taken evidence with a view of ascertaining the persons who
constituted this firm during the period of their dealing in matters connected
with the Pacific Railway.

According to the records under the charge of Mr. Ryland, a Rogistrar
in Montreal, Messrs. James Cooper, Frederick Fairman and Charles Mac-
kenzie became partners under the style of Cooper, Fairman & Co., on the
first day of J anuary, 1873, and agreed to be partners until the first day of
January, 1878. The following is a certificate obtained from the proper
officer : —

“ Province of Quebec, |}
District of Montresl. §

*“We, the undersigned, do hereby certify that we have entered into co-partnership under
the style or firm of Cooper, Fairman & Cowpauy, as merchante, which firm consists of James
Cooper, of the city of Montreal, Frederick Fairman, at present residing at Waterloo, in the
said Provioce, as general partners, and Cbarles Mackenzie, of Sarnis, in the Province of On-
tario, as a mpecial partner, the eaid Charles Maciens’e having conlributed fifteen thousand
dollars to the capital stock of the sai | psrtnership, which said co partnership commenced oh



COOPER, FAIRMAN & Co. &5

the first day of January, instant, and terminates the first day of Jannary one thousaud eight
hundred and seventy-eight.

 Dated this second day of January, one thousand eight hundred and seventy-three.

«JAMES COOPER,
“ FREDERICK FAIRMAN,
“ CHARLES MACKENZIE.
“Signed in the presence of
# Joux C. GriFFIN, N.P,”

#] certify that the foregoing is & true copy of a declaration which was euntered
and registered at full length in the Registry Office, for the Registration Division of Mon-
treal in Register D. C., vol. 3, page 26, at ten o’clock in the forenoon of the seventh day of
Janusary, eightaen hundred and seventy-three, under the number 5,619, G. 1. R.

“G, H. RYLAND,
“ Regusirar.”

Mr. Charles Mackenzie was a special partner, having contributed fifteen
thousand dollars to the capital of the firm, upon the understanding that
each partner should receive one-third of the profits, and that Mr. Mackenzie
should not be answerable for the liabilities of the firm beyond the capital
which he had contributed. He said, in giving evidence, that after this
firm had secured the contract for steel rails he decided and told his partner,
Mr. Cooper (in Toronto) that he would retire from the partnership ; that
this was the first notification on this subject to any of his firm, inasmuch
as he had not thought it necessary that his intention should be communi-
cated at an earlier day by writing; that Mr. Cooper, then in Toronto,
informed him that Mr. Fairman was in England, and that consequently a
dissolution could not be accomplished until his return ; that immediately
after Mr. Fairman's return in the spring or summer of 1875, Mr. Mackenzie
went to Montreal and dissolved the partnership, papers for that object being
then drawn up and signed ; that either at the first-mentioned interview
with Mr. Cooper, he (Mr. Cooper) had proposed, or subsequently when Mr.
Cooper and Mr. Fairman were present, they both had proposed to return
him his capital, that is $15,000, by three notes of $5,000 each, and that
without any discussion as to the terms upon which he should leave the
partnership, it was agreed that he should get his whole capital returned to
him. , ‘ '

Mr. Cooper’s recollection differs from Mr. Mackenzie's on the subject of
the time of the first notification that Mr. Mackenzie wished to retire from
the partnership. Mr. Cooper thinks he received it at Montreal in writing,
but is not positive. Mr Cooper described the partnership as ending on
the 81st December, 1874, saying that the understanding of the dissolution
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was that it took place at the end of the year, and he suggested October or
November as the time at which he had received the notification of Mr.
Mackenzie’s intention to withdraw. Mr. Cooper is clearly wrong in this
suggestion as to the time, for the first award of the contract to his firm was
on the 2nd day of December, 1874, and it was after that, when Mr. Charles
Mackenzie told Mr. Cooper he intended to go out of the firm. Again the
evidence shows that when Mr. Mackenzie proposed to retire no arrange-
ment could be finally concluded, because Mr. Fairman was in England, and
a letter written by Mr. Fairman himself, in the name of the firm, to the
Minister of Public Works, dated 4th December, 1874, states that Mr. Fair-
man would start for England on the Monday following. Therefore the
intimation by Mr. Mackenzie to Mr. Cooper, at Toronto, was at the earliest
some time after the 5th December, 1874. This is assuming that Mr. Fair-
man was on the ocean ; for if he was really in England as above stated, Mr.
Mackenzie's notification to Mr. Cooper must have taken place as late as the
15th December.

Mr. Cooper, in his evidence, said that the dissolution could not be
arranged in “ October,” (meaning the time of the notification), while the
business was going on ; that it could not be done until the firm should close
the books, take stock, &c.

The evidence makes clear to our judgment that about which Mr.
Charles Mackenzie seemed uncertain, namely, whether it was when only
he and Mr. Cooper were together at Toronto, or after Mr. Fairman had
returned from England, and when the three partners were together, that
it was proposed that he should get back his whole capital of $15,000. In the
first place it is not probable that Mr. Cooper and he, in the absence of Mr.
Fairman, and without his consent, would arrange the terms of a dissolution
and the withdrawal of a definite sum from the capital of the partnership ;
and in the next place it is proved that closing the books, taking stock, &c.,
was a thing necessary to be done in view of the intended dissolution, and
that this took place not earlier than some time in J anuary, 1875 ; therefore,
we think the proposition to give Mr. McKenzie $15,000 (the amount of his
original capital) was made when the three were together, after Mr. Fairman's
return from England, and after the stock-taking had been concluded.

If from the beginning of the negotiations for dissolution the intention was
to give Mr. Mackenzie his capital back intact, and without reference to the pro-
fits or losses of the business, then the dissolution could have been accompli-
shed without stopping the business to close the books, take stock, etc. The
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manner in which both Mr. Cooper and Mr. Fairman alluded to this feature of
the case, inclines us to think that closing the books and stock-taking did take
place as a matier material to the terms, on which Mr. Mackenzie finally
retired. But it does not therefore follow that no binding agreement for
dissolution took place until the books were actually balanced and stock
actually taken, for though the result shown by the books and taking stock
may have had a bearing on the amount to be finally paid to Mr. Mackenzie,
a positive agreement could have been closed between the parties before
those results became known, and on a basis which would provide for
the prospective payment to Mr. Mackenzie being more or less according to
the results as subsequently shown.

It is obvious, however, that until the minds of the three partners were
in accord no agreement for dissolution was arrived at. Up to that time,
whenever it was, all notices, negotiations and estimates could be nothing
more than features of proposals made by one or more of the firm.,

Mr. Fairman stated in evidence that he thought he returned from Eng-
land about April, 1875 ; that shortly after his arrival in England he received
advices that Mr. Mackenzie wished to retire from the partunership, and that
on or about the 1st January, 1875, he wrote to Canada assenting to this
proposition ; that stock was taken in January, and formal agreements were
executed after his return to Canada.

We think it may be assumed, that the letter conveying this assent of

Mr. Fairman would reach Canada about the middle of January, 1875, if
sent when Mr. Fairman stated it was.

We do not think the terms of the dissolution of this firm a matter
material to our investigation, except in so far as they aid in the attempt to
ascertain the time at which the act itself of dissolution, or the mutual
agreement for the dissolution took place. The partnership had not been
formed on the condition that Mr. Mackenzie, might at his option, select a
time at which he would go out of the firm, withdrawing his capital, or on
any other definite terms, therefore some mutual agreement on the terms
became indispensable. The evidence as a whole tends to the view that
some time in January, 1875, not earlier than on or the about 15th, the
three partners were in accord on the main fact that a dissolution should
take place, and that closing the books and stock-taking thereafter, would
be a means of settling upon the amount to be paid to Mr. Mackenzie.
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et t——t

The following is a certificate of the record of dissolution :—

4 Province of Quebec,
Distriot of Montreal.

% We, the undersigned James Cooper and Frederick Fairman, both of the City and Dis-
trict of Montreal, general partners, and Charles Mackenzie of Sinis, in the Province of
Ontario, special partnar, do hereby certify and declare that the limited partnership hereto-
fore subsisting between us under the style and firm of Cooper & Co., registered in the office
of the Prothonotary and Reg'strsr at Montreal on the seventh dsy of January, AD. 1873,
hath been dissolved from the fourth day of May last, and we make this declaration to the end
tbat such dissolution may be legally registerai as we supposed had been already doune, we
havin;;-, some monthe since signed a similar declarition, and entrusted it lo our agents for
the registration ; anl we have signed.

# Sarnia, 11th November, 1875

“CUAS. MACKENZIE.
“ JAMES COOPER.

“F. FATRMAN,
“ Witness,

“Gro. . Gruxoy,

# Montreal, 17th November, 1875,

T certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a certificals and declaratin which was en-
tered and registered at full length in the Registry Oﬁjce for the Registration Division of Mon-
treal, in Register D.C., vol. 3, page 427, at twelve o’clock at noon on the seventeenth day of
November, eight hundred and seventy-five, under the number 7,279, G. H. R.

«@. 1. RYLAND,
“ Registrar.”

The evidence leads us to conclude that up to, and for some time after
the 1st January, 1875, the firm of Cooper, Fairman & Co. included in name
and in fact, Mr. James Cooper, Mr. Frederick Fairman and Mr. Charles
Mackenzie as partners, in all transactions connected with this railway and
made in the name of that firm; that though the firm was not formally
dissolved till May, 1875, an agreement was made between its members in
January, 1875, the exact day we cannot name, by which all the transactions
of that firm connected with the said railway, became thereafter transactions

of the Department with Mr. James Cooper and Mr. Frederick Fairman, and
no other person.
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CoONTRACT LETTING.

Up to the date of our commission 72 contracts had been made in con-
nection with the Canadian Pacific Railway. They were numbered from
one to sevenly, inclusive, and 5 A and 82 A, Of these forty-two were by
the Department of Public Works, and the remainder by the Department
of Railways and Canals, to which the management of this undertaking
was transferred in 1879.

In the first Session of the first Parliament of the Dominion, *“ An Act
respecting the Tublic Works of Canada” was passed (31 Vic., cap 12), of
which the following enactments form a part :—

% Sege. 20. It shall be the duty of the Minister to invite tenders by public advertisement
for the execution of all works, except in cases of pressing emergency, where delay would be
injurious to the public interest, or where, from the nature of the work, it could be more ex"
peditiously and economicslly executed by the officers and servants of the Department.

« Sec. 21. The Minister, in all cases, or wkere any public work is Leing earried out by con-
tract, shall take all reasonable care that good and sufficient security be given to and in the
pame of Her Majesty, for tbe due performaunce of the work, within the amount and time
specified for its cowpletion ; and alto in all cases, where it ssems to the Minister not to be
expedient to let such work to the lowest bidder, it shall be his daty toreport the same and
obtain the authority of the Governor previous to passing by such lowest tender.”

It will be observed that the language herein contained points only to
security for the due fulfilment of contracts, making no allusion to tenderers,
or the expediency of obtaining from them pledges of any kind.

“ The Canadian Pacific Railway Act” was passed in 1874 ; in which
it was enacted :—

# Sec. 7. The said Capadian Pacific Railway and the branches orsections hereinbefore
mentioned * * *  sball beconstructed under the general superintendence of the
Department.of Public Works.

¢. Sez. 12. In case it shall be found by the Governor in Council more advantageous to con-
struct the said reilway, cr any portion thereof, as a public work of tte Dominion of Canada, the
construction thereof shall be let out by contracts offered to public competition, and the Goy-
ernor in Council may establish, from time to time, the mode and regulstions under which the
contract shall be given; * * *  such regulations not being contrary to any of the pro-
visions of the Acts regulating the Department of Public Works, or to any other Act or law in
force in the Dominion.”

This last clause suggests that rules are required, in addition to the
statutory one, that the lowest offer shall be ordinarily accepted.
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The enactments above mentioned were in force while the seventy-two
contracts were being made as aforesaid, for matters in connection with this
railway.

We understand the spirit of this legislation as a whole to be that the
Governor in Council should prescribe such regulations, amongst other
things, for the receipt of tenders in all public competitions, as would as far
as possible make the lowest tender the best one to accept in the publie
interest, and that being provided for, the contract should be invariably
awarded to the lowest, unless an Order in Council should otherwise
direct. :

Could regulations be so framed as to accomplish absolutely this desider-
atum, viz.: that the lowest offer would always be the best to accept, then
the action of the Department in letting the contract would be almost
mechanical, each tender, fixing by its price, the rank and rights-of its
author.

But whether regulations so perfect as this could be framed or not, the
clauses above alluded to seem to commit to the Governor in Council the
authority to make them as sufficient as possible, as well as the right to
remove individual cases from the general rule of the Statutes.

It is not inconsistent with the establishment of regulations by the
Governor in Council, that Departmental rules may be made auxiliary to
them, and indeed it seems to be a necessary consequence of the main regu-
lations, that in the Department there should be some well understood means
of deciding, whether these regulations were in each case followed.

Assuming then that regulations are to be framed for the purpose of
encouraging such competition for public works as will elicit offers of which
the lowest shall be always that which, in the public interest, it is best to
accept, the first thing to be accomplished is, in our view, to make the
probability of fulfilment, as far as possible, equal in all of them.

The lowest, without this cardinal characteristic, could not be the best
to accept, and in the problem as to whether an offer is likely to be falfilled,
the good faith and the ability, bolh financial and administrative, of the
party making it, must be ever present factors; therefore we consider that
the main aim of the regulations governing competition, should be to bring
forth offers only from tenderers who possess those qualifications.

Without believing it possible to regulate the receipt of tenders, so as to
exclude with certainty all offers from those who are not both willing and



CONTRACT LETTING. 431

able to fulfil them, we feel it a duty to point out some instances in
which the present system has led to serious delays and difficulties in the
action of the Department, andjat times to large gain by speculators who
came Within the letter of the Statute as lowest tenderers, but whose offers,
according to our view of the’spirit of the law, ought never to have reached
the Department. By doing this we may indicate, to some extent, the nature
of the remedy to be applied.

Before taking up individual cases, we may mention that in ten con-
tracts concerning this railway, tenderers’to whom they were respectively
awarded, have failed to make good their proposals, and agreements have
consequently beea made at higher rates, the excess over the prices of the
said tenders, amounting under such agreements to more than a million of
dollars. In some of these cases no deposit had been made with the tender.
Whenever it was furnished it was subsequently retuarned to the defaulter.

In the case of contract 15, the tenders received on 20th September,
1875, showed the following to be the three lowest : —

A. P. Macdonald & Co.............. + eeeerereeienes . $1,443,175
Martin & Charlton.......cccovvenvvieit o veveeerne.. 1,562,080
Sutton & Thompson............ coeeeernreerareensen 1,594,085

Ten days after the final receipt of the tenders, the Department awarded
the contract to A. P. Macdonald & Co. About a fortnight after the award,
this firm informed the Department that under the opinion that the
track-laying on the adjoining section would be at such a time as to
make it available in August, 1877, they had made their bid 25 per cent.
lower than it would otherwise have been, and they proposed that before
entering into the contract, the Government should undertake to make good
to them certain expenses, which would be incurred, in case that section
should not be available as soon as they had expected (page 232), which con-
ditions being refused they declined, on 16th October, to take the contract.

It will be noticed that the request to have new conditions attached to
their offer, took place twenty-three days after all the tenders had been re-
ceived at the Department.

On the 17th October the contract was awarded to the next lowest ten-
derers, Martin & Cbarlton. More than two months elapsed without this
firm furnishing the security required of them.

On or before 20th December following, Mr. Charlton was, according to

the statement of the Hon. Donald McDonald, paid by the latter $20,000 to
31
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decline the contract, and it was done accordingly by the following tele-
gram :—

“ Dissention from within addad to extraordinaiy pressure from without has left no alter-
native but withdrawal.

«CHARLTON & CO.»
And on the 21st December a letter to the same effact was sent to the
Department signed by Mr. Charlton. (Page 237.)

A cheque of $1,000 had accompanied the tender of this firm as a
guarantee of their good faith. When presented to the bank on which it
was drawn it was dishonoured and protested.

On the 29th December the contract was offered to the next lowest ten-
derers, Sutton & Thompson. They nominally accepted it by a telegram the
same day. The evidence leads us to say, that they never intended or ex-
pected to take the contract or carry on the work, and never believed that
they could do so successfully. They made their offer, trusting solely to the
chance of making a profit by selling out to some other person ; the system
of the Department being one which enabled them to do so with impunity.
As a fact the Hon. Mr. McDonald had paid them $10,000 for their position,
in pursuance of an arrangement made between them and Mr. Whitehead, by
which, if the contract should be offered to them, they were to have no in-
terest in it ; but they were to go through the form of taking it with Mr.
Whitehead as an additional partner ; and this was done, they being subse-
quently released under an Order in Council.

The amounts paid by Mr. McDonald to Martin & Charlton, and to
Sutton & Thompson, in all $30,000, were not lost to him or to Mr. White-
head ; they were lost to the country, which paid to the contractors
a still higher sum as the consequence of Martin & Charlton’s withdrawal.

The tehders for contract No. 42 opened in January, 1879, showed the
following as the three lowest : — '
. Trains—July, '83. Trains—July, '81.
Morse, Nicholson & Ceo........ $3,864271 ...... $3,467,506
Andrews. Jones & Co..vveevenniinn oo, 3.915.942

Fraser, Grant & Pitblado..... $4,130,707

After about three weeks spent in enquiries concerning the ability of
the firms who had made the two lowest offers, and coming to the conclu-
sion that there was little or no probablity of either of them fulfiling its
offer, the Minister decided, névertheless, that the established system had
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fixed the eligibility of each tenderer, and in deference to it, he formally
awarded the contract to Morse & Co. on the 20th February, 1879.

This firm had made their offer without any belief that it could be
falfiled. Some time beforeit was sa2nt in, members of ths firm had met at
Toronto, and settled on prices to be named in their tender, which would
give them more than half a million dollars, beyond the total
of their tender as actually sent in. At Ottawa before putting in
their offer, it was -decided to make it as -above mentioned,
$3,364,274, and it reached the Department ip that shape. The price: was
lowered, not because they thought their first offer too high, or because they
were willing to carry out a contract at the lesser rate, but because they
wanted to make sure of the award of the contract, and to take their chances
upon something turning up afterwards, which would relieve them from the
proper consequences of the bargain. Six days afterwards they notified the
Department that they would not carry out their offer. This was at a critical
season of the year, when no time could be lost in closing a contract.

Morse & Co. had before their refusal bargained with Andrews, Jones
- & Co, the tenderers next above them, to share the chances on the offer of the
latter, which was $551,668 higher than their own.

On the same day, 26th February, the contract was awarded to Andrews,
Jones & Co.

Morse & Co. supposed them to have sufficient means at their command
to take the contract, and they (Andrews, Jones & Co,) had written on two
occasions, 6th February and 2ith February, declaring that they were pre-
pared to furnish the security. But, as a fact they were not so prepared,
they werc themselves unable to do so, and had never made any positive
arrangement with any one else to do so. A party in New York would
have done this had he been convinced that his money was safe, but
this depended on a report from Col. Smith who came to Canada to make
enquiries concerning the work to be done and who was to return to New York
before he made the report. Three days were given to Andrews, Jones & Co.
to make the deposit preparatory to the execation of the contract; they asked
for an extension of time which was not granted. Nevertheless, under the
impression that a well known contractor of considerable capital in Canada
was likely to join them, the Minister deforred for sevaral Aays passing to
the tender next above them ; but on being notified that this would not

313
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happen the contract was on the 5th 1\’Iarch awarded to Fraser, Grant &
Pitblado.

In our judgment every one of these offers was made without any
sufficient ground for believing that the tenderer could fulfil it if accepted ;
and nearly every one without any desire that he should fulfil it.

It is plain beyond argument that when competitors of this class are
amongst tenderers, time is lost to the]Department in the process of reaching
one whose offer is in earnest, and whose proposal can be made available to
the Government, and we think it equally.certain, that such competitors will
appear unless-the conditions under which they may send in tenders are
made much more serious than was the case before the date of our com-
mission.

The saving of the time thus]lost, would of itself be probably considered
worth the effort to eliminate all but genuine tenders from public compe-
tition.  But the loss of time is not the only evil ; occasionally it might be
no detriment and a Department could now and then, without much incon-
vénience, work its way from the lowest offer, a sham one, up to some higher
one, made by a party ready and desirous to take the contract.

But we think the system of requiring deposits so small as to be insig-
nificant, compared with the chances of profit by selling out to higher .
tenderers, creates another difficulty which the legislation aimsat destroying,
that is, the necessity of paying more for works than would be done under
a fair competition amongst offers made on a business basis

Let us take for illustration a case in which the difference between the
highest and lowest offer is $200,000—and in many of the cases it was very
much more—this difference being made up by gradations of $20,000 each
between ten different tenders, a deposit of $2,000 being required with each
tender, as an evidence of good faith, with the certainty that the deposit
would be forfeited if the tenderer failed when required to carry out his
offer. It is evident that each tenderer to whom the contract was awarded
might be tempted to sell his position to a higher tenderer—if he could  get
more than $2,000 for doing so—and it is equally clear that the higher
tenderer would be tempted to give more than $2,000 for a withdrawal,
which would seem to put within his grasp all his calculated profits on so
large a contract.

And thus would be made more than probable the result which the regu-
lations concerning contract letting would be framed to prevent. Even
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when the offers are from persons who believe the work could be done at
their prices, the system of requiring no forfeits, or trifling ones, offers a sure
profit and a quick return to the tenderer who will withdraw for a consider-
ation, and a yet higher price to the one who will buy his withdrawal.

But the case thus stated as an illustration fails to present the tempta-
tion in as strong a light as it existed during these contracts.

In the case of section 15, the gradations averaged something like
$70,000 ; the deposit was $1,000 ; and it must have come to be well under-
stood in the tendering community, that making the deposit was a formal
act of trifling; for in every case, and there were several, in which it could
" have been forfeited, it was returned to the defaulting tenderer.

We suggest the expediency of requiring with each tender security of a
much more substantial character than any given with those for the contracts
we have been considering. We donot think it would be advisable always to
make it of an amount sufficient to cover the difference between the tender
which it supports and the one-next above it, although this could be done by
a covenant of sureties, to be sent in with the offer for such an indefinite
amount as would meet that case.

It is true that if the security with the tender does not cover the differ-
ence in the amount between it and the one next above it, the temptation
may occasionally exist, which we have described as leading to the objection-
able transaction of selling out; but the differences between tenders vary,
and being unknown at the time tenders are being received, a speculator
will not be inclined to invest a substantial amount upon the chance, that
the difference between him and the one next higher will be so great, as to
afford a profit to both by a purchase of his position at a price higher than his
deposit, and this willexclude him. The elimination of this class of compe-
titors will be done by themselves, instead of by the Department as hereto-
fore, always at a loss of time, sometimes of money, and it will practically
extinguish a class of irresponsible middlemen, through whom reliable
contractors are often forced to buy their way to contracts for important
public works. "

The requirement of substantial security with a tender will also have
the effect of making parties, who, in good faith, desire to enter the competi-
tion, apply to themselves some test as to financial ability, before asking their
offers to be seriously entertained. Hitherto this has been done only after
the contract has been awarded, and at times with the result of showing that
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it would have been as well for all parties if they had relrained from entering
the competition. !

We donot suggest that the security with the tender should necessarily be
money, but at the option of the tenderers covenants from responsible parties,
s0 worded (if desired) as not to indicate the name of the tender:r, or the
amount of his offer.

If a tenderer, though in the best of faith concerning his prices, can
furnish with his offer, neither money nor stocks nor sureties {0 an amount
equal to say one or two per cent. on the total cost of the work, then the
attempt to enter into a contract with him, on such sufficient security as the

Statute demands for that purpose, would almost certainly lead to dis-
appointment.

Up tothe date at which the tenders were invited for the construction of
section 15, it was not the practice of the Department to require any guaran-
tee from the tenderert The lowest tenderers for contracts 1, 4, 5, 13 and 14
withdrew their offers, and tenders in lieu thereof were accepted involving
on the face of them, an expenditure in excess of those withdrawn aggregat-
ing $132,174.

When the construction of section 15 was submitted for competition,
although no Order in Council establishing regulations had been passed,
the Department for the first time required each tenderer to deposit with
his tender a sum of money (in that case it was $1,000) which, by the terms
of the specifications should be forfeited if the person making the offer
should decline or fail to fulfil it, and from that time forward to the date at
which we began to take evidence, the highest amouut required by the De-
partment, as a deposit with a tender, was $5,000.

No general Order in Council established any regulations for contract-

letting un‘ler the authority of the statute above mentioned, until the fol-
lowing : —

“Copy of a Report of @ Committee of the Ionourable {he Privy Chuncil, approved by His
Excellency the Governor General in Council, on the 23rd March, 1880.

“0On a joint memorandum dated the 2Cth March, 1880, from the Ionourables the Minister
of Puablic Works and the Minister of Railways and Canals, reco nmending that hereafler all
public works involving an expenditure of ofer $5,000 shall be let by public tender and ecn-
tract, unless, owing to urgency or other cause, it be deemed advisable to take different action,
end that in all such cases autbority be obtained by an Order in Council.

 That with all tenders submitted a money guarantee or spproved accepted cheque shall
be given, to be open to fo:feiture in the event of the tenderer failing to make the necessary
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five per cent. deposit hereinafter referred to, within eight days after 'r‘eeeiving notice of the
acceptance of the tender or of his declining to enter into coatract when requested, the
emount of such guarentee to be fixed at a sum not less than $1,000 nor more than $5,000.

“That upon acceptance of a tender ani notification by the Department concerned, the
intending contractor shall, within eight days, deposit with the Government a sum of money
equal to five per cent. of the amount of his contract.

“That in all cases where tenders have been called for, the lowest receivel shall be
accepted, unless good ani sufficient reasons appear for passing over such tender.

¢ The Committee submit the above resommendation for Your Excellency’s approval

# Certified. I 0 COTE
“v . N r‘v

«c rcr
Before formulating our suggestions as to future regulations concerning
contract letting, we think it proper to mention some other subjects which
might be noticed in them.
The evidence shows that the tenders between the times of their receipt
and their opening, have not been kept in such a place of safety as to make
it certain that the contents of some have not been improperly divu!ged.

They were left in a detached upright wooden desk, standing in the
secretary’s room ; this ‘was not an official depository; in it Mr. Braun's
private papers were also kept. This gentleman was evidently confident
that no one hagd been able to get at the tenders, and he believed they had
been always safe. But we think such important documents, the knowledge
of whose contents might be saleable at thousands of dollars, ought to be
kept in a place of greater security than the one indicated.

It is clear that the substance of one tender, but after the opening, was.
communicated as mentioned in the following letter :—

« BRANTFORD, 27th November, 1876,

% Sir,—1We have just boen informad that Gre i & Co., (by some means) hava dis:overed
that there is an error or onission in our tender for section 15, Cansdian Pacific Railway, in
not putting a price to the item of rip rap. Ir case our tender should be reached, we offr to
accept as a price for the rip-rap, the averags taking the two tenders below our tender, and
the one next abave our tender, and the average af the three we will accept as our price for
rip-rap. ‘

%Should the matter come under your notice, we would ask you to kindly excuse the
orror or omission. :

“We have no doubt, should you award us the contract, we will be able to give yon good
salisfaction in all matters connected therewith, :

% We remain,
“Your most obedient servants,

“SUTTON & THOMPSON,
‘The Hon. A. MackrNzIE,

“ Ottawa.”
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In another respect it appears to us, [that an improvement might be
made in preserving a record of the receipt of tenders. The practice has
been generally to stamp on the envelope/the day only of the receipt, if before
noon ; if after, the hour also. We found it impossible to ascertain the order
in which tenders had reached the ;Department, because in most cases the
envelopes had disappeared, although the officials said it had been intended
to preserve them, as references from“which to learn this order, if desired

A regular book might be kept in which the hour of receipt of every
tender might be entered without delay, together with a letter or dis-
tinguishing number, the same letter or number being marked on the
cnvelope of the tender. This letter or number being afterwards shown in
the Schedule made at the opening,!would [complete a record, which
would show the order in which it had been received as well as its amount.

In offering public works for tender, it seems to us that the first
step towards true economy, would be that of obtaining a knowledge as
accurate as possible of what is required.

The more exact the information offered to tenderers, the more precise
will be their calculations of cost, and the narrower the margin of profit
deemed necessary to cover possible and unlooked for contingencies,
and therefore, it seems to be expedient before contracting for works
or materials, to have a carefully prepared official estimate” of their total
cost. This would also be a basis on which to fix the amount of the
security to accompany the tender, and without reference to the amount of
the tender itself, thus preventing the extent of this security revealing the
total of the offer, as it would do were it to be a percentage on the price
demanded.

In addition to this official estimate, we jhave under the head of
“ Engineering ” (page 74), suggested that where it is an object to exclude
inconsistent tenders—a further estimate should be officially prepared of the
value of each item, that is the price which would be fairly remunerative to
a contractor, and these prices being affixed to the respective items in the
bill of works to bz furnished to tenderers, they should be invited to state
simply one general percentage above or below those prices, at which they
would undertake the work or supply- the material.

One important feature of the present system remains to be noticed.
Of the seventy-two contracts above mentioned, the highest authority on
record, upon which fully two-thirds of them were awarded, was that of the
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head of the Department, or one of its officers presumably acting under
the Ministers instructions.

This, as well as the amount involved in each case, will be seen by the
following table :—

CoNTRACTS entered into for Works on the Canadian Pacific Railway and the Fort
Frances Canal, prior to the 16th June, 1830, and of the Amounts sestimated as
being involved.

A ————— e ettt e,
: T fong e Codtacy sy e |t of Amanntinvoived
g Name. “ .Igecordg ° of Tenders.

3
S Authority. Date o, in Somncit/0: 1 Gounei.
$ cts $ cts
1 [Sifton, Glass & Co...ceeeven cunes .|Secretary............. [6th Oct., 1874....[crreeee v 127,850 00-
2 |R. Fuller......... oeenrennnas vesansens | Deputy Minister. ... |15th Ang., 1874.f.cccveerienccsnnnes 117,250 00
3 |P. J. Barnard ....cc0evvenes .| Minister......c.cooeeees Undated.........000 272,250 00
4 |Oliver, Davidson & Co............|Chief Engineer.....{20th Dec., 1874...] cceeerine vuenciennes 213,830 00
5 |Jos. Whitehead.....coooneer verecenne Minister... ............{29th Aug., 1874, }ecceevevrerirernne. 200,000 6O
8a|J. Whitehead. ..cccoen erercuer cornes Order in Council...|11th May, 1877... 60,000 00 J.ccoouvrennnrsennins
6 [Guest & COvevevrictvernenrer vrnnnenns Minister.......ceceenns Undated......... soe] cveseeres cennnenetons 553,663 00
7 |Ebbw Vale Steel and Iron Co..] do  ...ccccee vuvee 14 U RN FRPPRS tonveseranes 272,346 00
8 [Mersey Steel Co....ccvveees vevvvend 40 vrvrveenveenen [ [ J reerenenn smennstennae] 1,101,360 00

l: }West Cumberland Co.......... [+ [ . T S oS soraessernasnrens 513,085 00
11 {Naylor, Benzon & Co...7 ........ do  .eeee. . 21gt Jan., 1874... .ccccre cveesesnnnen| 259,581 Q0
12 |Hon. A. B. Foster ......es csecveee. {Order in Council...l4th Feb., 1875.... ¢
13 [Sifton & Ward....oomveesenrunseies do ...|18th March, 1875] 406,194 00 |........ c.ooeivernen
14 [Sifton & Ward......ceces eevuvveene. |Contract...... ........[3rd April, 1875...1............ wersenss| 403,850 00
15 |Jos. Whitehead. ..ccceeut vveenes «wse[Order in Council...|8th Jan., 1877....] 1,593,085 00 {..

18 |Canada Central....ccoceves vuneeene. ‘ do ...[4th Nov., 1874...] 1,440,000 00 |............. e
17 |Anderson, Anderson & Co......|Minister................|7th Jan., 1875. ...} c-cerenctneeieenncs 48,666 00
18 |Red River Transportation Co..[ do ............ Undated....cooesc-r 32,044 00
19 {Moses Chevrette......cocensaenvenans Mr. Hazlewood,

Rt il I e - 1,600 00.

# $10,000 per mile; 20,000 acres ; interest at 4 per cent. on $7,500 per mile for 25 years.
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ConTrAOTS entered into for Works on the Canadian Pacific Railw

S———

PRI IR VR

ay, &c.—Continued.

——— - e —— S —— —
; Highest Aulhrity given lofors | paimateof Amount invlved
’E as shown by the ass og;!’}egdzﬁfmsmn
) Name. Records.
s
S Authority. Date. o, in Gonscil.|0. in Gouneil.
$ cts $ cts.
20 |Merchant's L. & R. S8. Co......|Order in Council...[30th April, 1875. 31,000 00 §.crrruerecnsn oo
21 [Patrick Kenny. cecceoriecee venne. | Secretary .ooiveesesses [L14th July, 1875, cecciiiins venee 8,782 00
22 |Holcomb & Stewart. rvreee| 40 aveereronne220d Sept., 1875.]ccrver i 6,300 00
23 |Sifton & Ward.........ecceeee . M. Hazlewood,
a3l BN B 11,560 00
24 |Oliver, Davidson & Co .......c0 do QO Jivrrreeeriviineereeeesan | rverneniies eane 3,000 GO
25 |[Purcell & Ryan.....coooeeerve . Order in Conncil...|6th June, 1876....} 1,037,061 00 }....ccooirrrrsivennns
26 |Ja8. ISDeSter.. ccvverr vvuees meevenes | SCTELATY ¢ cveecrennn | 23rd May, 13760 e e, 30,989 00
27 |Merchant's Lake & River Co...|Minister ......... « oo [16th May. 1876...1........ R £9,660 00
28 |Red River Transportation Co .| do .ceeuecineee do e 174,806 00
29 (Cooper, Fairman & Co...........{Secretary........oe - 128th July, 1870... ) ceevenrs weeeiee . 8,532 99
30 {Robb & Co...... eeeeeen eeveveereann Minister ......eceeneeejUndated. e cieeee | oeeene e eevernanenns 16,160 00
31 |{Patent Bolt & Nut Co......... .. Deputy Minister....}] do ... o 6,800 00
32 |Cooper, Fairman & Co.. ........ AMiRISter vevvrvenee ve] A0 e 13,738 00
32a{Lemay & Blair. ..o sereninnree ..|Chief Engineer.....; do 14,730 45
33 |Kavanagh, Murphy & Upper...|Contract. ............ 21st June, 1878...] .cccvvvirnureniann. 222,202 00
24 |North-West Transportation CojMinister....ccccven.n Ist May, 1878...f et viesecinans 90,060 00
35 |Cooper, Fairman & Co ........ ...!Order in Council...|16th May, 1878... 23,780 00 |.......
36 |Wm. Robinson..................... M NiZOD voveevceenfeeenen neren JTRE PO . 72,600 00
37 {Heney, Charlebois & Flood ....|Contract ............|20d AUg., 18780 Jocrervrrers cververer, 809,813 00
38 |Edmund Ingalls.................. ooo | MiniBtER oovenenens .. |12th July, 1878... | ceeveeruimerrer vueane 3,261 00
39 |John Irving..eccvessricieense crvece|SeCIELATY - vevennrenan do ‘e 33,913 04
40 (Gouin, Murphy & Upper «cciveees |CORUACE voeres v vevnes 15th Aug., 18780 ] cererenes corveren 30,500 00
wnd sch. rates.
41 [Purcell & Co. ...cce.veeere vneneeee |Order in Council...i3rd March, 1879.] 2,300,196 00 {.cosseersrersssennn
42 |Manning, McDonald & Co....... do ...|5th March, 1879.1 4,130,707 00 |.-cecvsmresinnnin,
43 'J05eph UPPET .ovevvevuveen veeevees | MIRISTEE cooviivvecuiies fevereris serese cevennsns | Percentage of earnings.
41 |West Cumberland Co.............,Chief Engineer ....|24th June, 1879 .!........ 50,061 74
45 |Barrow Haematite Co. ............ do veees|25th June, 1879 . 1vieiiieeeecinnes 37,844 59
46 |Ebbw Vale Steel Co. ............. do ... 2Gth June, 1879 ./ .veiiniiiinnis, 37,972 28
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ConTrACTS entered into for Works on the Canadian Pacific Railway, &e.—Continued.

oo

A

Highest Authority given before
closing the Contract, as far
ag shown by the

Estimate of Amounts involved
as shown oy extension

é Name

3

B2

47 |Patent Bolt and Nut Co..........
48 |John Ryan....cooeceveeenen s
49 {R. Dickson ....ccocvimriniicinininnne
50 {Miller Bros. & Mitchell.........
51 [Dominion Bolt Co. wevereree v enee
52 |North-West Transportation Co.
53 |Barrow Haematite Co..u..oueens
54 1Guest & Co. veeeveeen vevvnveeecinns
53 }West Cumberland Co...... ......
56 {The Kellogg Bridge Co. .........
&7 IThe Truro Patent Frog Co......
58 {W. Hazelhurst. .ooeeveeeiiicenenns
59 |Whitehead, Ryan & Ruttan....
60 1D. 0. Mills—A. oo e
€2 |D. 0. Mills—C...ooovvvvvnrnennnnn
€1 |D. 0. Mills—B.oovrns e,
(3 1D. 0L Blls—D. crrrrr s
64 {Ryan, Whitchead & Ruttan ...
63 jJames Crossen ..ooeee s crersnnnnen
66 {Bowie & McNaughton ...... ceves
67 |Moncton Car Co. weoversnves e
68 {Ontario Car Co..vevnreenirionnnnnn
69 |North-West Transportation Co
70 do do

Records. of Tenders.
Authority. Date. 0. in ConaciL.| 0. o Gunder

0. in Council.

Chief Engineer.....
Minister
Secretary ooeveeene
Minister ........ terenes
Secretary....cceees ..

[+ 1+ SR
Minister

do

do
Contract .............
Minister ............. .

Chief Engineer ....

)
J Order in Counecil

do

Minister............
Secretary .o.vosuenne.

[0 TN
Order in Council...

do

Mr.

4th July, 1879. ...

23rd Aug., 1879.
do
do

25th July, 1879..
do
do

..|24th Nov., 1879.

218t Sept,, 1879.

22nd Dec., 1879.

25th Nov., 1879 .

.113th Dec., 1879...
...}16th March, 1880
.13rd March, 1880.}...

7th March, 1880..
11th March, 1880
3rd March, 1880..
14th June, 1880..

.|15th May, 1880...

18th Aug., 1879.].
215t July, 1879, -eorernrrrrevrrenne

37th Feb., 18801 evvvrovr e o,

{

2,727,300 00 !..
2,036,950 00
2,573,640 00
1,746,150 00

350 00

S PRI

48,000 00
Schedule rates

[coees

[ETTYRYPN

$ cts.
2,419 M1
600,500 00
15,802 00
35,425 00
2,662 50
24,000 00
81,000 00
236,000 00
128,500 00
1,384 00
12,000 00
6,096 00
27,750 00

24,961 00
438,914 00
70,800 00
6,230 00

* eetrisirenrene

Fort Fraxces Locks.—No contract made. Work performed by days’ labour. Authority sent to
Sutherland to commence work, by letter of the Secretary dated 11th May, 1875,

T. TRUDEAU,
Deputy Minister of Railways and Canals.

cesarsaanene
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It will be seen, that throughout these contracts, a considerable portion
were awarded by either the head, or some subordinate of the Department,
without having been submitted for approval to the Privy Council.

It is true that the statute does not require the award to be authorized
by the Privy Council, unless where the lowest (available) offer is passed
over; but it is suggested for consideration, whether unless regulations are
to be adopted of a more stringent character than those in force up to this
time, so0 as to exclude offers of a gambling character, it would not be well
that all contracis involving sums above a specified amount, be awarded only

after consideration by some higher authority, for instance, a Committee of
the Privy Council.

Large sums have been expended on this railway, through transactions
originated, directed, and concluded solely by the Department without the
authority of the Privy Council.

In addition to the inexpediency of depending in such cases entirely on
the judgment of one person, the practice seems to usto cast upon the individ-
ual a responsibility which is dangerous to himself and injurious to the com-
munity ; it naturally concentrates upon him party and personal pressure
for his favours, and often party and personal abuse for his action, while it
fosters in the communily a habit of bartering for influence, because it is

supposed to be more easily and more effectualiy exercised over one mind
than over more

We think it would be an advantage, if no transaction involving an
expenditure beyond a specified sum, could be arranged for by compefition
or otherwise, unless such expenditure should be first directed by some
authority higher than a department, and unless the report or recommenda-
tion of the Department in which such direction is asked should, amongst
other things, give a written report from its engineer—when the object of the

expenditure involves engineering results—and this whether that report be
in accordance or not with the step recommended.

In order to avoid the responsibility of passing over any tender which
is known to be low enough to call for the contract but which cannot be
accepted owing to some omission in the qualifying conditions, it has occurred
to us that it would be well to prevent the knowledge of its contents reach-
ing the Department unless and until all preliminary conditions have been
first fully performed, and with this object that the tender should be enclosed
by itself in a sealed envelope, which, together with the securities and other
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necessary documents, should be enclosed in an outer envelope. Ifon open-
ing the outer envelope, the securities and accompanying documents were not
sufficient to entitle the tender to enter the competition, then the inner en-
velope should be forthwith transmited unopened to such address ag may be
given for that purpose in the outer envelope; but if from any cause it

should be opened by the Department, then it should be entitled to compete
on the same terms as all regular tenders.

If it should be decided to accept personal covenants by way of security
with tenders, questions might arise respecting the financial standing of the
sureties, and the regulations might provide that in doubtful cases, the decision
of such question would be left to some authority,either independent of, or act-
ing with the Department. If the tenderers were parties to this covenant, and
were,well known capitalists, the document would be necessarily sufficient ; if
not the parties might, before the last day for receiving offers, learn from the
Department whether the sureties they could get would be satisfactory ; or in
cases of large contracts, where the difference in amount between the various
tenders was likely to be considerable, and a short delay would not be detri-
mental, then the advertisement might name two different days, one for
opening the outer envelope, and a later one for the consideration of those
tenders which should be shown to be entitled to compete—the intervening

period permitting enquiries to be made as to the sufficiency of sureties, if
any, offered with tenders. ’

‘We submit for consideration whether it would not be expedient to

regulate the letting of contracts by rules to the following, or some similar
effect :— '

No contract expected to involve an expenditure beyond [$50,000] shall
be made, and no competition therefor shall be invited by the [Department
of Railways and Canals] unless such expenditure be first authorized by a
resolution of [the Treasury Board.]

Such authority shall not be given where the object ef the contract in-
volves engineering results, unless the recommendation from the head of the
department on which such authority is to be based, is accompanied by a re-
port of the Government Engineer having charge over the subject.

That before submitting to competition the construction of works by
the said Department or the supply of material to be used therein, an official
estimate shall be prepared concerning the value of each item, on which
prices are to be asked.
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That in cases where inconsistency in prices would be likely to lead to
a material increase or loss of profit to the contractor, according as particular
items should after the contract be proportionately increased or
diminished, then prices shall be affixed By the Department to the respective
items in the bill of works, and competition shall be invited only as to a
general percentage above or below the prices at which the contract will be
taken.

That all tenders in such public competitions shall be made on forms
to be supplied by the Department.

That with each tender the party making it shall be required to furnish
~ such security as may be designated in the form, his tender containing a
covenant under seal, that such security shall be forfeited if he fail to fulfil’
his offer, by entering into a contract and furnishing the requisite security.

That in each case the amount of security with the tender shall be fixed
without relation to the amount of the tender, and shall be such sum or
sums as may be stated in the form.

That the security with the tender may be in cash or debentures, or
bank or other valuable stocks, or personal covenants from responsible parties,
or partly one and partly the other, as shall be mentioned in the form,
which shall also enumerate the companies whose stock will be accepted.

That in no case, unless specially directed by an Order in Council, shall
the security with the tender be less than [one] per cent. of the probable total
outlay according to the official estimate before mentioned. That if the
security be given by a personal covenant instead of by any other of the pre-
scribed methods, then it shall be [two] per cent., unless otherwise specially
directed by Order in Council.

That the receipt of such security with a tender shall be qualified by a
condition, that in no case shall it be forfeited to an extent beyond the
difference between the amount of that tender, and the one next above it,
which shall have been accompanied by the necessary security, and received
and opened as regular.

That each tender shall be placed in a sealed envelope by itself, which
together with the documents necessary to comply with all preliminary con-
ditions, shall be enclosed to the Department in another outer envelope.

That it shall be the duty of the Departmental officials not to open the
inner envelope, until it be decided that all preliminary conditions have
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been fulfilled, and if these conditions be not fulfilled then to transmit forth-
with the inner envelope unopened, to such address as may be given for that
purpose in the outer envelope.

That if this duty be neglected so that the inner envelope cannot be re-
turned unopened, then the tender shall be entertained as if all necessary
preliminary conditions had been complied with.

That the receipt of each tender shall be recorded in a book kept by the
Department for that purpose—the entry showing the time of its receipt,
and a number or distingnishing mark by which it may be known—the
same number or mark being put on the envelope of the tender.

That tenders, after their receipt and before their opening, shall be kept
as valuables in some sufficient safe or vault.

GENERAL CONCLUSIONS.

As far as concerns the period over which our enquiry has extended,
the evidence as a whole leads us to the following conclusions :—

That the construction of the Canadian Pacific Railway was carried on
as a Public Work at a sacrifice of money, time and efficiency.

That in this work numbers of persons were employed as Government
officials who were not efficient in the positions to which th’éy were appoint-
ed, having been selected on party grounds, irrespective of the question
whether their engagement would be advantageous to the public interests.

That during the progress of the undertaking, delays occurred which
would not have occurred, but for the necessity of staying operations from
time to time until the necessary appropriations were made by Parliament.

That the examination of the country over which the line was located
was inadequate, failing to give to the Government that information which
could have been given, and which was necessary to enable the Government
to estimate, with reasonable accuracy, the probable cost of the railway.

That large operations were carried on and ecxtensive purchases made
with much less regard to economy than would have happened under
similar circumstances in a private undertaking.

That the practice which permits a Department to originate and enter
upon transactions involving the expenditure of large sums of money, and,
without other authority, to award the contracts under which such ex-
penditure is intended to take place, is a disadvantage.



496 GENERAL CONCLUSIONS.

That the system under which the contracts were let was not calcu-
lated to secure the works at the lowest price or the earliest date ; it pledged
the Department to treat 'with tenderers irrespective of their good faith or
financial strength, upon the single test of a deposit of money, so small as to
be useless as a guarantee, the possible efficacy of this being neutralized
by the invariable practice of returning his deposit to each defaulter. Such
asystem promises to every tenderer a position which he risks nothing to
procure, and which he may at his option abandon, or retain, or sell if he

can.
GEO. M. CLARK,
SAMUEL KEEFER,
EDWARD MIALL.
OrTawy, 8th April, 1882.
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APPENDIX.
STATUTORY DECLARATION OF ALBERT H. CLARK.
“COUNTY OF SELKIRK, }
“To Wir:
“In the matter SiFrox, GLiss & Co's Telegraph Contract.

# ], Albert H. Clark, of the City of Winnipeg, in the County of Selkirk, do solemaly
declare that I was foreman on the contract for building the telegraph line from Winunipeg to
Fort Pelly.

#32, 1 have been over all the line except a small piece from Shoal Lake to Lake Manitoba.
I superintended all the work from Pelly to within & few miles of Mossy River, and I am quite
sure that in no single instance were poles set in the snow and frost alone, butin every
instance the poles were the best that could be obtained in the different localities, and they
were well sunk in the ground, and in wet or boggy places were always well braced.

#3. Mr. Sifton gave me the most positive instructions to have the work well done, and
those instructions were carried out always to the best of my ability.

“ 4, I have seen it stated that the line was carelessly built, and that was the reason it
was 80 hard to keep it in repair, but I am quite sure that those making such statements
must have known that they were drawing upon their imaginations; for, indeed, some who
have 80 spoken have never even seen the line.

« 5. I have seen a great many telegraph lines, but have never seen one a3 difficult to
build as this, and have never seen a place where it was so difficult to keep a line in repair;
and I very much doubt if there has ever been a line built in such’an unfavourable place, when
all the swamps and water-stretches are taken into consideration, together with the fuct of the
country through which the line passes being so thin!y settled. No person can form any idea
of the difficulties except he has been on the ground. Having had the care of part of the line
for some time, I am sure Mr. Sifton did all in his power to keep the line in order, his instruc-
tions being to keep communication open, no matter what the expense might be, if it were at
all possible.

# And I make this solemn declaration conscientiously believing the same to be true, and
by virtue of the Act passed in the thirty-seventh year of Her Majesty’s reign, intituled ¢ An
Act for the suppression of Voluntary and Extra-Judicial Oaths.'

“A, H.CLARK. -

«Peclared before me, at Winnipeg,
in the County of Selkirk, this
29nd day of October, A.D., 1880,

¢J, A. M. AIKINg,
A Commissioner.”

#STATUTORY DECLARATION OF WILLIAM M. SIFTON.

“1, William M. Sifton, of Lake Manitoba Narrows, of the North-West Territory, do
solemnly declare that I have now, and for over two years have had, under my charge the Tele-
graph Linzo from Sho il Lake, fifty miles east of Lake Manitaba, to Duck Mouutain. My instrae-

3
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tions frcm Mr. Sifton are to spare no cost in keeping the line in repair, and I have followed
these instructions to the best of my ability; 1 have read the statement of John Conners
before the Royal Commission, I had this man on the line and had to discharge him for neglect
of duty. The statement made by him as to my going away trading and neglecting the line is
false, as alao is the atatement about the way in which tbe line is built. I have been over the
line from one end to the other, and in every case, the poles put in were the best that could
be procured in the locality ; and they were put in to a depth of not leas than three feet,
s-metimes greater. I consider that the work on the line was well done throughout. Asto
the work assigned to Conners, if he was dissatisfied, he could have left at any time. The fact of
his remaining until discharged, shows conclusively that the work was not unreasonably diffi-
cult. When found necessary extra hands were always put on to assist. I think I can explain
why there has been o0 much difficulty in keeping the line in proper repair. The principal
trouble has been in and about Dog Lake ; at this place there are miles of swamp, and from
Duck Mountan to Selkirk the water has been rising for the last two years, and now, I am quiet
safe in saying, that in all the swamps the water is from one to two leet higher than it was
when the line was built. Owing to this rise of water there are districts, many miles in extent,
entirely covered with wa'er, which were quite dry at the time of the construction of the line.
Much of the line has been re-built. I am at present renewing poles, and next summer I am
sure that the whole of the line will have been renewed and in good order. If it were not for
the inorease in the amount of water, I would have no difliculty in keeping the entire line in
perfect repair, but at present, taking the whole line into consideration, I know of no other
lineof equal extent which offers such great difficulties to the repairer. And I make this
solemn declaration, conscientiously believing the same to be true, and by virtue of an Act
passed in the thirty-seventh year of Her Majesty’s reign, intituled ¢ An Act for the suppres-
sionof voluntary and extra judicisl oaths,’
“ WM. SIFTON.

% Declared at the City of Winnipeg this eighteenth day of Oectober, in the year of Our

Lord 1880, before me,
“ Jomy H. BeLy,
“ Justice of the Peace.”

“STATUTORY DECLARATION OF HENRY W. WYN NE.

# COUNTY o¥ PROVENCHER.
“To Wit : .

‘ In the matter ot Sifton, Glass & Co's Telegraph Contract.

-1, Henry W. Wynne, of the Town of Dominion City, in the County of Provencher, do

solemnly declare that I was foreman for Sifton, Glass & Co. when they were building the line
west of the Narrows of Lake Manitoba.

*9. That I have full knowledge of the manuer in which the line was built.

“3. That I had written instructions from Mr. Sifton as to the manner in which the work
was to be carried out )

4 4, That the work was performed according to instructions in & good and substantial
manner, the poles were well sunk in the ground, and in wet places were properly braged, and
were of the very best material that could be secured in the locality.
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« 5. 1 have heard that statements have been made to the effect that the poles were only
put down in the snow and frost and as soon as spring came they fejl down, and I have
no hesitation in saying that such statements are base falsehoods and couly only be made for
the purpcse of injuring Mr. Sifton,

6, 1 completed the line about thirty miles west from Lake Manitobs, and from what I
saw of other parts of the line I am satisfied that the work was as wall done as was
possible with the poles that could be obtained in the respective localitier.

“ And I make this solemn declaration, conscientiously believing the same to be trye, and
by virtue of the Act passed in the thirty-seventh yesr of Her Majesty’s reign, intituled An
Act for the suppression of voluntary and extra-judicial oathe.’

«HENRY W. WYNNE,

“ Declared before me in the County of Provencher, this 11th day of November, 1870.

“Marg WHITLEY,
“ Justice of the Peace.V

STATEMENT OF MR. BELL.

“ Lee's Ferry, ARrizoNa, U.B.A,,
« 26th July, 1881,

“Dear Siz,—As I believe that evidence which I can give to the Commission upon the
subject ot contract No. 25 is very important ; and as the absence of Mr. Miall has prevented
his brother Commissioners from taking my evidence in regular form ; and as I have had t»
leave Ottawa suddenly for work here in the Western States, where I shall probably remsin
for a long time, 1 feel it my duty to take the only means at my disposal for putting my
evidence on record, and, therefore, I beg leave to submit to the Commission the following
statement : —

“ In the summer of 1879, with the assistance of Mr. A. J. Hill, now in charge of part of
the works on the Canadian Pacific Railway in British Columbia, I made, under the directions
of Mr. Sandford Fleming, a re-measurement of the earthwork, rockwork and ballasting
executed under contract No. 23, of the Canadian’ Pacific Railway.. My instrugtions were conl
tained in a letter from Mr, Fleming, dated about 20th May, 1879.

“ My measurements were almost all made in excavation, and not in embankment, as has
been intimated in other evidence. The contents of line cuttings were ascartained by means
of cross-sections of the finishe 1 work, the form of the original surface being transferred from
the cross-sections taken of it kefore the contract work was commenced. The same means
of measurement were used in such borrow-pits as could not be measured closely by ordinary
tape measurements. The quantity of excavation in ditches was ascertained by & tape for the
width, a levelling rod for the depth, and by chaining along the line for the length, where the
the engineers' working stakes were not regularly and satisfactorily found. In taking the
depths of the ditches, the tape was siretched across the ditch along the original firm surface,
the rod was then driven down with considerable force into the soft mud and water to the
firm bottom, and the deptl.x was read off the rod where the tape crossed it. _ Particular care
was always taken to ascertain the full depth, and in cases where, from the presence of much
water, or from any other cause, there could be an uncertainty about the exact depths being

ascertained, two or more soundings were made,
3%
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« The original firm sarface was always easily found, for though there had been fire almost
all along the sides of the railway, there wers always portions of unconsumed sods, patches
with the unburned roots of grasses, or charred fragments of the stems of small s\hrubs, which
showed plainly the level down to which nothing but the green growing moss, shrubs and
grasses had been destroyed, and at which the true excavation had been commenced, and in
no cage where meacurements were made, as given ln my returns, was there any difticulty in
ascertaining the correct dimensions of the work as executed. In some cases it was impos-
sible for me to ascertain heyond doubt the correct quan‘ity of excavation, though the
embapkments were measurable ‘and were measured, and in other cases neither embankment
noe excavation coull be measured ;- but.in both such cases, which, in the aggregate, had a
l,onlgth of only about two miles out of the eighty of the length of the whols contract, I
adopted the quantities returned by the engineer in charge.

# There is only one embankment of large size the cntents of which was ascertained by
measuring the embankment itsell. The measuremant was effocted by means of cross sections
from the original firm surfice on 01 side of the embaukment, to the same surface on the
other side ; and the amouny of compre:sibility of the material in the embankment, which
was almost entirely sandy 17am and boulders, was carefully ascertained by direct experiment.

“1n every case in which there wag a possibility that the digging of ditches might have
caased a subsidence in its immediate neighbourhood, cross-sections were taken to the
extent of 100 yards or more on each side of the railway, but, except in the cases mentioned
above, where I adopted the engineer’s quantities, and one other case (that of an off-take drain
of considerable extent) there was no appreciable change of surface which could have caused
the apparent excavatioa to be anything less than the real. In all such places, excepting
those just mentioned, the sides of the ditches were plumb and firm, and the bottoms were also
89 firm that a man could walk on them without sinking more than through the few inches of
mud and water lying on them. There was therefore no evidence whatever of any bulging of
the sides or blowing up of the bottoms. In the case of the off-take above mentioned the sides
of the excavation were plumb and very firm - the bottom also was generally firm, in many
many places very firm—but in some places it appeared as if a firm stratum had been cut
through into a comparatively fluid mass underneath. Long cross-sections were taken at
\several points, showing that at the time of the off-take there was a depression of about two
and a-half feet™ As the stuff which was taken out of this offtake was deposited in heaps
alongside the ditch, I selected a portion of the ditch, about 200 feet long, and measured care-
fully the excavation and the stuff taken from it and deposited alongside. The deposited
stuft was in low, flat heaps ; it had not been subjected to any compression or to any shrinking
agency except the draining out of water and the drying by the air. The volume of the
deposited stuff was very much less than ‘the volame of excavation, and I am fully of opinion
that no more stuff was excavated than what the present size of the excavation shows ; also 1
am of the opinion, from examining the ditch and the surrounding gro.nd, that there is in this
place a surface layer of comparatively solid peat four or five feet thick ; that underneath this
there is semifluid peat, and that as the excavation proceeded water and semi-fluid peat
were drained away but not excavated, and that thereby the surface layer sank down, making
the depression of between two and three feet that I have mentioned.

“In connection with the excavation of this ditch, I may mention here thatin several
places short poles, about three inches in diameter, are laid across the bottom and stuck by
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their ends into the two sides. These are said to be for the purpose of keeping the bottom
from blowing up. But inasmuch as they are laid in many places where there is no sign of a
tendency to such blowing up, in fact in places where the bottom may be called solid ; as they
are laid fifteen to eigh‘een inches apart, and consequently could not"pogsib]y be of any
influence to prevent the bottom from blowing up bad it been g0 inclined ; and as even if the
bottom had blown up, the emptied stuff, semi-liquid in itself, would simply have been washed
away by the stream through the ditch and done no harm to anything,—I have not allowed
anything for them, as they are utterly valueless for the purpose pretended, andin fact aro
only a make-believe. '

“ Also in connection with this ditch, the clearing done is nearly 100 feet wide, nine'tenths
of which is ostensibly for the purpose of providing clear ground on which to deposit the 3tuff
from the ditch. But as the ditch is only 8§ feet wide and 4} feet deep (and the waste heapd
have a less cubic content), a clearing of nearly 90 feet wide gives an extremely and uselessly
large area of spread ground. In fact the trees were small and stinted and very thinly scat-
tered over the swamp, and all the wasted stuff could have been, without the least difficulty, '
deposited among them without cutting a single tree, except what was growing on the exact
site of the ditch. The ditch and clearing are about a mile long. '

“ From some notes which I saw in the books of the engineers in charge at out moss, from
my baving seen on the works a certain uss to which moss was frequently applied, and from a
conversation which I had with one of the assistant engineers, Mr. Wicksteed, I believe the
ohief cause of the difference between my quantities and the quantities of the engineers in
charze is owing to the epgineers having measured all the green living moss on top of peat as
if it were solid earth, instead of, as it very often was, (according to Mr. Wicksteed, unless I
completely misunderstood him), a frozen mass of snow water and moss, cut with an axe and
generally thrownn into the embankment. Mr. Wicksteed at first ohjected to this eystem, but
he afterwards complied with tte rule that had baen adopted on other sub-zections. In my
measurement, I made no allowance for the moss growing on the solid peat, except in a few
places where the depth of the moss was so great, that a considerable po:tioa might besaid to be
partly converted int> peat, though by no means of the same consistence as peat, and in those
places I made what I intended to be, an 1 believe to be, a very full measurement as if of all
solid peat.

‘In the last paragrsph, I have said that from a certain use to which I hal seen moss fre-
quently spplied, I had come to the opinion that the engineers had measured moss, as solid
peat. Ths circumstances are as follows : —Notwithstanding that for a great portion of the
contract the moss lying on the firm peat had, at the time of my measurement, been consumed
by fire, there were very msy cases when it was evident that the fir:t sods of moss or peat had
been laid carefully along the sides of the ditches, an 180 dressed that they appesred to be in
their natural position. This gave to the ditches an apparent depth considerably greater than
the true, and I believe this false depth was in very many cases, if not almost in all,
undetected by the engineers. I have been told that it was detecied by gome of the
engineers, and that former measuremeunts were corrected accordingly. But I believe from the
appearances pre sented at the time of my measurement, that many cases were never detected
by the engineers. In one case that came under my own observation, the falsification was so
skiifully done, by what I may call ¢ underpinning,” that it was not detected by any of my
party until an accident brought it to light to myself, and after this several cases of the same
kind were discovered on other parti of the line.
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#But besides the difference in the total quantity of work executed according to my
measurement, and according to that of the engineers, I make a very serious difference in
the value of the work done, owing to what I consider a very wrong interpretation of the
epecification relative to loose rock and solid rock in boulders. In my report on my measure-
ment, I alluded to this difference under the word # classificrtion.” As far as I have s-en the
.evidence tsken before the Commission, I do not see that any one has taken this point up,
.and I consider this a very serious matler, as it involves the payment of about $30,000.

“The specificat'na for loose rock seems to me very distinct, explicit and easily understood.
1t says that rock 4n sifu, tkat is rock iv the place in which nature formed it, which has been
g0 breken up by the action of the weather or the convulsions of nature, but still lying in its
.original place, relative’y to its imme liate suroundings is'to be called loose rock, and besides
that, all boulders of a sizs between 14 and 40 cubic feet, taken out of excavations aretobe
¢lassified as loose rock, while a1 boulders of over 40 cubic feet are to be classified as solid
rock, and all under 14 cubic feet are to be classified as ordinary earth. There seems to me to
have been so very little true loose rock in sifu, that I could not say there were more than a
very few yards altogether, and consequently [ classified all rock in situ as sclid, and all the
toose rock which I give in my return is made up of boulders alone.

“ It was ovident to me, in examining the works, that during the progiess of excavation
such boullers as cruld not be readily loaded like ordinary clay or gravel into the carts or
waggons, were diopped down into the bottom of the cutting, and when tke cutting was
required to be cleared out they were loaded on “ stone boats,” hauled out, and dumped
in the most convenient places, generally on the sides of the adjacent embank-
ments within the first 300 o: 600 feet of length. In this position they were
easily examined and their gross cubic contents sscertaiued. If I poticed in these
sboulders that a largs proportion were, or had been before being broken up, of a much less
.cubic content than 14 cubic feet, I assumed that no boulders of a greater size than 14 cubic
feet had been buried in the embankments, and I made my estimate accordingly. In many
cases I adopted another plan of estimating when such plan appeared to be more suitable. I
supposed the cutting from which the boulders had been taken to be divided longitudinally
into slices of six feet thick. I estimated by careful inspection of every large boulder appear-
ing in the two slopes of the cutting, down to much less than 14 cubic feet,the gross cubie
content of all such boulders, and I assumed that so much occurred in each longitudinal slice
-of six feet thick ; and I made my estimate accordingly. Sometimes I used both methods of
-estimating and adopted the more liberal result.

“ It does not appsar from the books of the engineers in charge that the boulders in cut-
tings were cver actually measured, even to test the correctness of the principle on which the
engineers’ estimates were made. A certain percentage was assumed, in fact guessed at, in
each case. Onc of the assistant engineers, Mr. Middleton, told me of one case where he had
estimated the quantity of loose rock in boulders as 25 per cent. of the whole cutting. His
superior, Mr. McLennan, instructed him to change his estimate from 25 per cent. to 35 per
cent., and then the district engineer, now dead, instructed Mr. Middleton to retain the estimate
of 25 per cent., though, in his opinion, it should have been only 20 per cent. This cutting isa
short distance westwards from a very high viaduct, about four miles from the east end of the
contract. My estimate is very much less than the lowest above given. Thisis one ofatleast two
cuttinzs where it may be seen by Mr. Middleton's books, that besides paying for 25 per cent.



APPENDIX. 503

of rock in boulders supposed to be taken from the cuttings and deposited in embankments,
there is a charge in the form of a large amount of additional rock excavation, for hauling out
these self-same boulders in the final clearing up of the cutting. The second cutting where a
similar charge will be seen is a few miles further west, at a heavy embankment over the
QOskondago River.

 “In both these cases the quantity of boulders actually hauled out, (and most likely this
was the true total quantity of loose and solid rock boulders), could very easily have been
ascertained, and in both these cases the hauling out was twice paid for; but the second pay-
ment was under the guise of an increased quantity of work in rock cutting which was never
done. )

“At a ballast pit, about ten miles west of Savanne Station, there is a cutting, the quantity
of which I do not exactly remember, but it is about 15,000 cubic yards, of which the engineers
81y 40 percent. was loose rock. The material is a coarse, loose, clayey gravel, and there is not
in the slopes of the cutting or of the embankment made up from it a single indication, that there
can have been more than a very few cubic yards of boulders, such as should be classed as
either loose or solid rock. The usual rule of leaving the heavy boulders for the last is hero
missing, except in the case of a very few which still lic at the side of the cutting, and which I
took account of in my estimate. It is impossible for me to believe that 6,000 cubic yards of
such baulders can have been so disposed in that hill, as that so little sign of their having ever
been there is visible now, or that they can have Leen so disposed in the a'ljoining’embankment,
as that they should be completly hidden by smaller stuff.

“[ have stated above that the difference batween me and engincers in charge relstive to
the classification of loose rock in boulders, is duc to what [ consider a very wrong interpreta-
tion of the specification on that point. The specification says that rock én sifu that can be
taken out by a pick without blasting is to be loose rock. But from a conversation which I had
with Mr. Middleton, in which I asked him to explain his reason for ha.vfng retained such a
large amount of loose rock in boulders on one of his sections where I was then working, it
appeared to me that the specification was rather perverted to mean that stuff of a stony
nature which had to be excavated or broken up by a pick should be classified as loese rock,
as he endeavoured to prove that the specification would bear such a construction.

“ But besides the line cuttings there are numerous portio:;s of ditches, even bog ditches,
from which the engineers say by their books that a very large quantity amounting to tens of
thousands of yards of boulders, classified ‘as loose rock, were taken and deposited in the em-
bankments, or elsewhere out of the ditches. In these cases also there was no measurement
of the boulders, though the true quantity co1ild have been easily ascertained—the same sys
tem of a percentage varying from 5 per ceut. to 25 per cent. of the whole contents of that
portion of the ditch in which they lay baving Leen carried out. These boulders were deposited
by icetergs, or some other natural agent, in « comparatively uniform layer on a kind of quick-
sand or sili under peat, and lay sometimas zlnost closely together, and sometimes considerab'y
geparated one from another, but werd alwiys capable of actual measurement. As there is
scarcely anywhere the slightest trace of any houlder from such ditches of a cize so great-as
even one cubic foot having been deposited in embankments ; and ae in very many cases thare
i3 no appearance of the boulders now lying in the ditches having ever been moved since they
were deposited there by pature, and as in general, if not universally, boulders of a size much
smaller than fourteen cubic feet and down to less than balf a cubic foot ave still lying in the
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ditches evidenily undisturbed ; where the engineers have returned ¢loose rock ’ boulders to
the extent of 10, 15 or 20 per cent. of the full siza of that part of the ditch, it is impossible for
me to believe that any boulders of a size approaching to nearly fourteen cubic feet, are hidden
in the embankment (as one of the engineers gave it in his evidence, when he said it was im-
pesible for him to know what was in the embankment),’and, that the little ones are left kehind
in the ditch where they can still be seen. This system of paying for loose rock in bog ditches
where the boulders still lie undisturbed was carried out not simply in a few isolated cases, but
almost all over four-fifths of the length of the contract.

« There is still another case in which too large an amount of loose rock in boulders hss
‘been allowed by the engineers. Somsa po:tions of embankment, where enough ordinary earth
or peat was not readily obtainable, were made up of boulders gathered in the immediate
vicinity, and the amount was calculated by means of the cross-sections for the completed em-
bankment. One of these portions I remember particularly well. A very large area of ground
was covered with boulders, and there was within an easy distance much more than enough of
boulders less than fourteen cubic feet to make the required embankment, and as the boulders
used were undoubtedly carried on hand-barrows (one of wkich was lying at the slope of the
embankment at the time of my measurement) which was the only practicable means of carry-
ing thew, it is not likely that the workmen searched for stones of a ton weight (thirteen cubic
feet) and left smaller ones lying convenient to the work. But I bad occasion to cut into the
embankment at several places within four hundred feet long, and fiom the examination then
made I do not believe thera were any * locse rock ’ boulders put into the embankment. But
the outting into this embankment laid bare the fact that tbough the quantity of loose rock
returned by the engineers in charge was for the embankment completed to its full croes-sec-
tion, the boul lers forme 1 merely a core in the middle just big enough to suppart the sleepers
and track, the rest of the cross section teing filled up with ballast. I had better illust-ate
this by a sketch:

—

B A B

“The poition *A’ is all that was made of boulders, the portions ‘BB’ were
made up of ballast. The full size of the embankment ‘A’ and ‘B B’ was estimated by tke
engineers as made up of lno:e rock and paid for as such, while the portions ¢ B B’ being made
of ballast, which was paid for according to the measurement of the quantity that was taken
out of the pite, without reference to where it was deposited, were thus doubly paid for, first as
loose rock at 90 cts. per cubic yard, and recond as ballast at about 30 ots. per cubic yard.
This portion of embankment is near the second diversion of the Oskondaga River.

¢ In geveral cases the engineers have allowed a large quantity both of Icose and solid
rock for boulders lying partly abive the general surface of the ground. To ascertain ss
nearly as possible the true quantity to be allored in each of such cases I measured, indiyid-
ually, all the boulders above the general surface of a large area of the adjoining ground, and
I made my estimate accordingly, arriving at a quantity vastly leas than that allowed by the
engineers,

“ Thers are two kinds of work called by} the name of rip-rap—one, rip rap proper for
protecting the slopes of embankments from the action of water; and the other, the material
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used to fillstone drains (trenches filled with stones). As far as the guantity of the latter
class is concerned,] bave nothing of importance to say, but inasmuch as the specification says
that when any material taken from a cutting is used and paid for in a higher class of work
its value in the cutting is to be deduoted ; as Ibelieve that all the stones used in these stone
drains were un loubtedly taken out of the cuttings and paid for as rip-rap in the drains ; and
a3 there i3 not in the bcoks of the engineers an instance of the value of the stones in the
cuttings teing deducted ; I believe a very large deduction should be made on this account
from the estimates of the engineers ; but I did not feel that I could positively affirm that the
stones, or what part of them- had been {aken out of the cuttings, and therefore I did not
make the deduction.

“In the other kind of rip rap - namely, that for the protection of embankments from
water—I believe I deducted all that the engineers had returned, as the work was prac-
tically worthless, and as there was not in any case more than tha slightest attempt at building
up the stones, which were merely dumped over the sides of embankments in the same way
a8 in numerous cases boulders and solid rock from cuttings were dumped over as waste, In
one short piece about 100 feet long, the stones which were taken from an adjoining rock
cutting seemed to have been laid with some care, but in reality they are part of the embank-
ment within the regular dimensions ; and they are now covered with ballast put over them so
a3 {0 make the top of the embankment of the proper width,snd ths ballast, which is sand,
runs out into the Water, from which rip-rap was supposed to protect the embankment. In an-
other place not far from that just mentioned, a piece of so-called rip-rap is returned by the
engineer in charge of that sectioz as having been built twice because it had been washed
down and rebuilt, but when 1 saw it it was merely a lcosely-buil{ plumb wall, built about
under the ends of the sleepers, barely sufficient to retain the innerfilling of the embankment
and support the road. After my inspeotion of it and before my leaving the work it was
covered over with sand ballast and etumps which, as in the last mentioned case, ran out un-
protected into the waters of Hay Lake.

“In very many cases, petty perhaps in detail but of considerable importatce in the aggre-
gate, and olearly indicating the system pursued an the confract, the contractors were paid by
a suppositious quantity of rock or eartbwork for work done of a totally different nature—
such, for instance, as that already given where a certain number of cubic yards of rock were
allowed by the engineers for hauling out the boulders from cuttings, the removal of which
} oulders having been already allowed for in their measurement in excavation ; the ¥ fighting
of fires " paid for by & number of yards of earthwork, the fires having been caused by sparks
from the contractors’ engines and men, the contractors by their contract being solely respon
sible for such damage; the paying by a certain quantity of rock excavation for the building
up, with stones from a neighboring jrock cutting, of the burned ends of s wooden culvert,
burned, undoubtedly, through the agency of the contractors’ workmen ; the payingby a certain
quantity of rock excavation for the removal of large blocks of rock from a ditch into which
they had been thrown by the blasting in a neighboring rock cutting, which blocke, however, it
was plain to be seen were never removed, but a small trench, in fect, was cut to let the water
of the ditch pass them—even if the blocks had teen removed the contractor should have
removed them at bis own cost. '

“« My ipstructions were to measure the work done, 80 as to test the accuracy of the engi-
neers’ returns ; but in doing this I could not avoil taking notice of great exiravagauce in the
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amount of work done; and I think it right to call the attention of the Commission to what I
have to say.

¢ The contract required the conlractors to haul all stuff in the line-cuttings as far as it
was required in the embankments, to an ultimate length of 1,200 feet, without any charge for
extra haul; but the haul seldom or rever was allowed to reach half the ultimate length
before the contractors began to waste the stuff out of the cuttings, and to borrow other stuff
to make up for the deficiency caused by the waste, As a rule, nearly all the boulders in clay
cuttings and all the rock in rock-cuttings were wasted—that is, they were generally dumped
out on the sides of the embankments, frequently outside of the specified width of embank-
ments ; but sometimes they were scattered over a wide area of the adjoining lands. One
cutting of 7,000 cubic yards, at Hay Lake, could have all been put into the adjoining embank-
ments without the haul exceeding 600 feet, and it could sll have been put into one of the
embankments, and still the haul would not have reached the limit of 1,200 feet; but the
stuff in the cutting was all wasted, and other stuff was borrowed to take its proper place.

% Of off-take drains there are very many which, in my opinion, sre utterly uncalled for
Off-take drains are not necessary, except when a great accumulation of water in the ditches
would be injurious to the works. Vast numbers of these off-takes sre in places such as flat,
boggy ground, where no such accumulationicould occur ; yet in such flat, boggy ground (flat as
shown by the length to which it was necessary to make the off-takes to obtain a few feet of
full,) off-take drains are made of lengths up to nearly a mile for the purpose of lowering the
water in the railway ditches a foot or eighteen inches.

“In one place, at the deepest part of a little clay cutting, there is a large off-take drain
made on eack side of the railway, where a small culvert would bave rendered the cost of one
unnecessary.

“In several cases the deepest part of a rock cutting is selected as the proper place for
cutting through the slopes of rock and making an expensive off-take, when all the water that
can possibly pass through it, could be conveyed down the water-tables in the cides of the
rock-cutting for a very small fraction of the expense incurred.

“In one c?se, where it is impossible that any but a very small quantity of water can ever
pass through a stone drain built there, an excavation was made 80 feet long, 15 feet wide and
5} feet deep, and double measurement was allowed for the excavation on the plea that water
had to be contended with in the excavation—and this excavation was filled up with largeand
small boulders from an adjoiving gravelly cutting, which boulders were paid for as rip-rap;
all which excavation and rip-rap were unnecessary as the embankment there is made of such
material as would alloow all the water that can ever be there to readily pass through it without
the slightest injury to anything ; and the weight of the embankment on a soft bed was sufficient
to make enough of depress‘oa without any excavation. This drain cost, as well as I remember
the prices, very nearly $1,000, an unnecessary expenditure.

“In another place a borrow pit, 500 or 600 feet long, wss made on the high side of the
railway. The bottom of the pit could, for a few dollars, have been easily drained, so that any
accumlation of water in the pit would have been perfectly harmless to everything; butno
less than three stone drains (the stones paid for at $3.50 per cubic yard) have been buily
under the embankment, and short off-takes made from them ; and, besides, there is a catch.
water drain about 800 or 1,000 feet long, made rouad ths borrow-pit so as to prevent all
water from getting ir:to it. One end of this catch-water drain leads into the ditch of the adjoin.
ing embankment, while the other end is made through about 100 feet of solid rock, and then
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across the railway by a box culvert built in solid rock, for the excavation of which double
measurement was allowed, because, as said, of water having to be removed during the ex-
cavation ; with ragard to this removal of water, the engineers and contractors must have
selected a very wet time for the excava ion, for at the time of my measurement, then (June)
there was little more than a trace of water in tha culvert and approaches to it.

“[n another plan where extensive borrow-pits of peat have been made, and a great deal
of the rock from & rock cutting Las been wasted on the sides of the peat embankment,
whereby the embankment is made about iwelve feet wider than what theepecification
requires, a stone drain has been built, through which water from the borrow-pits flow and
spreads out over the swamp on the other side of the railway ; a second culvert has been built
about 100 yards off, draining the same borrow-pits, but there is a long offtake from it begin-
ning in a cutting of slippery clay, eight or ten feet deep at the deepest, and about thirty or
forty feet wide at the top, aud carried down many hundred feet in lergth. The fact of the
first mentioned culvert doing the same work, carrying the water across the rai'way, and then
letting it spread out throuzh the bush without any possible injury to anything, shows that at
least the expensive and troublesome otf-take at the second culvert is unnecegsary.

“In another place a long, deep ditch has been made alongside the track, and several
thousand cubic yards of easily excavated coarse sand taken from it and wasted. This ditch
is said to have been made for the purpo:e of drawing off the water from a lighter portion of
the same ditch. It can be plainly seen that the natural cause for this drainage is in the
opposite direction fiom that adopted, and that by an expenditure of not more than two
dollars the ordinary railway ditch would have been made to carry the required drainage by
its natural course, more effectually than this large ditch, which cost over $1,000.

« In addition to these cases of unnecessary extravagant expenditure, I may mention the
tunnel—though any one may see by the profile there was a uselees waste of money there.
For this tunnel there was no price in the contract, but it was paid for by private arrangement
at $9 per cubic yard, amounting to about $70,000 altogether. The price for solid rock cutting
is given in the contract at $1.50 per cubic yard ; and the cost of an open cutting, instead of
the tunnel would have been about $35,000 or $40,000, ¢o that there was there an expenditure
of at least $30,000 thet could bave been saved to the country.

“1 made no estimate of the work which I class as unnecessary and extravagant, but I am
inclined to believe that it, including the tunnel, has amounted to between $80,000 and
$100,000, besides the $245,000, whick I say is a correct estimate of the excess, due t3 the
engineers’ measurements and classification over what is rigbt and just.

“I am gorry I have rot kept & copy of any of my memoranda, which, as written in the
field, are deposited in the Department of Railways end Carals. The cases mentioned are
only a few that I can now quote from memory. There are bundreds given in my memoranda,
but these will no doubt be sufficient to show the system pursued on this contract, aud though
I cannot now locate the cases, I feel sure the engineers 1n charge will bave no difficulty in
locating them from my description. I am sorry also that the circumstances which I have
mentioned at the beginning prevent my giving my evidence in the usual way, when the
matters referred to could be thoroughly examined, but I trust the Commissioners will accept
my evidence in the only way in which I can now give it,and accept it as a true and unbiassed

stateménf, as it is.
“I have the honour to be, Sir,

“ Your obedient servant,

“To N. F. Daviy, Esq., Secretary, . “« LEONARD G. BELL.
“ Canadian Pacific Railway Commission, Ottawa.”
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The exhibits put in during the examination of witnesses, up to No. 324, are sufficiently
described in the evidence, and all not hereinafter more particularly accounied for, have been

EXHIBITS.

returned to the Department of Railways and Canals.

Those which have been sent to the Department of the Secretary of State have S placed
overagainst them in theright-hand column ; that an exhibit has been returned to the witners

‘who put it/in, is indicated by the letter R.

No. of
Exhibit.
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Letters of Nixon to Molloy (claim)..eveeessesvereeeveeneenes eerenene vee
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ALPHABETICAL LIST OF WITNESSE3S EXAMINED.

Alloway, W. F.

Bain, John F.
Bannatyne, A. G. B.
Birrell, James.
Boultbee, Alfred.
Bowie, Alexander.
Bown, Walter R.
Braun, Frederick.
Brown, George.
Brown, P. J.
Burpé, T. B.

Caddy, John S.
Campbell, George.
Campbell, H. M.
Carre, Henry.
Chapleau, S. E. 8t. O.
Clark, Albert H.
Close, P. G.
Conklin, Elias G.
Conners, John L.
Cooper, James.
Currie, D. 8.

Davidson, Joseph.
Drope, T.
Drummond, Henry M.

Fairman, Frederick.
-Fellowes, G. R. L.
Fleming, Sandford.
Forrest, H. F.
Fraser, James H.
Fuller, Richard.

Goodwin, James.

Hsgga.rt, John,
Hespeler, William.
Horetzky, Charles.

Jarvis, Edward W.

Jennings, Wm. T.

Kavanagh, Joseph.
Kavanagh, Timothy.
Kelly, Patrick.
Kirkpatrick, Wm. W.

Litle, Wm, B.
Luxton, Wm. F.
Lynekey, Thos. J.

Macdonald, A. P.
Mackenzie, Hon. A.
Mackenzie, Ches.
Mackintosh, C. H,
Manbing, Alexander.
Marpole, Richard.
MecCormick, Andrew.
McEwen, Alex.
MecDonald, John J
Mcllvaine, Samuel.
McLenunan, Roderick.
McNicol, Edmund.
McRae, Wm.
McTavish, George L.
McQueen, A.

Mills, D. O.

Moberly, Walter.
Molesworth, Arthur N.
Molloy, John,

Morse, J. D.
Muthoiland, John .
Murdoch, Wm.
Nicholson, Frank.
Nixon, Thomas.
Nolin, Augustin.
O'Donnel, Hugh.

O’ Loughlin, Macroy.
Parr, John.

Pcpe, Hon. J. I1.
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Reynolds, Thomas.
Rowan, James H.
Ruttan, Henry N.
Ryan, James,
Ryan, John,
Ryan, Hugh.

Schreiber, Collingwood.
Schultz, John,

Shields, John.

Sifton, John W.
Smellie, W. B.

Smith, Col. W. O.
Smith, J. W,

Smith, Marcus.

St. Jean, Dr.
Stephenson, Rufus.

Strang, Andrew.
Stronach, John.
Sutherland, Hugh.
Sutherland, James.
Sutherland, Peter.
Sutton, R. T.

Thirtkell, Jobn,
Thompson, M, M.
Trudeau, Toussaint.

Tupper, Sir Charles.

Tuttle, Charles R.

Waddle, John.

Whitehead, Charles.

Whitehead, Joseph.
Wilson, G. M.

————

The evidence of the above witnesses was given under oath, and reported at the time in

shorthand by either Mr. A, Holland, or Mr. G. C. Holland, both sworn reporters.





